
 
 
 
 
 
 

31 July 2006 
 
To: Members of the Standards Committee: 
 Mr P Brindle Independent Member 
 RF Bryant District Council Member, Independent Group 
 EW Bullman District Council Member, Conservative Group 
 NN Cathcart District Council Member, Labour Group 
 Mrs GM Everson Parish Member 
 Mr M Farrar Parish Member 
 Mr D Gilbertson Independent Member 
 Mrs CA Hunt District Council Member, Conservative Group 
 Mr D Kelleway Parish Member 
 A Riley District Council Member, Independent Group 
 Mrs VM Trueman District Council Member, Liberal Democrat Group 
 Dr SEK van de Ven District Council Member, Liberal Democrat Group 
and to Councillor NS Davies and Mr K Barrand (Cambridgeshire Association of Local Councils), 
for information. 
 
Dear Sir or Madam 
 
You are invited to attend the next meeting of STANDARDS COMMITTEE, which will be held in 
the COUNCIL CHAMBER, FIRST FLOOR at South Cambridgeshire Hall on WEDNESDAY, 9 
AUGUST 2006 at 10.00 a.m. 
 
Yours faithfully 
GJ HARLOCK 
Chief Executive 
 
 

AGENDA 
PAGES 

 PROCEDURAL ITEMS   
 
1. Introductions   
 
2. Election of Chairman   
 The Committee is asked to note that forthcoming legislation will make it 

mandatory to have an independent member as Chairman.  For decision. 
 

   
3. Appointment of Vice-Chairman   
 In light of the coming requirement for an independent Chairman, the 

Committee may wish to consider whether it is also necessary to have an 
independent Vice-Chairman, who can undertake the Chairman’s 
responsibilities in the Chairman’s absence.  For decision. 

 

   
4. Declarations of Interest   
 The Chairman will comment upon procedural matters regarding 

declarations of interest. 
 

   

 South Cambridgeshire Hall 
Cambourne Business Park 
Cambourne 
Cambridge 
CB3 6EA 

t: 08450 450 500 
f: 01954 713149 
dx: DX 729500 Cambridge 15 
minicom: 01480 376743 
www.scambs.gov.uk 



5. Minutes of Previous Meeting  1 - 6 
 To authorise the Chairman to sign the Minutes of the meeting held on 10 

May 2006 as a correct record. 
 

   
 DECISION ITEMS   
 
6. Feedback from Parish Councils and Parish Meetings  7 - 8 
 To receive any feedback from parish councils / meetings on the 

Chairman’s letter (attached).  
 
The Committee is asked to consider whether to include a standing item 
on future agendas inviting the parish members to raise issues put to them 
by parish councils and meetings.  For decision.  

 

   
7. Advice to, and training of, District and Parish Council Members in 

relation to the Members' Code 
 9 - 12 

 Development of training action plan: Keith Barrand, General Secretary of 
the Cambridgeshire Association of Local Councils (CALC), and Simon 
Edwards, Resources, Staffing, Information & Customer Services Portfolio 
Holder, have been invited to attend the meeting.  For decision. 

 

   
8. Bridging the Gap: Standards Board for England Fifth Annual 

Assembly, Birmingham, 16-17 October 2006 
 13 - 16 

 The full advance programme is available for download from the Council’s 
website.  For decision. 

 

   
9. Dispensations  17 - 22 
 A request for a dispensation has been received from members of the 

Histon & Impington Recreation Ground Sub-Committee.  For decision. 
 

   
10. Whistleblowing Policy  23 - 36 
 To recommend the draft Whistleblowing Policy to Cabinet for 

adoption. 
 

   
11. Standards Committee Webpage  37 - 46 
 For decision.   
   
12. Procedure for Local Investigation of Referred Complaints  47 - 56 
 For ratification.   
   
13. Procedure for Local Standards Hearings  57 - 76 
 For ratification.   
   
 INFORMATION ITEMS   
 
14. Standards Board for England Annual Review 2005-06  77 - 90 
 To note.   
   
15. Appointment of Independent Members   
 To note the Chairman’s appointment of the panel which will be 

conducting interviews with the shortlisted candidates.  
 

   
 STANDING ITEMS   
 
16 (a) Operation of Members' Code   



  
16 (b) Case Tribunal reports and references made to Ethical Standards 

Officers 
  

  
16 (c) Operation of National Codes of Conduct and other statutory 

functions of the Monitoring Officer 
  

  
16 (d) The handling of complaints and investigations by the Ombudsman   
  
17. Dates of Future Meetings   
 On 21 November 2005 Standards Committee agreed to meet quarterly on 

the second Wednesday of the month at 10 am, except on occasions 
where this would conflict with other Council commitments.  Members are 
asked to note the dates of future meetings, all to be held in the Council 
Chamber: 
 
• Wednesday 8 November 2006 
• Wednesday 14 February 2007 
• Wednesday 16 May 2007 (third Wednesday of the month, due to 

Planning Committee meeting on 8 May) 
• Wednesday 8 August 2007 
• Wednesday 14 November 2007 

 

   



This page is intentionally left blank



 
SOUTH CAMBRIDGESHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 

 
At a meeting of the Standards Committee held on 

Wednesday, 10 May 2006 
 
PRESENT:  D Gilbertson (Independent Member) – Chairman 
  Councillor Mrs VM Trueman (District Council Member) – Vice-Chairman 
 
Members: P Brindle Independent Member 
 RF Bryant District Council Member 
 EW Bullman District Council Member 
 NN Cathcart District Council Member 
 Mrs GM Everson Parish Council Member 
 M Farrar Parish Council Member 
 
Councillor Mrs DP Roberts and Mr K Barrand (Cambridgeshire Association of Local Councils) were 
in attendance, by invitation. 
 
Apologies for absence were received from Mr CA Tucker, Monitoring Officer. 
 

  Procedural Items   

 
1. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 
 None. 
  
2. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS 
 
 The Chairman was authorised to sign as correct records the minutes of the meetings held 

on 24 January 2006 and 8 February 2006. 
  

  Standing Items   

 
3 (a) Operation of Members' Code 
 
 There had been a lot of issues recently, with a number of investigations and reports 

underway.  The amount of activity now formed a large part of the Chairman’s, the 
Monitoring Officer’s and the Deputy Monitoring Officer’s work.  The Deputy Monitoring 
Officer confirmed that the number of local cases had resulted in a dedicated Ethical 
Standards Officer at the Standards Board for England (SBE) being appointed just to work 
on South Cambridgeshire issues.  The workload of the Standards Committee and officers 
was expected to increase as more powers were devolved to local authorities from the 
SBE. 
 
The Chairman agreed that there were a number of quite serious inquiries being run, and 
that Counsel’s advice was not to discuss any of the details with the Committee members 
to avoid any appearance of predetermination should any of the cases result in a local 
hearing panel.  As the Monitoring Officer must consult the Chairman on any cases, Mr 
Gilbertson was therefore conflicted out of participation on any local hearing panels.  This 

Agenda Item 5Page 1



Standards Committee  Wednesday, 10 May 2006 

issue was addressed in the latest Standards Board Bulletin. 
 
Although district council members of the Standards Committee were expected to be 
objective if asked to consider a case involving a district councillor, there could be particular 
instances where it would be difficult for any district council member to participate in a 
hearing panel.  The appointment of an additional parish council member and an additional 
independent member would increase the pool from which a panel could be drawn, once 
they had received the necessary training.  It was difficult for the Monitoring Officer and 
Deputy Monitoring Officer to be involved in particular cases due to conflicts of interest, and 
all other Cambridgeshire local authorities had been contacted with a request for 
assistance.  East Cambridgeshire District Council was the only authority to respond with 
an offer of assistance. 
 
A hearing panel to consider the allegations made against District Councillor Alex Riley was 
scheduled for Monday 15 May 2006 at 10.00 am in the Swansley Room: Mr Brindle would 
be Chairman of the Panel, and the other members would be Mr John Jones of Luton 
Borough Council’s Standards Committee and Councillor Eustace Bullman.  East 
Cambridgeshire District Council’s Head of Legal Services had been appointed the legal 
advisor to the hearing panel.  An independent member of Luton Borough Council’s 
Standards Committee had been appointed to the Standards Committee solely for the 
purposes of this hearing, and, following a procurement exercise, the Monitoring Officer role 
would be filled by a solicitor from Mills & Reeve.  All were reminded that this was not a 
meeting of the Committee but, although there was not a general invitation to all Committee 
members and District Councillors, it was not a confidential hearing and anyone who 
attended would do so as a member of the public.  Expenses could not be claimed. 

  
3 (b) Advice to, and training of, District and Parish Council Members in relation to the 

Members' Code 
 
 Mr Barrand confirmed that the Cambridgeshire Association of Local Councils (CALC) 

would be holding training sessions in each of the three districts where elections had been 
held, and that the local Monitoring Officers would attend the relevant session.  Training 
would be provided through exercises and scenarios, which had been found the most 
successful method of improving understanding of the Code.  A record of attendees would 
be kept, although parish councillors could not be compelled to attend.  CALC had also 
piloted a test scheme in Peterborough at which all newly-elected parish councillors were 
invited to the Town Hall to meet the Chief Executive and Leader, and to receive 
information about the role and responsibilities of a parish councillor. 
 
The Committee commented on the role of the Parish Clerk as the conduit for delivery of 
advice on the Code of Conduct, for cascading information to councillors, and for policing 
the Code.  The Parish Council training survey, as reported to Committee in February, had 
demonstrated that many Clerks saw a need for further training, but that some parish 
councillors did not.  It was a fact of village life that parish councillors would know most 
residents to some extent and thus needed to be aware of the terms of the Code of 
Conduct, particularly with regards to declaring interests. 
 
Members supported the need to work with CALC to go out to the villages to provide 
training sessions, to show support for parish councillors and to remind them of the 
existence of the Code of Conduct and the consequences of not following it, but noted the 
potential costs involved.  Resources could be best focussed on training Clerks and 
Chairmen and it was important to counteract negative media publicity about the Code by 
showing it in a positive way and giving confidence to the parish councillors that they had 
support from the Standards Committee and from CALC. 
 

Page 2



Standards Committee  Wednesday, 10 May 2006 

The Standards Committee 
AGREED that the Vice-Chairman, Deputy Monitoring Officer and General Secretary 

of CALC liaise to prepare a report for the 9 August 2006 Standards 
Committee meeting on how to deliver focussed training on the Code of 
Conduct to Parish Council Clerks and Chairmen. 

 
The Deputy Monitoring Officer reported that the Standards Board for England (SBE) had 
just taken back a matter that had been referred to the Monitoring Officer for local 
investigation.  The SBE had the powers to do this under Regulation 5(6)(a) of the Local 
Authorities (Code of Conduct) (Local Determination) Regulations 2003 (as amended).  In 
this particular, case the Ethical Standards Officer (ESO) decided to take back the case 
both in the light of concerns about the integrity of a local investigation and in view of the 
potential seriousness of the allegation against the member, should it be proven.  The 
Chairman said he understood that it was comparatively rare, but not unheard of, for an 
ESO to take back a case. 
 
A broader issue had arisen about the relationship between complainants, witnesses and 
Members who were the subject of allegations.  District and parish members were to be 
reminded via a letter from the Standards Committee that, to preserve the integrity of an 
investigation, they should not, if they were involved in or had knowledge of a local 
investigation, speak to anyone else involved in the investigation about the matter until after 
that investigation had been completed.  The member against whom an allegation had 
been made could seek advice about the investigation from the Monitoring Officer or the 
SBE, and was free to speak to the complainant or any witnesses on other matters as long 
as the subject of the investigation, or the matter which led to an investigation, was not 
discussed.  It was a key part of the responsibility of the Standards Committee to ensure 
that all involved in an investigation were aware that the integrity of the investigation must 
be preserved. 
 
The Standards Committee  
AGREED that the Chairman write to all district and parish councillors, with a copy 

being sent to CALC, advising them that they should not, if they were 
involved in or had knowledge of a local investigation, speak to anyone 
else involved in the investigation about the investigation until after that 
investigation had been completed, so that the integrity of such 
investigations was not or did not appear to be compromised in any way.  

  
3 (c) Dispensations 
 
 A request for a dispensation had been received from Eltisley Parish Council.  Four of the 

five parish councillors live at Caxton End, Eltisley, and sought a general dispensation to 
allow them to discuss matters concerning Caxton End since, should all four have to 
declare a prejudicial interest and leave the meeting, the meeting would become inquorate.  
There were two vacancies on the council, which would be filled by co-option. 
 
The request had been precipitated by a letter to all Parish Clerks from the Monitoring 
Officer, reminding members of their obligations under the Code of Conduct, and of the 
opportunity to apply to the Standards Committee for a dispensation. 
 
The Standards Committee was advised that a dispensation could be granted to the three 
members who lived in Caxton End, but that the dispensation could be granted on the basis 
that it would fall automatically if the co-option of the new members altered the balance in 
the parish council so that more than fifty per cent of the members did not live in Caxton 
End.  The dispensation would apply only in cases where more than fifty per cent of the 
members had a prejudicial interest in an item involving Caxton End, and if their withdrawal 

Page 3



Standards Committee  Wednesday, 10 May 2006 

from the meeting would render the meeting inquorate and prevent the council from 
carrying out its business.  Alternatively, the dispensation could be for named members 
only and could be time-limited. 
 
Mr Farrar arrived midway through discussion of this item and apologised for his late arrival 
due to his attendance at the Development and Conservation Control Committee meeting.  
He asked that his objection to the dispensation be recorded, as it was for individuals to 
decide whether or not they had a prejudicial interest to declare and that granting a 
dispensation in this instance would lead to further requests from other parish councils. 
 
The Standards Committee, with six in favour and one against, 
AGREED (a) that a dispensation be granted to Eltisley Parish Councillors: 

• Michael Cropley; 
• David Lee; 
• Roger Pinner; and 
• Daphne Spink 
from any item concerning Caxton End, Eltisley, the dispensation 
to: 
i) be in place initially for twelve months and then reviewed 

by the Standards Committee;  
ii) fall if the co-option of new members alters the balance of 

the parish council so that the meeting does not become 
inquorate if these members must declare an interest and 
withdraw from the meeting; and 

(b) that the above-named Parish Councillors be required still to 
declare an interest in matters in which they have been granted 
this dispensation and to declare the existence of this 
dispensation.  

  
3 (d) Case Tribunal reports and references made to Ethical Standards Officers 
 
 The Deputy Monitoring Officer, conforming to the usual practice to give neither names nor 

details of local cases, reported that: 
• An existing local investigation into a complaint made against a district councillor 

had been returned to the Ethical Standards Officer following allegations of potential 
interference; 

• One complaint regarding a district councillor was currently with the Ethical 
Standards Officer; 

• One new allegation about a district councillor had been received but the Standards 
Board had decided not to investigate and noted that, if the alleged incident had 
occurred, it was not a breach of the Code of Conduct; 

• The Ethical Standards Officer’s investigation into an allegation about a parish 
councillor was on hold as the original information provided was insufficient to 
proceed; 

• The Ethical Standards Officer had decided not to investigate further following an 
allegation about a parish councillor; and 

• Two local investigations into allegations made against parish councillors were 
underway: interviews had been conducted and a report to the Standards 
Committee was being prepared. 

  
3 (e) Operation of National Codes of Conduct and other statutory functions of the 

Monitoring Officer 
 
 Nothing to report. 
  

Page 4



Standards Committee  Wednesday, 10 May 2006 

3 (f) Operation of the Council's "whistle-blowing" policy 
 
 The Finance and Resources Director’s letter to the Chairman, providing a progress update 

on the whistleblowing policy, was circulated and the Committee was pleased that the new 
policy would be ready for consideration at the Committee’s August meeting.  Mr Brindle 
apologised for being unable to attend the February meeting with Councillor Bryant and 
officers to begin the policy revision, and Councillor Bryant stated that the meeting had 
highlighted how much work was required to bring the existing policy up-to-date.  The 
Deputy Monitoring Officer was providing legal advice on the Public Interest Disclosure Act 
to the officer group. 
 
The Chairman noted that the policy was key to the way officers and members behaved in 
terms of personal and professional probity, and was a standing item on the Standards 
Committee agenda. 

  
3 (g) The handling of complaints and investigations by the Ombudsman 
 
 The Chief Executive had agreed to refer to the Monitoring Officer any perceived breaches 

of the Code of Conduct found in the Ombudsman’s report.  There was nothing to report at 
this meeting as the Ombudsman’s annual report had not yet been received. 

  

  Information Items   

 
4. APPOINTMENT OF A HEARING PANEL 
 
 The Standards Committee NOTED the appointment of the Hearing Panel for 15 May 

2006.  
  
5. APPOINTMENTS TO THE PARISH COUNCIL AND INDEPENDENT MEMBER 

VACANCIES 
 
 The Democratic Services Officer reported that two residents had applied for the parish 

member vacancy: one according to the agreed procedures as sent to all Parish Clerks, 
and the other by e-mail.  The second had been advised of the correct procedure, but had 
not yet responded.  One resident had applied for the independent member vacancy, but 
had not yet completed the application form, and an advertisement for independent 
members would be included in the summer edition of South Cambs Magazine. 
 
The appointment of parish members was detailed in the SCDC Constitution, Part 2, Article 
9.02(d) as follows: 
• The Parish Members shall be nominated by Parish Councils at their annual Parish 

Council meeting, nominations to include a statement supporting the candidate, not 
exceeding one side of A4 paper. In the case of more than the requisite number 
being nominated by the deadline set, the candidates’ statements will be sent with a 
voting paper to all parish councils in the District and the votes received by the 
deadline set will determine the candidates to be elected 

• In the event of a tied vote, the position will be filled by the Monitoring Officer 
drawing lots 

• A clear and strict deadline will be set for both receipt of nominations and, if a vote 
is required, voting slips. These deadlines will apply equally to all parish councils, 
including those of existing or retiring Parish Members. 

A letter had been sent to all Parish Councils in February 2006 advising of the vacancy and 

Page 5



Standards Committee  Wednesday, 10 May 2006 

asking that all applications be received by the Monitoring Officer by Wednesday 31 May 
2006.  In the event that a vote were required, all parish councils would be asked to return 
their voting slips by Friday 30 June 2006. 
 
The Standards Committee 
AGREED that all interested parties, even if they were unsuccessful in being 

appointed to the Standards Committee vacancies at this time, be 
invited to attend Committee meetings.  

  
6. STANDARDS BOARD BULLETIN 
 
 The Standards Committee remarked positively on the latest edition of the Standards 

Board Bulletin, particularly with regards to the lead article providing guidance on the Code 
of Conduct.  The Chairman reminded members that the Standards Committee had an 
important role to play and that, if it were considering a case, it was paramount to 
remember that real people and their reputations were involved and must be dealt with 
sympathetically within the regulations.  The Committee asked that the Bulletin be 
distributed to all District Councillors via the SCDC Weekly Bulletin. 
 
Members noted the forthcoming Fifth Annual Assembly of Standards Committees in 
Birmingham fro 16-17 October, and those who had already attended the conference in 
previous years commended it as a useful and informative event, but budget cuts at SCDC 
and ever-increasing attendance costs at the conference meant that only one member 
would be able to attend this year.  The Chairman agreed to write to the Information and 
Customer Services Portfolio Holder and Finance and Resources Director for an increase 
to the budget to allow two or more Committee members to attend, along with the 
Monitoring Officer and a member of Management Team to show the Council’s 
commitment to the ethical standards agenda.  He proposed that attendees plan to stay for 
the first day only, without overnight accommodation or the evening meal, to save costs, 
and it was noted that officer attendance would come from a separate budget. 
 
The Deputy Monitoring Officer had signed up to the new Case Alert bulletin and a link was 
put in the SCDC Weekly Bulletin. 

  
7. DATE OF NEXT MEETING 
 
 The date of the next meeting was NOTED.  Agenda items would include a report on 

training of Parish Clerks and Chairmen, the whistleblowing policy, and the introduction of 
the new parish and independent members. 

  

  Presentation and Mini-
Training Session   

 
8. STANDARDS BOARD DVD: "GOING LOCAL: INVESTIGATIONS AND HEARINGS" 
 
 Following the meeting the Committee watched the new Standards Board DVD, a copy of 

which would be made available to all District Councillors and officers upon request.  The 
DVD was loaned to the Chairman of Council to seek her opinion on whether it should be 
broadcast before a meeting of the full Council. 

  
  

The Meeting ended at 12.40 p.m. 
 

 

Page 6



Agenda Item 6Page 7



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



SOUTH CAMBRIDGESHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 

  
REPORT TO: Standards Committee 9 August 2006
AUTHOR/S: Chief Executive / Deputy Monitoring Officer 

 
 

PROPOSAL FOR TRAINING OF PARISH COUNCIL CHAIRMEN AND CLERKS 
 

Purpose 
 
1. Training of Parish Councillors is an important part of the remit of the Standards 

Committee.  There are 101 Parish councils in South Cambridgeshire and all parish 
members need to be aware of the standards expected from local councillors under 
the Code of Conduct.  A training needs survey was sent out to Parish Councils by the 
Deputy Monitoring Officer earlier this year and only 39 parish councils responded to 
the survey. The majority of parish clerks who responded stated that more training was 
essential for their members but also that there was some resistance among some 
parish councillors to any form of training on the Code of Conduct. 

 
Training Plan 
 

2. It is proposed that central training takes place at South Cambridgeshire Hall in 
Cambourne.  Letters will be sent to all Parish Clerks noting that the event is being 
organised jointly by SCDC and CALC and partly sponsored by SCDC – fee for 
training for each attendee £20 a head. 

 
3. There are three suggested options for providing.  Training could be run as: 

(a) A single one-off session 
(b) Three sessions on the same day - morning (10 a.m.-12.30 p.m.), afternoon (2-

4.30 p.m.) and evening (7-9.30p.m.) 
(c) On two separate days with three sessions on each day.  Those invited will be 

asked to tick a box giving their first and second preference for date and time 
and then places will be allocated accordingly. 

 
4. Each session would consist of the following: 

(a) A Welcome & Overview from the SCDC Monitoring Officer 
(b) A talk by the Chairman of the SCDC Standards Committee on the Role of the 

Standards Committee and Local Investigations 
(c) CALC – basics of the Code of Conduct and the Register of Interests 
(d) Open session - “Experiences & Impressions of the Code of Conduct” 
(e) Mock Scenarios – break into small groups with each group having a facilitator 

looking at two possible scenarios each 
(f) Feedback Session – Spokesperson for each small group to feed back 

summary of discussions & general discussions 
(g) Questions & Answers session with a Question Time panel of the Monitoring 

Officer, Chairman of Standards Committee & Keith Barrand from CALC 
 
5. The dates of training events need to be agreed at the meeting of Standards 

Committee and members are asked to bring their diaries so that a date(s) can be 
fixed, in consultation with room availability.  It is hoped that if Option C is adopted that 
all members of Standards Committee will be able to attend at least one session on 
each day to help facilitate the group discussions and show support. 
 

Agenda Item 7Page 9



Alternative means of training 
 

6. Standards Committee Newsletter – Members may wish to consider the idea of 
sending out e-mail newsletters to parish clerks updating them with news and 
guidance on the Code of Conduct, which could then be circulated to parish members 
or discussed as a regular item on the agenda of a parish council meeting. This could 
be a valuable pro-active tool for reminding and updating parish members of their 
responsibilities under the Code.  It could also be extended to District Council 
members. 

 
7. It is also planned to investigate the production of a locally-focused training DVD in-

house once the Review of the Code of Conduct has been announced.  The DVD 
would look at 10/12 scenarios that may affect Parish Councils and a copy would be 
sent to every Parish Council so it could be played during a Parish Council meeting – 
this should ensure that as many parish councillors as possible across the district have 
received training.   

 
Background Information 
 

8. The Code of Conduct is in the process of being reviewed by Central Government and 
announcements are expected soon about the time frame for implementation of the 
review.  It is expected that a further consultation process will take place on the detail 
of any proposed changes. 

 
9. In its Annual Review the Standards Board has stated that it is looking for new ways to 

work with county associations and others to promote high standards at parish level 
and provide local training and support.  It has made a joint bid for funding with NALC 
(The National Association of Local Councils) and SLCC (Society of Local Council 
Clerks) to the Department for Communities and Local Government and the Local 
Government Association’s capacity building programme.  

 
10. Three pilots are being developed as part of the bid: 

(a) A diagnostic toolkit 
(b) A peer mentoring programme 
(c) A model compact between County Associations of Local Councils (CALCs) 

and the standards committees of the principal authorities in the area. 
 

Options 
 
11. (a) To host a single training event 

(b) To host three sessions of training on the same day 
(c) To host two days of training with three sessions in each day, held in two 

different weeks 
 

Implications 
 

Financial The training will be self-funding 
Legal None 
Staffing Preparation and training time for Monitoring Officer/Deputy 

Monitoring Officer and Democratic Services Officer 
Risk Management None identified 

12.  

Equal Opportunities None 
 

Consultations 
 

Page 10



13. CALC 
 

Conclusions/Summary 
 
14. Training of Parish Councils is an essential part of the remit of the Standards 

Committee. 
 

15. There are a number of options available in terms of the scale of training we could 
offer.  The Deputy Monitoring Officer recommends Option C as it offers training to the 
maximum number of parish councillors. 

 
Recommendations 

 
16. (a) To agree the general outline of training programme 

(b) To adopt Option C as the method of training used 
(c) To fix date/s for the training sessions 
(d) To decide on the proposal to instigate a Standards Committee Newsletter 

 
Background Papers: the following background papers were used in the preparation of this 
report:  

Training Needs Survey of Parish Councils 
Standards Board for England Annual Review 2005-06 
 

Contact Officer:  Fiona McMillan – Deputy Monitoring Officer 
Telephone: (01954) 713027 

Page 11



Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank



 

Annual Assembly 
From Sir Anthony Holland, Chair of the Standards Board 
“Welcome to the Fifth Annual Assembly of Standards Committees, the largest gathering of 
members and officers concerned with the local government Code of Conduct and raising 
ethical standards. 
 
The conference comes at a time of change, with the revised Code and local arrangements 
for receiving complaints on the horizon. And for many of you, local investigations and 
hearings are still in the process of being fully embedded within your authority’s governance 
framework. 
 
So as ever, in the current climate, there seem to be more unknowns facing standards 
committees and monitoring officers than certainties, plenty of challenges and no room for 
complacency. And that’s what this conference is all about: Where do we need to be? Where 
are we now? And how do we get there? 
 
This year’s programme, therefore, is of practical relevance in helping you and your authority 
to bridge the gap between where you are now – in being able to deliver effectively on the 
revised standards framework – and where you need to be, while still providing plenty of 
opportunity for some valuable networking and sharing of experiences and solutions with local 
practitioners.  
 
I wish you a successful and productive conference. It will provide you with many of the tools 
you need to carry you forward.” 
 
Who Should Attend? 
The Annual Assembly is a crucial event for anyone who works with the Code of Conduct and 
towards the effective delivery of the standards required by the ethical framework.  
 
In the past, we’ve welcomed more than 800 delegates from across the local government 
community including: 
• monitoring officers  
• standards committee members  
• chief executives of councils  
• leaders of councils  
• independent members  
• county associations secretaries  
• representatives from other local government organisations 
 
If you haven’t attended one of our conferences before, or are new to the Code, this year’s 
conference features a special session dedicated to your needs.  
 
For those solicitors and barristers attending this year's conference, there is the added bonus 
of earning credits towards your continuing professional development (CPD), as the 
conference is now certified to count towards both the Law Society's and the General Council 
of the Bar's CPD schemes. 
 
Last year’s conference sold out quickly – so book now to be sure of your place. 
 
Programme 
Monday 16 October: at a glance 
08.30 – 10.15 Registration 
09.15 – 10.00 Getting up to speed: An informal introductory welcome. Attendance optional. 
 

Agenda Item 8Page 13



 

AN EFFECTIVE ETHICAL ENVIRONMENT: WHERE ARE WE GOING? 
10.15 – 10.25 Welcome 
10.25 – 10.40 Setting the standard  
10.40 – 10.55 Bridging the gap: towards strategic regulation  
10.55 – 11.25 What will an effective ethical environment look like?  
11.25 – 11.45 Question time  
11.45 – 12.00 Comfort break 
12.00 – 13.00 SESSION 1 Implications of the revised Code of Conduct and the future 

ethical environment.  All delegates attend a pre-allocated workshop. 
13.00 – 14.15 Lunch 
 
WHERE ARE YOU NOW? LOCATING THE GAP 
14.15 – 15.15 Standards committees: a national snapshot  
15.15 – 15.45 Comfort break 
15.45 – 16.45 SESSION 2 How do you measure up?  All delegates attend a pre-allocated 

workshop. 
16.45 – 17.00 Comfort break 
 
TOOLS TO MAKE THE TRANSITION 
17.00 – 18.15 SESSION 3 Bridging the gap: knowledge, techniques and skills 
 Delegates can choose between: 

• Case review – lessons learnt so far  
• A robust filter  
• (standards committee focused session)  
• Conducting an effective investigation  
• Holding an effective hearing  
• Investigations – work through  
• Hearings – work through  
• The revised Code – declaring interests  
• Investigations – in-house or out-house?  
• General open house Q & A  

18.15 Close of day one 
18.30 – 19.30 Fringe events (optional)  
19.30 – 20.00 Drinks reception  
20.00 – late Conference dinner 
 
Tuesday 17 October: at a glance 
08.00 – 09.00 Refreshments  
 
TOOLS TO MAKE THE TRANSITION (continued) 
09.00 – 10.15 SESSION 4 Bridging the gap: knowledge, techniques and skills  
 Delegates can choose between: 

• Case review – lessons learnt so far  
• A robust filter  
• (monitoring officer focused session)  
• Conducting an effective investigation  
• Holding an effective hearing  
• Investigations – work through  
• Hearings – work through  
• The revised Code – declaring interests  
• Investigations – in-house or out-house?  
• General open house Q & A  

10.15 – 10.45 Comfort break 
10.45 – 11.45 When politics becomes personal: is local level governance the panacea? 
11.45 – 12.00 Comfort break 

Page 14



 

12.00 – 13.15 SESSION 5 Bridging the gap: awareness, development, wider debate  
 Delegates can choose between: 

• Corporate governance – integrating the ethical agenda  
• Freedom of expression – drawing the line  
• An inclusive approach to towns and parishes  
• Towns and parishes – when things go wrong  
• Training the trainer  
• Working proactively – the role of standards committees  
• Standards committees – raising your profile  
• Issues of independence  
• Monitoring officer open house Q & A  

13.15 – 14.30 Lunch 
14.30 – 15.45 SESSION 6 Bridging the gap: awareness, development, wider debate  
 Delegates can choose between: 

• Corporate governance – integrating the ethical agenda  
• Freedom of expression – drawing the line  
• An inclusive approach to towns and parishes  
• Towns and parishes – when things go wrong  
• Training the trainer  
• Working proactively – the role of standards committees  
• Standards committees – raising your profile  
• Issues of independence  
• Standards committee open house Q & A  

15.45 – 16.00 Comfort break 
16.00 – 16.20 Time to reflect 
16.20 – 16.30 Moving forward 
16.30 Close 
 
Fringe events  
Fringe events are run independently of the main conference programme, by a range of 
bodies from the local government family. These sessions are optional, but cover topics of key 
interest to delegates.  
 
Fringe events will take place at 6.30pm on Monday 16 October, following the close of main 
conference sessions and before the evening drinks reception begins. Please click on the 
relevant link for more information on each event. 
 
Achieving excellence in local filtering: monitoring officers’ perspective 
Hosted by the Association of Council Secretaries and Solicitors (ACSeS) 
 
Perspectives from a monitoring officer in favour of local filtering and a monitoring officer 
against local filtering. The session will be interactive and discuss the practical and legal 
implications of the new ethical governance arrangements.  
 
Independent members gaining a voice 
Hosted by the Association of Independent members of Standards Committees in England 
(AIMSce) 
 
AIMSce is being established as a professional body to provide peer group support, champion 
the role of independent members and represent their interests. The government is proposing 
that chairs of standards committees are independent members. The need for collective 
representation and a powerful voice is therefore evident. This fringe event is intended for 
independent members. Please give support. 
 
The ethical governance toolkit – how does your authority measure up? 

Page 15



 

Hosted by the Improvement and Development Agency (IDeA) 
 
The ethical governance toolkit helps determine: 
• how councils are meeting the ethical agenda  
• where it can make improvements 
 
This session will address: 
• what the toolkit is  
• what are the benefits?  
• how does it work?  
• materials available on the website  
• deciding what tools to use  
• costs  
• contacts  
• future developments  
• questions  
 
The future of local community governance and standards 
Hosted by the National Association of Local Councils (NALC) 
 
A discussion around the ethical framework of different models of community governance, 
chaired by John Findlay, Chief Executive, NALC.  
 
Speakers: Dr Alan Lawton, Reader in Public Policy and Management,  
School of Public Policy, Birmingham University 
Tony Smith, Policy Development Team, Birmingham City Council  
 
Ethical frameworks and the culture of organisations 
Hosted by the Society of Local Authority Chief Executives and Senior Managers (SOLACE)  
 
Further details on this fringe event will be added shortly, please check the Standards Board 
for England website for more information.  

Page 16



Agenda Item 9Page 17



Page 18

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 19



Page 20

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 21



Page 22

This page is intentionally left blank



SOUTH CAMBRIDGESHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 

  
REPORT TO: Standards Committee 9 August 2006
AUTHOR/S: Chief Executive / Assistant Solicitor, HR Manager, Finance Project 

Officer 
 

 
WHISTLEBLOWING POLICY 

 
Purpose 

 
1. The purpose of this report is to request Members to recommend to Cabinet that the 

Council’s Whistleblowing Policy be updated.  
 

Effect on Corporate Objectives 
 

Quality, Accessible 
Services 
Village Life 
Sustainability 

2. .

Partnership 

South Cambridgeshire District Council is committed to the 
highest possible standards of openness, honesty and 
accountability.  The Whistleblowing Policy encourages Council 
employees, contractors or Members with concerns about any 
aspect of the Council’s work, to report such matters without fear 
of intimidation or reprisal.  

 
Background 

 
3. The Council’s Whistleblowing Policy (“the Policy”) was previously approved by the 

Finance, Resources and Staffing Committee in April 2000 and updated in 2002.  The 
Council has instigated several significant changes since then and it had been 
considered an appropriate time to review the Policy and update it as necessary. 

 
4. The Standards Committee considered the Policy at its meeting on 21 November 

2005 and, following correspondence between the Chairman and the then Finance 
and Resources Director, appointed Mr P Brindle and Councillor RF Bryant as the 
Standards Committee's representatives to assist with re-drafting and re-launching the 
Policy.  The authors of this report wish to record their thanks for the assistance given 
by Councillor Bryant and Mr Brindle. 

 
5. Research was carried out on other councils’ whistleblowing policies in order to 

identify best practice and the following guidance documents from Unison and Public 
Concern at Work were reviewed and have been incorporated as appropriate into the 
proposed revised Policy:  

 
• “Speaking out without fear” - this guide from Unison provides advice on 

whistleblowing procedures; 
• “Whistleblowing Best Practice” - this guide from Public Concern at Work 

summarises the most up to date best practice, drawing on recommendations 
from the UK Committee on Standards in Public Life and the Code of 
Corporate Governance. 

 
Considerations 

 

Agenda Item 10Page 23



6. The review has suggested that, while the structure of the Policy was basically sound, 
some amendments were required in order to bring it up to date and comply with best 
practice.  The amendments made can be summarised as:   
• taking into account the provisions of the Public Interest Disclosure Act 1998;  
• extra clarification to individuals considering invoking the Policy;  
• giving examples of the types of concerns people may wish to raise;  
• mentioning the availability of confidential advice;  
• identifying the Council’s Monitoring Officer as the first point of contact;  
• specifying what the whistleblower must not do;  
• expanding previous guidance on:  

o how to raise a concern;  
o how the Council will respond; and  
o how the matter can be taken further, if necessary;  

• streamlining the process for monitoring and review and incorporating the 
Standards Committee in this. 

 
7. The full text of the proposed revised Policy is provided with the agenda papers for 

Members’ information. 
 
8. The revised Policy would be re-launched to existing staff and Members, through 

briefing sessions, promotion on In-Site, the Council’s intranet, and a series of posters 
and handouts.  The Policy would be brought to the attention of new staff and 
Members through the Council’s induction processes.  Periodic reminders would be 
issued, regarding this and other associated policies.  The annual monitoring report 
would be made available to staff and Members. 

 
Options 

 
9. Members could decide not to change the current Policy; however, this would mean 

that the Policy would not be entirely up to date nor fully compliant with best practice. 
 
10. Members could decide to approve the proposed revised Policy and recommend to 

Cabinet that it be adopted. 
 
11. Members could decide to make other changes to the Policy.   
 

Financial Implications 
 
12. There are no direct financial implications resulting from this report.  However, 

although the advice Public Concern at Work gives is free of charge to those who 
seek it, they do ask those organisations that refer their staff directly to them to 
consider a subscription which helps to meet the costs of providing the helpline 
service.  Their “Starter Package” comprises a copy of their compliance toolkit and 
revised editions, a helpline subscription with posters to help promote our Policy and 
internal contacts and a newsletter with updates on developments in whistleblowing.  
This package would be for a minimum of three years, at an annual cost of £250 plus 
10p per employee (i.e. approximately £310 per annum).  There is no current budget 
for this, but it could be incorporated in the revised estimates for 2006/07 and in the 
budget for 2007/08. 

 
Legal Implications 

 
13. There are no direct legal implications resulting from this report.  Any matters brought 

to the Council’s attention under this Policy would be dealt with by the procedures 
outlined in it. 

Page 24



 
 

Staffing Implications 
 
14. There are no direct staffing implications resulting from this report.  Some of the 

amendments reflect responsibilities attributable to particular posts and offices.  Staff 
raising concerns under this Policy will be aware of the safeguards available to them. 

 
Risk Management Implications 

 
15. The Policy is part of the Council’s arrangements for ensuring that proper standards of 

financial conduct are maintained, and that fraud and corruption are prevented and 
detected.  By revising the Policy as recommended, the Council will be complying with 
best practice. 

 
Consultations 

 
16. At the outset of the review, officers met with Councillor Bryant to receive the 

suggestions made by the Standards Committee and also sought comments from Mr 
Brindle.  The draft revised Policy was provided to Councillor Bryant and Mr Brindle 
for their consideration and further comments were incorporated into the final 
document. 

 
17. The proposed revised Policy has been provided to Unison and GMB for their 

consideration.  Any comments received will be reported verbally to the meeting. 
 

Conclusions/Summary 
 
18. Some amendments are required in order to bring the Policy up to date and comply 

with best practice 
 
Recommendation 

 
19. The Standards Committee is requested to recommend to Cabinet that the revised 

Policy be adopted. 
 
Background Papers: the following background papers were used in the preparation of this 
report: The Council’s current Whistleblowing Policy 
 Whistleblowing policies from a range of other councils 
 “Speaking out without fear”, Unison’s guide to whistleblowing 
 “Whistleblowing Best Practice”, Guidance from Public Concern at Work 

 
Contact Officers:  Fiona McMillan – Assistant Solicitor 
   Telephone: (01954) 713027 

Susan Gardner Craig – HR Manager 
Telephone: (01954) 713285 
John Garnham – Finance Project Officer 
Telephone: (01954) 713101 
 
 

Page 25



Page 26

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Whistleblowing 
Policy 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
August 2006

Page 27



 
 Contents 

 
 
 

1. Introduction 
 

2. Aims and scope of the policy 
 

3. Safeguards: Harassment or victimisation 
 

4. Confidentiality 
 

5. Anonymous allegations 
 

6. Untrue or unfounded allegations 
 

7. Support to staff 
 

8. Confidential advice 
 

9. How to raise a concern 
 

10. How the Council will respond 
 

11. How the matter can be taken further 
 

12. Monitoring and review 
 

Page 28



 
1. Introduction 

 
1.1 Council staff, contractors or Council Members are often the first to realise that there may 

be something seriously wrong within South Cambridgeshire District Council or its 
activities.  However, they may not express their concerns because: 
 

 • they may feel that speaking up would be disloyal to their colleagues or to the 
Council; or 

• they may fear that they or someone else might be harassed or victimised. 
 

 In these circumstances it may be easier for them to ignore the concern rather than to 
report what to them may just be a suspicion of malpractice. 
 

1.2 South Cambridgeshire District Council is committed to the highest possible standards of 
openness, honesty and accountability and therefore wishes to be alerted to any 
problems at the earliest opportunity.  The Council therefore encourages staff, 
contractors or elected Members who have serious concerns about any aspect of the 
Council’s work, to come forward and voice those concerns. 
 

1.3 This policy makes it clear that they may do so, irrespective of seniority or status, and 
without fear of intimidation, victimisation, subsequent discrimination or disadvantage, or 
other reprisal.  The Council recognises that most cases will have to proceed on a 
confidential basis. 
 

1.4 The policy has been written to take account of the provisions of the Public Interest 
Disclosure Act 1998, which protects workers making disclosures about certain matters 
of concern.  The Act is incorporated into the Employments Rights Act 1996, which also 
already protects employees who take action over, or raise concerns about health and 
safety at work. 
 

1.5 The policy encourages and enables staff and others to raise concerns within the 
Council, rather than either overlooking a problem or reporting the matter externally.  
This will enable the Council to take action, as appropriate to:  
 

 • pre-empt crime or other wrongdoings, where possible; 
• where a crime or something suspicious has taken place, to instigate an 

appropriate investigation;  
• bring the perpetrators to account;  
• minimise and contain any adverse impact;  
• take corrective action to eliminate or significantly reduce the scope for repeat 

occurrences. 
 

1.6 The word “whistleblowing” in this Policy refers to the disclosure by staff and others, 
either internally or externally, of malpractice, as well as illegal acts or omissions at work. 
The policy outlines the procedures to be followed if or when such matters arise. 
 

1.6 The word “whistleblower” in this Policy refers to the person raising a concern, whether 
that person is a member of staff, a contractor, a Council Member, or someone else. 
 

2. Aims and scope of the policy 
 

2.1 This policy aims to: 

Page 29



 • encourage staff and others to feel confident in raising serious concerns and to 
question and act upon concerns about practice; 

• provide avenues for people to raise concerns and to receive feedback on any 
action taken; 

• ensure that any matter reported is taken seriously and dealt with quickly and 
appropriately; 

• ensure that any matters raised are treated as confidential as far as practicable; 
• reassure people that they will be protected from possible disadvantage, reprisals 

or victimisation if they have a reasonable belief that they have raised their 
concerns in good faith; 

• ensure that people receive a response to their concerns and that they are aware 
of how to pursue them if they are not satisfied; 

• allow people to take the matter further if they are dissatisfied with the Council’s 
response. 

 
2.2 The Council has a range of policies and procedures which deal with employment 

policies, standards of behaviour at work and other issues or matters of concern, 
including:  
 

 • Anti Theft, Fraud and Corruption Policy;  
• Disciplinary Policy and Procedure;   
• Financial Regulations; 
• Contract Standing Orders; 
• Grievance Policy and Procedure (e.g. to enable Council staff to lodge a 

grievance relating to their own employment); 
• Harassment and Bullying at Work Policy and Procedure; 
• Recruitment and Selection; 
• Members’ and Officers’ Codes of Conduct. 

 
 (This list is not exhaustive; a full list of the Council’s current policies and procedures can 

be found on In-Site, the Council’s intranet, at Policies, strategies and procedures.) 
 

2.3 Where appropriate, therefore, issues of concern should be raised under the provisions 
of the relevant policy and procedure, in preference to the Whistleblowing Policy, which 
is not intended to cover these matters.  
 

2.4 There may be times, however, when the matter either does not relate to one of these 
policies or needs to be handled in a different way.  The Whistleblowing Policy is 
intended to cover major concerns that fall outside the scope of other policies and 
procedures.  Those concerns may be about something that: 
 

 • is unlawful; or 
• makes you feel uncomfortable in terms of known standards, your experience or 

the standards you believe the Council subscribes to; or 
• is contrary to the Council's Constitution and policies; or 
• falls below established standards or practices; or 
• amounts to improper conduct. 

 
2.5 Examples may be: 

 
 • malpractice or ill treatment or abuse of a client/customer by a senior member of 

staff; 

Page 30



• repeated ill treatment of a client/customer, despite a complaint being made; 
• a criminal offence has been, is being, or is likely to be committed; 
• disregard for legislation, particularly in relation to health and safety at work; 
• showing undue favour over a contractual matter or to a job applicant; 
• a breach of any code of conduct or protocol; 
• miscarriage of justice; 
• information on any of the above has been, is being, or is likely to be concealed.  

 
 (This list is not exhaustive.) 

 
2.6 All staff have some responsibility to express concerns about unacceptable practice or 

behaviour.  Although it can be difficult to raise such concerns, particularly about a 
colleague, staff are encouraged to act to prevent an escalation of the problem, or even 
to avoid being potentially implicated themselves. 
 

3. Safeguards: Harassment or victimisation 
 

3.1 The Council recognises that the decision to report a concern can be a difficult one to 
make, not least because of the fear of reprisal from the person(s) who are the subject of 
the issue raised.  The Council will not tolerate any harassment or victimisation of a 
whistleblower (including informal pressures) and will treat this as a serious disciplinary 
offence, which will be dealt with under the Disciplinary Policy and Procedure. 
 

4. Confidentiality 
 

4.1 All concerns raised will be treated in confidence and the Council will do its best to 
protect a whistleblower’s identity when they do not want their name to be disclosed.  It 
may be possible to establish the truth about allegations from an independent source and 
the Council will seek to do this where possible.  However, it must be appreciated that 
the investigation process may reveal the source of the information and a statement by 
the whistleblower may be required as part of the evidence.   
 

4.2 If the situation arises where the Council is unable to resolve the concern without 
revealing a whistleblower’s identity, the matter will be discussed with the whistleblower 
to determine how the matter is to proceed. 
 

5. Anonymous allegations 
 

5.1 The Council encourages whistleblowers to put their name to their allegation.  Concerns 
expressed anonymously are much less powerful, but they will be considered at the 
discretion of the person to whom they are made. 
 

5.2 In exercising this discretion, the factors to be taken into account would include: 
 

 • the seriousness of the issue(s) raised; 
• the credibility of the concern(s); and 
• the likelihood of confirming the allegation(s) from attributable sources. 

 
5.3 Anonymous whistleblowers should also bear in mind that it may be more difficult to 

maintain confidentiality – and to provide feedback on the progress and outcome of any 
investigations – if the name of the person raising the concern is not known.   
 
 

Page 31



6. Untrue or unfounded allegations 
 

6.1 If a member of staff makes an allegation in good faith and has a reasonable belief in the 
truth of the allegation, but it is not confirmed by the investigation, no action will be taken 
against them.  If, however, there is clear evidence that a member of staff has made a 
malicious or vexatious allegation, then disciplinary action may be taken against them. 
 

6.2 Where it is established, after investigation, that the allegations are unfounded, then the 
whistleblower will be notified.  The Council will deem the matter “closed” and will not 
expect the issue to be raised again unless new evidence becomes available. 
 

7. Support to staff and Members 
 

7.1 It is recognised that raising concerns can be difficult and stressful.  Accordingly, where 
requested, advice and support is available to staff from the HR Team, a trade union 
representative, the member of staff’s line manager, or the Employee Assistance 
Programme. 
 

7.2 Staff who are subject to investigation following concerns being raised will also be 
entitled to similar support, although ideally not from the same individuals. 
 

7.3 Advice and support to Members is available, where requested, from the Monitoring 
Officer. 
 

8. Independent advice 
 

8.1 
 
 
 
 
8.2 

If you are unsure whether or how to raise a concern or you want confidential advice, 
you can contact the independent charity Public Concern at Work on 020 7404 6609 
or at helpline@pcaw.co.uk)).  Their legal advisers can give you free confidential 
advice on raising a concern about serious malpractice at work.  
  
You can also contact Unison or GMB for independent advice. 
 

9. How to raise a concern 
 

9.1 Before initiating the whistleblowing procedure, staff should normally raise concerns with 
their immediate manager or supervisor.  However, this depends on the seriousness and 
sensitivity of the issues and who is thought to be involved.   
 

9.2 The Council’s Monitoring Officer has overall responsibility for the maintenance and 
operation of this policy and procedure and maintains a record of concerns raised and 
the outcomes (in a form which does not endanger confidentiality).  
 

9.3 Staff should therefore raise concerns with the Monitoring Officer, telephone number 
01954 713060. 
 
If staff feel that they would prefer to talk to another senior officer, they should approach 
the HR Manager, telephone number 01954 713285. 
 

9.4 If staff do not feel able to approach either of the above, they should contact the Internal 
Audit Manager, Deloitte, email address internal.audit@scambs.gov.uk. 
 

9.5 In some circumstances, it may be appropriate for staff to ask their trade union or 
professional association to raise a matter on their behalf.  

Page 32



9.6 Contractors or Members should raise their concerns with the Monitoring Officer. 
 

9.7 The earlier concerns are expressed, the easier it is to take action.  Concerns are better 
raised in writing and whistleblowers are encouraged to do so, setting out, in as much 
detail as possible:  
 

 • the background and history of their concern (giving names, dates and places 
where possible); and  

• the reason(s) why they are particularly concerned about the situation.   
 

9.8 If a whistleblower does not feel able to put their concern in writing, they can report it 
verbally, either by telephone or by meeting the appropriate officer.  
 

9.9 Whistleblowers may invite a trade union or professional association representative, 
friend or colleague who is not involved in the area of work to which the concern relates, 
to be present during any meetings or interviews in connection with the concerns they 
have raised.  Such meetings can be held off-site if desired. 
 

9.10 Although whistleblowers are not expected to prove the truth of their allegation to the 
person they have contacted, that person will need to be satisfied there is sufficient 
evidence in support of the allegation before proceeding. 
 

9.11 Once the whistleblower has raised their concern, they must not:  
 

 • contact the suspected perpetrator in an effort to determine facts or demand 
restitution;  

• discuss the case facts, suspicions, or allegations with anyone else within or 
outside the Council (including the press); 

• attempt to personally conduct investigations or interviews or question anyone. 
 

10. How the Council will respond 
 

10.1 The Council will take whistleblowers’ concerns seriously.  Whistleblowers are asked to 
bear in mind that investigating concerns is not the same as either accepting or rejecting 
the validity of the allegation. 
 

10.2 In order to protect both the whistleblower, the Council and those accused of misdeeds 
or possible malpractice, initial enquiries (usually involving a meeting with the 
whistleblower) will be made to decide whether an investigation is appropriate and, if so, 
what form it should take.   
 

10.3 The overriding principles that the Council will follow are to establish the facts and to 
protect both the whistleblower and the public interest.   
 

10.4 Concerns or allegations that raise issues which fall within the scope of other specific 
policies and procedures (for example, discrimination issues), will normally be referred 
for consideration under those policies and procedures. 
 

10.5 Following this, the Monitoring Officer will, within ten working days, write to the 
whistleblower: 
 

 • acknowledging that the concern has been received;  
• where initial enquiries have been undertaken and further investigation of the 

Page 33



matter is considered unnecessary, advising them of the reasons for this 
decision; or  

• informing them that an investigation will be carried out; 
• indicating how he/she proposes to deal with the matter; 
• giving an estimate of how long it will take to provide a final response; 
• confirming that any investigation will be carried out in the strictest confidence. 

 
The Monitoring Officer can decide to take no further action if a complaint appears to be 
trivial or vexatious. 
 

10.6 If an investigation is required, the Monitoring Officer will consult as necessary  
and designate an appropriate person to investigate the concern.  The action taken by 
the Council will depend on the nature of the concern and, where appropriate, the 
matters raised may: 
 

 • be investigated by management, internal audit, or through the disciplinary 
process; 

• be referred to the police; 
• be referred to the external auditor; 
• form the subject of an independent inquiry; 
• in certain circumstances, necessitate a report on the outcome of the 

investigation to be made to the Council; 
• be referred to the Monitoring Officer or to the Standards Board for England if in 

respect of breaches of the Members’ Code of Conduct; 
• be dealt with under the Council’s Complaints Procedure. 

 
10.7 Some concerns may be resolved through discussion or agreed action without the need 

for investigation.  However, if urgent action is required, this may be taken before any 
investigation is conducted. 
 

10.8 Where possible and subject to legal constraints, the Council will also keep the 
whistleblower informed about how the matter is progressing.  The amount of contact 
between the whistleblower and the officer(s) considering the issues will depend on the 
nature of the matters raised, the potential difficulties involved and the clarity of the 
information provided.  If necessary, the Council will seek further information from 
whistleblowers.  
 

10.9 The Council will take steps to minimise any difficulties that staff or Members may 
experience as a result of raising a concern.  For instance, if they are required to give 
evidence in criminal or disciplinary proceedings, the Council will advise them about the 
procedure.  The Council cannot provide legal representation for staff or Members, but, 
where appropriate, counselling may be provided by the Council. 
 

10.10 The Council accepts that the whistleblower needs to be assured that the matter has 
been properly addressed.  Thus, subject to legal constraints, they will be informed, in 
confidence, about the outcomes of any investigation, or any action taken to correct 
working practices that have been found to be at fault by the investigation. 
 

10.11 In the event that the whistleblower is unhappy with the outcome and/or response 
received at the conclusion of the investigation, they will be provided with details of who 
to contact should they wish to raise the matter externally. 
 

10.12 All matters will be referred to the Monitoring Officer for record keeping purposes.   

Page 34



11. How the matter can be taken further 
 

11.1 This policy is intended to provide a whistleblower with a procedure to raise concerns 
within the Council.  The Council hopes the whistleblower will be satisfied with any action 
taken.  If they are not, and feel that it is right to take the matter outside the Council, the 
following are possible contact points: 
 

 • the local Council Member (if the staff member lives in the area of the Council) – 
if unsure who it is, contact Democratic Services (tel: 01954 713016; email: 
Democratic Services), or look on In-Site, the Council’s intranet (web address: 
Council Members), or website (web address: Councillors, Wards and Parishes); 

• the Chairman or any member of the Standards Committee – for details of current 
membership please contact Democratic Services (tel: 01954 713016; email: 
Democratic Services), or look on In-Site, the Council’s intranet (web address: 
Standards Committee contact details), or website (web address: Standards 
Committee contact details); 

• the external auditor, RSM Robson Rhodes, Daedalus House, Station Road, 
Cambridge, CB1 2RE, telephone number 01223 368020; 

• relevant professional bodies or regulatory organisations; 
• a solicitor; 
• the Police; 
• an independent person or organisation nominated for the purpose by the 

Council; 
• Public Concern at Work (tel: 020 7404 6609; web address: www.pcaw.co.uk); 
• a recognised trades union; 
• the Local Government Ombudsman. 

 
11.2 If the whistleblower does take the matter outside the Council, they need to ensure that 

they do not disclose confidential or legally restricted information or that disclosure would 
be privileged.  The whistleblower should check with the person they initially contacted 
about that. 
 

12. Monitoring and review 
 

12.1 The Monitoring Officer will monitor the implementation and effectiveness of the policy 
and procedure and will submit an annual monitoring report to Management Team and to 
the Chairman of the Standards Committee on any matters raised under this Policy and 
the subsequent outcome in each case.  The Standards Committee will monitor the 
implementation of the recommendation(s) of the investigation. 
 

12.2 Management Team and the Standards Committee will each review the policy and 
procedure and evaluate its effectiveness in the light of issues raised or identified as part 
of the monitoring process.  Revisions to the policy or procedure will be made, where 
necessary, following endorsement from Management Team and the Standards 
Committee. 

 

Page 35



Page 36

This page is intentionally left blank



SOUTH CAMBRIDGESHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 

  
REPORT TO: Standards Committee 9 August 2006
AUTHOR/S: Chief Executive / Democratic Services Officer 

 
 

STANDARDS COMMITTEE WEBPAGE 
 

Purpose 
 
1. To inform members of the options available for a Standards Committee webpage. 

 
Background 

 
2. The Chairman will be preparing an article on the Standards Committee for the winter 

edition of South Cambs Magazine and the article could refer interested parties to the 
Committee’s website for further information. 
 
Considerations 

 
3. The modern.gov meeting and forward plan enquiry system on the Council’s website 

already contains details of the Standards Committee (see Appendix A), such as: 
(a) Links to agendas and minutes (from the committee’s first meeting in January 

2002 to the present) 
(b) Contact details for committee members and links to district members’ 

webpages 
(c) Attendance statistics 
(d) Meeting statistics 
(e) Declarations of interest made at meetings 
(f) Purpose of the committee 
(g) Links to the Constitution for further details about the committee’s 

responsibilities 
(h) Democratic services officer and contact information 
 

4. The scambs.gov.uk website is being linked to the modern.gov website to enable 
searching of the latter from the Council’s main page, reducing the amount of time it 
can take for information to be located. 
 
Options 

 
5. The majority of the information about the committee already is held within the 

modern.gov site, and all officers in the Democratic Services Section have access to 
amend, update or otherwise alter the pages as required.  A link to this webpage could 
be added to the Council’s main website under the Council and Democracy menu.  
Other features on this Committee page could include photographs and links to 
external websites such as the Standards Board for England. 

 
6. The modern.gov site also offers a searchable Library feature in which are stored 

documents relating to the democratic process but not part of agendas or minutes, 
such as the Constitution, the Members’ Allowance Scheme, and guides for members 
of the public wishing to ask questions at meetings.  A separate header could be 
created here for “Standards Committee” and any relevant documents uploaded, such 
as SBE publications (The Code Review or the Standards Bulletin), or local protocols 

Agenda Item 11Page 37



such as procedures for local investigations and hearings.  Links could be created to 
these documents from the main committee information webpage. 
 
Implications 
 
Financial None.  The Council already owns all the necessary software 

and storage space. 
Legal All information on the website must comply with the Constitution 

(Access to Information Procedure Rules) and various legislation 
(Freedom of Information, Data Protection).  The website may 
not be used for party political or electioneering purposes. 

Staffing All Democratic Services Officers have access to amend the 
modern.gov committee pages as required, and three have had 
additional training as editors of the Council’s website. 

Risk Management Neither the modern.gov nor the scambs.gov.uk server is 
situated locally.  Regular back-ups of each server are created to 
allow rapid restoration of information in the event of a system 
failure. 

7. L
e
g
a
l

Equal Opportunities The Council’s website contains tips to increase the default text 
size of all its pages to assist residents with visual impairments.  
During the 2006/07 year, the Web Services Officer will be 
investigating accessibility issues such as having the Council’s 
website tested for compliancy with the Disability Discrimination 
Act, and providing assistive technologies such as a screen 
reader to convert text into audio so webpages can be “read” to 
the viewer.  Webpages and all documents linked to them can be 
printed and posted to residents without internet access. 

 
Consultations 

 
8. Web Services Officer and other Cambridgeshire authority websites (of which 

Huntingdonshire District Council and Peterborough City Council have Standards 
Committee webpages; see Appendices B and C). 
 
Conclusions/Summary 

 
9. Much of the basic information about the Standards Committee is available already via 

modern.gov, and through this system is updated automatically with links to new 
minutes and agendas, and changes in membership.  This system has the ability to 
add relevant documents, links to external websites, photographs and on-line public 
consultation.  There is much focus for expanding the amount of information available 
to the public on the work of the Standards Committee, and possibly with linking or 
amalgamating this page with the Parish Council Guidance page, which includes 
advice and forms for parish councils regarding the Code of Conduct, register of 
interests and dispensations. 

 
Recommendations 

 
10. It is recommended that the Standards Committee:  

(a) decide (or delegate to the Chairman in conjunction with the Monitoring Officer 
to decide) what information should be included and a mechanism for keeping 
this under review to ensure that all relevant information is added promptly and 
any outdated information is archived electronically; 

(b) nominate a member or members to liaise with Democratic Services for 
creation and on-going maintenance of the webpage; and 

Page 38



(c) promote the new website via the winter 2006 edition of South Cambs 
Magazine as part of the proposed article about the Committee. 

 
Effect on Annual Priorities and Corporate Objectives 

 
Affordable Homes None. 
Customer Service A website would promote the work of the Standards Committee, 

giving the public opportunities to understand its role, 
opportunities to attend meetings, and the responsibilities held by 
district and parish council members. 

Northstowe and 
other growth areas 

None. 

Quality, Accessible 
Services 

A website is available to anyone with internet access, whether 
at home, at work or at a public library or internet café, and can 
be viewed at any time of the day or night at the user’s 
convenience.  The website and any documents stored there can 
be printed and posted to anyone without internet access.  See 
also Equal Opportunities Implications above. 

Village Life The Standards Committee has a role in promoting ethical 
standards in all levels of local government, including parish 
councils. 

Sustainability The information will be held electronically and updated 
automatically, reducing reliance upon paper copies, which must 
be reprinted and replaced after each change. 

11. .

Partnership The website could be linked to other authorities and partner 
organisations such as the Cambridgeshire Association of Local 
Councils (CALC) to help the public direct their queries to the 
appropriate body, if issues are raised which do not relate to the 
Standards Committee’s responsibilities. 

 
Background Papers: the following background papers were used in the preparation of this 
report: None 

 
Contact Officer:  Holly Adams – Democratic Services Officer 

Telephone: (01954) 713030 

Page 39



Page 40

This page is intentionally left blank



 

APPENDIX A 
 
Information on South Cambridgeshire District Council’s “Standards Committee” and “Parish 
Council Guidance” webpages: 
 
Standards Committee 
(http://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/mgCommitteeDetails.asp?ID=415) 

o Browse meetings and agendas for this committee  
o View contact details for the members of this committee  
o View attendance statistics  
o View meeting statistics  
o View declarations of interest  

Purpose of Committee 

The Standards Committee is one of the Council's five Regulatory Committees, which are 
bodies which have decision-making powers and report to full Council. Any elected 
member can request to sit on this committee and membership is decided at Annual 
Council. Further details about the responsibilities of each Regulatory Committee are 
available in Part 2: Article 8 and Part 3 of the Constitution. 
  
This body comprises 4 District Councillors, 2 (3 from April 2006) persons independent of 
the Council (selected following advertisement) and 2 (3 from April 2006) Parish 
Councillors from parishes within the district. It promotes and maintains high standards of 
conduct within the District Council and Parish Councils, through the Members' Code of 
Conduct. Standards Committee meetings are open to the public, although deliberations 
may be held in private session. Further information about the Standards Committee and 
Parish Standards Sub-Committee is available on the Information for Parish Councils 
page and in Part 2: Article 9 of the Constitution 

Committee Members 

• David Gilbertson  (Chairman)   
• Cllr Mrs Valerie Trueman  (Vice-Chairman)   
• Peter Brindle     
• Cllr Eustace Bullman     
• Cllr Nigel Cathcart     
• Mrs Grace Everson     
• Michael Farrar     
• Dave Kelleway     
• Independent / Labour Vacancy     
• Keith Barrand     

Contact Information 

Support Officer: Holly Adams. 01954 713030 
Postal Address:  
South Cambridgeshire Hall 
Cambourne Business Park 
Cambourne 
Cambridge 
CB3 6EA  
Phone: 08450 450 500 
Fax: 01954 713149 
Email: holly.adams@scambs.gov.uk 
Website: http://www.scambs.gov.uk 

Page 41



 

Parish council guidance 
(http://www.scambs.gov.uk/CouncilAndDemocracy/ParishCouncilGuidance/) 
 
All of the files on this page are available in Adobe Acrobat (pdf) and Microsoft Word / 
Powerpoint format. Large files may take several minutes to download. You will need Adobe 
Acrobat Reader or Microsoft Office (or compatible) to view these documents. Adobe Acrobat 
Reader and Microsoft Office Viewer can be downloaded free. 
 
Schedule of Parish and District Elections 
Parish Council Chairmen & Clerks 
Standards Committee 
 
Parish Council Code of Conduct 
For further information and guidance on the code of conduct including FAQs please look at 
the information on the Standards Board for England website. 
 
CODE OF CONDUCT 17.1.02 Parish.pdf (83 KB) 
CODE OF CONDUCT 17.1.02 Parish.doc (27 KB) 
 
PARISH COUNCIL MODEL CODE OF CONDUCT.pdf (87 KB) 
PARISH COUNCIL MODEL CODE OF CONDUCT.doc (30 KB) 
 
Members' Interests 
Register of Members' Interests - Parish Council.pdf (58 KB) 
Register of Members' Interests - Parish Council.doc (30 KB) 
 
FAQ 8March02.pdf (107 KB) 
FAQ 8March02.doc (35 KB) 
 
Interests Flowchart - Parish Councils.pdf (87 KB) 
Interests Flowchart - Parish Councils.ppt (33 KB) 
 
Forms 
Declaration of Acceptance of Office - Parish Council.pdf (46 KB) 
Declaration of Acceptance of Office - Parish Council.doc (21 KB) 
 
Dispensations 
Dispensations Flowchart.pdf (67 KB) 
Dispensations Flowchart.doc (33 KB) 
 

Page 42



 

APPENDIX B 
 
Information on Huntingdonshire District Council’s “Standards Committee” website: 
 
Standards And Conduct  
[photograph] 
Mr Derek Bristow - Chairman of the Standards Committee 
  
The new ethical framework has been a central part of the Government's plan to modernise 
local government.  Based on the recommendations of the Nolan Report on "Standards of 
Conduct in Public Life" - much of which was incorporated into Part III of the Local 
Government Act 2000. 
  
The Act requires all District (Town and Parish) Councillors to comply with a Code of Conduct 
and to register their interests.  The Register of Interests is maintained by the District 
Council's Monitoring Officer.  The Act also requires gifts or hospitality received in connection 
with a person's role as a Councillor with a value of £25 or over to be registered.  Forms for 
this purpose are available via links on the right. 
  
The Codes of Conduct for Members and Employees and other protocols to guide Members 
and employee conduct are reproduced in Part 5 of the Constitution (please see linked 
document on the right). 
  
The Council also has a duty to appoint a Standards Committee to promote high standards of 
conduct amongst District as well as Town and Parish Councillors.  In addition to District 
Councillors, the Committee comprises two representatives of Town and Parish Councils as 
well as three independent Members appointed following public advertisement.  (Use 
Standards Committee link on the right of this page.) 
  
The Standards Board for England is the Regulatory Body and complaints about a 
Councillor's conduct should be submitted in writing to the Board.  (Please see external link on 
the right.) 
 
Related Information 
• Standards Committee [directs to Huntingdonshire District Council’s modern.gov website 
with links to meetings and agendas, contact details, attendance and meeting statistics] 
 
External Links 
• Standards Board 
Huntingdonshire District Council is not responsible for the content of external sites 
 
Linked Documents 
   Changes to register of Member interests.doc 
   Declaration of Acceptance of Office 
   Financial and other interests.doc 
   Town/Parish Model Code of Conduct.pdf 
   Notification of Membership of Council 
   Notification of Changes in Membership of Council 
   Registration of gifts and hospitality 
   HDC Constitution 
   Declaration of 'No Changes' registration of Financial and other Interests 
 
 

Page 43



Page 44

This page is intentionally left blank



 

APPENDIX C 
 
Information on Peterborough Council’s “Standards Committee” website: 
 
Standards Committee 
The Council has established a standards committee under Part iii of the Local Government 
Act 2000. It comprises three councillors and three independent members of the public who 
were recruited by open competition. In addition, there is a parish council representative since 
the City Council is responsible for standards issues relating to parish councils. There is also 
a Standards (Parishes) Sub-Committee. 
 
The Council adopted the national model code of conduct on 30th January 2002. A Copy of 
the National Model Code is appended. Meetings of the Standards Committee and the 
Parishes Sub-Committee are open to the public, but the working groups are not. 
  
The documents below appear in Adobe® Acrobat® (PDF) format. In order to view them you 
will need to have Acrobat Reader installed. (Those with visual impairments may wish to 
investigate Access Adobe, which provides tools and information to help make PDF files more 
accessible.) 
  
• Model Code of Conduct (23 KB, 5 pages) 
• Terms of Reference (5 KB, 1 page) 
  
Feedback 
For further details please contact:- 
Heather Darwin, Senior Cabinet Officer 
Tel: (01733) 452323 
Fax: (01733) 452537 
Email: heather.darwin@peterborough.gov.uk   

Page 45



Page 46

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Procedure for Local Investigation of Referred Complaints 

Introduction and Summary 

This note sets out the procedure which will be followed in the local investigation of allegations of 
misconduct by Councillors1.  No departure will be made from this procedure unless and until the 
Monitoring Officer2 has first notified the Councillor against whom the allegation has been made 
of the proposed variation to the procedure and the reasons for that variation. 

This procedure applies to breaches of the authority’s Code of Conduct for Members.  The 
authority has also resolved that the same procedure shall apply to the investigation of 
allegations of breaches of the authority’s local protocols3, in so far as they apply to Councillors. 

Where the Standards Board for England receives an allegation that a Councillor has breached 
the authority’s Code of Conduct for Members, the Board refers the allegation to an Ethical 
Standards Officer for investigation4.  At any point in that investigation the Ethical Standards 
Officer may determine that the allegation should be referred to the authority’s Monitoring Officer 
(or in the case of a Parish Council, to the Monitoring Officer of the local District or Unitary 
Authority5).  If the matter is referred before the Ethical Standards Officer has completed his 
investigation, the Monitoring Officer is then required to arrange for an Investigating Officer to 
investigate the allegation and to report the matter to the authority’s Standards Committee6 (or to 
a Sub-Committee of the Standards Committee convened for that purpose7).  Similarly, when the 
Monitoring Officer receives an allegation of a failure by a Councillor to comply with a local 
protocol, and he is of the opinion that the allegation merits investigation, he shall arrange for an 
Investigating Officer to investigate the allegation and to report the matter to the authority’s 
Standards Committee.  Where the Investigating Officer has found, after investigation, that the 
Councillor has not acted in breach of the authority’s Code of Conduct for Members or a local 
protocol, the Standards Committee must meet to decide whether to accept that finding or to 
proceed to a formal hearing.  Where the Investigating Officer has found that there has been a 
failure to comply with the Code of Conduct for Members or a local protocol, or where the 
Standards Committee decides to hold a full hearing, there will then be a formal hearing to 
                                                 
1 This procedure will apply to allegations of breach of the authority’s Code of Conduct by elected and co-opted 
members of the authority and by the directly elected mayor of the authority (if any), and the word “Councillor” is to be 
taken to refer all such persons. 
2 The “Monitoring Officer” is an officer of the Council who has been designated as the authority’s Monitoring Officer 
under section 5 of the Local Government and Housing Act 1989. 
3 Authorities may supplement their Code of Conduct for Members with local protocols which do not form part of the 
Code of Conduct.  Allegations of a breach of a local protocol may also constitute breaches of the Code of Conduct, 
and so fall within the jurisdiction of the Standards Board.  Where a particular allegation of breach of protocol does not 
form a breach of the Code of Conduct, it would fall to be investigated and determined by the authority concerned.  
Accordingly this procedure will apply equally to allegations of breach of a local protocol, but by virtue of a delegation 
from Council rather than by virtue of the Local Authorities (Code of Conduct) (Local Determination) (Amendment) 
Regulations 2004 – SI 2004 No. 2617. 
4 Section 58(2), Local Government Act 2000. 
5 Where this procedure relates to a District or Unitary Authority’s responsibilities in respect of a Parish Council, it 
refers to the District or Unitary Authority as the Principal Authority. 
6 Section 59(4)(c), Local Government Act 2000. 
7 Where an authority determines that individual allegations shall be considered by a Sub-Committee, or Regulations 
require that a complaint be considered by a Sub-Committee, references in this procedure to the Standards 
Committee should be read as being references to such a Sub-Committee. 

 South Cambridgeshire Hall 
Cambourne Business Park 
Cambourne 
Cambridge 
CB3 6EA 

t: 08450 450 500 
f: 01954 713149 
dx: DX 729500 Cambridge 15 
minicom: 01480 376743 
www.scambs.gov.uk 

s t a n d a r d s   c o m m i t t e e 

Agenda Item 12Page 47



 

determine whether a breach of the authority’s Code of Conduct has occurred and whether any 
action should be taken in consequence. 

In this process, the function of the Investigating Officer is to ensure, as far as possible, that all 
the information which is relevant to the allegation is identified and presented to the Standards 
Committee, to enable the Standards Committee to come to an informed decision as to whether 
the Councillor has failed to comply with the authority’s Code of Conduct for Members or a local 
protocol, and upon any consequent action.  The Standards Committee acts in an inquisitorial 
manner, rather than an adversarial manner, seeking the truth in relation to the conduct of the 
Councillor on the balance of the information available to it, and may commission further 
investigation or information if it needs to do so in order to come to a decision. 

1. Interpretation 

(a) ‘Councillor’ means the member of the authority who is the subject of the allegation being 
considered by the Standards Committee, unless stated otherwise.  It also includes the 
Councillor’s representative. 

(b) ‘Investigating Officer’ means the Ethical Standards Officer (ESO) who referred the report 
to the authority (and his or her nominated representative) or, in the case of matters that 
have been referred for local investigation, references to the Investigating Officer mean 
the person appointed by the Monitoring Officer to undertake that investigation (which 
may include the Monitoring Officer, and his or her nominated representative).8 

(c) ‘The Matter’ is the subject matter of the Investigating Officer’s report. 

(d) ‘The Standards Committee’ refers to the Standards Committee or to any Standards Sub-
Committee to which it has delegated the conduct of the hearing, unless the context 
indicates that it refers only to the Standards Committee itself. 

2. Notification of Reference of Allegation to the Monitoring Officer 

(a) Appointment of Investigating Officer 

Upon receipt of the allegation from an Ethical Standards Officer, the Monitoring Officer 
will appoint an Investigating Officer in respect of the allegation and instruct him to 
conduct an investigation of the allegation and to report thereon to the authority’s 
Standards Committee.  The Investigating Officer may be an officer of the authority9, an 
officer of another local authority, or an external Investigating Officer. 

The Investigating Officer may appoint persons to assist him in the conduct of his 
functions and may obtain such professional advice as may be necessary for the conduct 
of the investigation. 

(b) Notification to the Councillor 

                                                 
8 This definition has been amended to make it clear that, when the Monitoring Officer arranges for someone else to 
undertake the investigation, the definition of the ‘Investigating Officer’ no longer includes the Monitoring Officer. 
9 There are two distinct roles, that of the Investigating Officer and that of legal advisor to the Standards Committee.  
The Monitoring Officer may him/herself take on the role of the Investigating Officer.  Where he / she does so, he / she 
must also arrange for a separate legal advisor to the Standards Committee in respect of the allegation. 

Page 48



 

The Monitoring Officer will then notify10 in writing the Councillor against whom the 
allegation is made: 

(i) That the allegation has been referred to him for local investigation and 
determination; 

(ii) The identity of the person making the allegation (unless identification of the 
complainant might prejudice the investigation or put the complainant at risk); 

(iii) Of the conduct which is the subject of the allegation; 

(iv) Of the section(s) of the Code of Conduct or local protocol which appear to him to 
be relevant to the allegation; 

(v) Of the procedure which will be followed in respect of the allegation; and 

(vi) Of the identity of the Investigating Officer. 

The Monitoring Officer shall provide the Councillor with a copy of any report received 
from the Ethical Standards Officer. 

(c) Notification to the Standards Committee 

At the same time as notifying the Councillor, the Monitoring Officer will notify each 
member of the Standards Committee in writing of the matters set out in paragraphs 2(b) 
(i) – (iv) and (vi) above. 

(d) Notification to the Parish Council Clerk 

Where the allegation relates to the conduct of a member of a Parish Council in his 
capacity as such, at the same time as notifying the Councillor, the Monitoring Officer will 
notify the Clerk of the Parish Council concerned in writing of the matters set out in 
paragraphs 2(b) (i) – (iv) and (vi) above. 

(e) Notification to the Person who made the Allegation 

At the same time as notifying the Councillor, the Monitoring Officer will notify the person 
who made the allegation in writing of the matters set out in paragraphs 2(b) (i) – (iv) and 
(vi) above. 

(f) Initial response of the Councillor 

In notifying the Councillor of receipt of the allegation, the Monitoring Officer shall request 
the Councillor to respond to the Investigating Officer in writing within 14 days of 
notification as follows: 

(i) Advising the Investigating Officer whether the Councillor admits or denies the 
breach of the Code of Conduct or local protocol which is the subject of the 
allegation; 

                                                 
10 In very exceptional cases, where the Monitoring Officer has reason to believe that there is a serious risk of 
intimidation of witnesses or destruction of evidence, the Monitoring Officer may initiate an investigation before 
notifying the Councillor. 

Page 49



 

(ii) Listing any documents which the Councillor would wish the Investigating Officer 
to take into account in any investigation of the allegation, where possible 
providing copies of these documents, and informing the Investigating Officer of 
where the original documents may be inspected; 

(iii) Providing the Investigating Officer with the name, address and telephone number 
(or other appropriate contact details) of any person or organisation whom the 
Councillor would wish the Investigating Officer to interview in the course of any 
investigation of the allegation; and 

(iv) Providing the Investigating Officer with any information which the Councillor 
would wish the Investigating Officer to seek from any person or organisation. 

(g) Supporting information from the person who made the allegation 

In notifying the person who made the allegation as above, the Monitoring Officer will 
request the person to respond to the Investigating Officer within 14 days: 

(i) Listing any documents which the person would wish the Investigating Officer to 
take into account in any investigation of the allegation, where possible providing 
copies of these documents, and informing the Investigating Officer of where the 
original documents may be inspected; 

(ii) Providing the Investigating Officer with the name, address and telephone number 
(or other appropriate contact details) of any person or organisation whom the 
person would wish the Investigating Officer to interview in the course of any 
investigation of the allegation; and 

(iii) Providing the Investigating Officer with any information which the person would 
wish the Investigating Officer to seek from any person or organisation. 

3. Conduct of Investigation 

(a) Purpose of the Investigation 

The purpose of the Investigating Officer’s investigation is to enable him to prepare and 
present to the Standards Committee a report which, together with any report provided by 
the Ethical Standards Officer, would provide the Standards Committee with sufficient 
information to determine whether the Councillor has acted in breach of the Code of 
Conduct or local protocol and, where there has been a breach of the Code of Conduct or 
local protocol, whether any action should be taken in respect of the Councillor or in 
consequence of the breach, and what any such action should be. 

(b) Termination of the Investigation 

The Investigating Officer may terminate his investigation at any point where he is 
satisfied that he has sufficient information to enable him to report to the Standards 
Committee and to enable the Standards Committee to come to a considered decision on 
the allegation. 

(c) Additional Matters 

Page 50



 

Where, in the course of his investigation, the Investigating Officer becomes aware of any 
other matter which appears to him to indicate a breach of the Code of Conduct or local 
protocol by the Councillor other than the breach which he is currently investigating, the 
Investigating Officer shall either: 

(i) (where the additional matter relates to an apparent breach of the authority’s 
Code of Conduct by a member of the principal authority) report the matter to the 
Monitoring Officer who will provide the Councillor with details of the matter in the 
form set out in paragraphs 2(b) (iii) and (iv) above and invite the Councillor to 
provide a statement as to why the additional matter does not constitute a breach 
of the Code of Conduct.  The Monitoring Officer will then determine whether to 
report the additional matter to the Standards Board; 

(ii) (where the additional matter constitutes an apparent breach of the authority’s 
local protocols but not a breach of the Code of Conduct by a member of the 
principal authority) report the matter to the Monitoring Officer who will provide the 
Councillor with details of the matter in the form set out in paragraphs 2(b) (iii) and 
(iv) above and invite the Councillor to provide a statement as to why the 
additional matter does not constitute a breach of the authority’s local protocols.  
The Monitoring Officer will then take a decision whether to refer the matter to an 
Investigating Officer for local investigation and report to the Standards 
Committee as appropriate.  Where the original matter relates to an allegation of 
breach of a local protocol, and the additional matter relates to a further breach of 
a local protocol of the same authority, the Monitoring Officer may, with the 
consent of the Councillor, request the original Investigating Officer to extend his 
investigation to include the additional matter; 

(iii) (where the additional matter relates to an apparent breach of the Code of 
Conduct or a local protocol by a Parish Councillor) notify the Clerk to the Town or 
Parish Council of the additional matters and take no further action in respect 
thereof11. 

(d) Following notification to the Councillor, the Investigating Officer will identify an initial list 
of persons to be interviewed, organisations from whom information is to be sought and 
documents to be inspected as part of the investigation.  Where the Councillor has 
provided the Investigating Officer with the information requested in accordance with 
Paragraphs 2(e) (ii) and (iii) above, the Investigating Officer shall include in this list each 
document, person and organisation referred to in that response, unless he is of the 
opinion that the inclusion of that document, person or organisation would unreasonably 
delay the completion of the investigation rather than to contribute to the accuracy of the 
Investigating Officer’s final report.  The Investigating Officer may supplement or amend 
this list at any stage of the investigation. 

(e) Production of documents, information and explanations: 

(i) In the course of the investigation, the Investigating Officer and any person 
authorised on his behalf may make such enquiries of any person or organisation, 
and request any person or organisation to provide any document or information 

                                                 
11 As set out above, District Council Standards Committees would have no jurisdiction in respect of breaches of local 
protocols by parish and Town Councillors, which would have to be dealt with by the Parish Council itself unless the 
Parish Council has delegated the resolution of such matters to the District Council. 

Page 51



 

which is in his / its possession or control, or provide any explanation, as he thinks 
necessary for the purposes of carrying out the investigation. 

(ii) In the course of the investigation, the Investigating Officer and any person 
authorised on his behalf may require any authority of which the Councillor is a 
member to provide any document which is in his / its possession or control which 
he thinks necessary for the purposes of carrying out this investigation. 

(f) Interviews 

(i) Requesting attendance 

In the course of the investigation the Investigating Officer may request any 
person to attend and appear before him or otherwise provide any information, 
document or explanation for the purpose of Paragraph 3(e) as he thinks 
necessary for the purposes of carrying out the investigation. 

(ii) Representation 

Any person who appears before the Investigating Officer arranges to be 
accompanied at their own expense by a solicitor or friend. 

(iii) Notes of interviews 

Where practicable, following the interview the Investigating Officer shall produce 
a written note of the material points of the interview, provide two copies of that 
note to the person interviewed and ask them to return one copy signed as a 
correct record of the interview, with such corrections or amendments as they may 
feel necessary for that purpose. 

(g) Costs 

The Investigating Officer may, where he considers that it is appropriate in order to 
facilitate the conduct of the investigation, pay to any person who provides any 
document, information, advice or explanation in response to his request, such fees or 
allowances as he considers to be appropriate subject to the maxima set by the authority. 

(h) Reference back to the Standards Board (allegations of breach of the Code of Conduct 
for Members only) 

At any point in the course of the investigation, if the Investigating Officer is of the opinion 

(i) that the seriousness of the matters which he is investigating, including any 
additional matters identified under Paragraph 3(c) above, is such that they may 
merit the application of a sanction beyond the powers of the Standards 
Committee, or 

(ii) that the nature of the allegations is such that it would be inappropriate for the 
Standards Committee to determine the matter, 

he may, after consulting the Monitoring Officer, suspend his investigation and the 
Monitoring Officer shall then request the Ethical Standards Officer to resume his 
investigation of the matter. 

Page 52



 

Where the Ethical Standards Officer does resume his investigation, the Monitoring 
Officer shall ensure that the Councillor concerned, the person who made the complaint, 
the members of the Standards Committee and any Parish Council is informed of such 
resumption.  Where the Ethical Standards Officer declines to resume his investigation, 
the Monitoring Officer shall instruct the Investigating Officer to resume his investigation. 

4. The Draft Report 

(a) When the Investigating Officer is satisfied that he has sufficient information to meet the 
requirement set out in Paragraph 3(a), or has obtained as much information as is likely 
to be reasonably capable of being obtained, he shall prepare a draft report setting out: 

(i) The details of the allegation; 

(ii) The relevant provisions of the statute, of the Code of Conduct and any relevant 
local protocols; 

(iii) The Councillor’s initial response to notification of the allegation (if any); 

(iv) The relevant information, advice and explanations which he has obtained in the 
course of the investigation; 

(v) A list of any documents relevant to the matter; 

(vi) A list of those persons whom he has interviewed and those organisations from 
whom he has sought information; 

(vii) A note of any person or organisation who has failed to co-operate with the 
investigation and the manner in which they have failed to co-operated; 

(viii) A statement of his draft findings of fact; 

(ix) His conclusion as to whether the Councillor has or has not failed to comply with 
the Code of Conduct for Members of any authority or a local protocol; and 

(x) Any recommendations which the Investigating Officer is minded to make to any 
authority concerned for reviewing or reconsidering any decision which was the 
subject of the breach of the Code of Conduct or local protocol or to remedy the 
position of any person who may have suffered detriment or injustice as a result of 
the breach.  Where the allegation relates to a Parish Councillor, such 
recommendations would be recommendations which the Investigating Officer 
would recommend that the Standards Committee make to the Parish Council. 

(b) The draft report should also state that the report does not necessarily represent the 
Investigating Officer’s final finding, and that the Investigating Officer will present a final 
report to the Standards Committee once he has considered any comments received on 
the draft report. 

(c) The Investigating Officer shall then send a copy of his draft report in confidence to the 
Councillor and the person making the allegation, and request that they send any 
comments thereon to him within 14 days. 

Page 53



 

(d) The Investigating Officer may send a copy of, or relevant extracts from his draft report in 
confidence to any person on whose evidence he has relied in compiling the draft report, 
and request that they send any comments thereon to him within 14 days. 

5. The Final Report 

(a) After the expiry of that period (or such extended period as the Investigating Officer may 
allow), the Investigating Officer shall reconsider and amend his draft report in the light of 
any comments received, and produce and send to the Monitoring Officer his final report.  
The final report should state that the report represents the Investigating Officer’s final 
findings and will be presented to the Standards Committee, and should have appended 
to it copies of any documents which the Investigating Officer has relied on in reaching 
his conclusions, such as background documents of telephone conversations, letters, and 
notes of interviews with witnesses; 

(b) The Monitoring Officer shall then send a copy of the final report to the Councillor, 
advising that: 

(i) Where the final report concludes that there has not been a failure to comply with 
the Code of Conduct for Members or a local protocol, he will refer the report to 
the Standards Committee for their consideration; and 

(ii) Where the final report concludes that there has been a failure by the Councillor to 
comply with the Code of Conduct for Members or with a local protocol, he will 
refer the report to the Standards Committee for a formal hearing. 

(c) The Monitoring Officer shall ensure that, when the agenda for the Standards Committee 
is sent out to members of the Standards Committee, including the final report, the 
agenda and the report are also sent to: 

(i) The person who made the complaint; 

(ii) The Clerk to the Parish Council (if any); and 

(iii) The Ethical Standards Officer 

together with a note explaining the circumstances under which the Standards Committee 
may conduct a hearing into the allegations, and the procedure for these events. 

(d) Where the Standards Committee considers the report in accordance with Paragraph 
5(a)(ii) above, it shall make one of the following findings: 

(i) That it accepts the Investigating Officer’s finding that the Councillor has not failed 
to comply with the Code of Conduct for Members as set out in the allegation; 

(ii) That it accepts the Investigating Officer’s finding that, on the facts as set out in 
the report, the Councillor has not failed to comply with a local protocol; or 

Page 54



 

(iii) That the matter should be considered at a hearing of the Standards Committee, 
conducted in accordance with the authority’s adopted Procedure for Local 
Determination Hearings12. 

(e) Where the Standards Committee finds as set out in Paragraph 5(b)(i) or (ii) above (no 
failure to comply with the Code of Conduct or with a local protocol), the Monitoring 
Officer shall, as soon as practicable thereafter, send a written notice of that finding and 
the reasons on which it was based, together with a copy of the Investigating Officer’s 
report to: 

(i) The Councillor; 

(ii) The Ethical Standards Officer; 

(iii) The Standards Committee, if the finding was made by a Sub-Committee of the 
Standards Committee; 

(iv) The Standards Committee of any other local authority (other than a Parish 
Council) of which the Councillor is also a member; 

(v) The Parish Council, if the Councillor was also a member of a Parish Council; and 

(vi) The person who made the allegation. 

and shall ask the Councillor whether he objects to the publication of a notice of the 
finding in at least one local newspaper, and arrange for the publication of such a notice 
unless the Councillor so objects. 

(f) Where the Standards Committee finds as set out in paragraph 5(2)(iii) above (that the 
matter should be considered at a full hearing) or the Investigating Officer’s report 
contains a finding that the Councillor did fail to comply with the Code of Conduct or a 
local protocol, the Monitoring Officer shall arrange for the matter to be considered at 
such a hearing in accordance with the authority’s adopted Procedure for Local 
Determination Hearings, subject to the following variations: 

(i) The hearing shall be conducted no sooner than 14 days from, and no later than 3 
months from, the date on which the Monitoring Officer received the report of the 
Investigating Officer; 

(ii) The report of the Investigating Officer shall be treated as if it constituted the 
report of the Ethical Standards Officer; 

(iii) The Monitoring Officer will not conduct Pre-Hearing enquiries of the Councillor; 
and 

(iv) The Investigating Officer shall be responsible for presenting the report to the 
Standards Committee and introducing any witnesses whom he considers that the 
Standards Committee should hear in order to be able to give the matter proper 
consideration. 

                                                 
12 Note that this is not a finding that there has been a failure to comply with the Code of Conduct for Members or with 
a local protocol, but simply that, on the basis of the Investigating Officer’s report, the Standards Committee is not at 
this stage prepared to come to a final conclusion that there has been no such failure to comply, and that the matter 
merits consideration at a full hearing. 

Page 55



Page 56

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Procedure for Local Standards Hearings 

1. Interpretation 

(a) ‘Councillor’ means the member of the authority who is the subject of the allegation being 
considered by the Standards Committee, unless stated otherwise.  It also includes the 
Councillor’s representative. 

(b) ‘Investigating Officer’ means the Ethical Standards Officer (ESO) who referred the report 
to the authority, and includes his or her nominated representative.  In the case of matters 
that have been referred for local investigation, references to the Investigating Officer 
mean the person appointed by the Monitoring Officer to undertake that investigation 
(which may include the Monitoring Officer, and his or her nominated representative).1 

(c) ‘The Matter’ is the subject matter of the Investigating Officer’s report. 

(d) ‘The Standards Committee’ refers to the Standards Committee or to any Standards Sub-
Committee to which it has delegated the conduct of the hearing. 

(e) ‘The Democratic Services Officer’ means an officer of the authority responsible for 
supporting the Standards Committee’s discharge of its functions and recording the 
decisions of the Standards Committee. 

(f) ‘Legal Advisor’ means the officer responsible for providing legal advice to the Standards 
Committee.  This may be the Monitoring Officer, another legally qualified officer of the 
authority, or someone appointed for this purpose from outside the authority2. 

(g) ‘The Chairman’ refers to the person presiding at the hearing. 

2. Modification of Procedure 

The Chairman may agree to vary this procedure in any particular instance where he is of the 
opinion that such a variation is necessary in the interests of fairness. 

3. Representation 

The Councillor may be represented or accompanied during the meeting by a solicitor, counsel 
or, with the permission of the committee, another person.  Note that the cost of such 

                                                 
1 This definition has been amended to make it clear that, when the Monitoring Officer arranges for someone else to 
undertake the investigation, the definition of the ‘Investigating Officer’ no longer includes the Monitoring Officer. 
2 In practice, the matter is referred by the ESO to the Monitoring Officer, who is then responsible for reporting the 
matter to the Standards Committee.  It is therefore convenient for the Monitoring Officer to conduct the pre-hearing 
process, except in so far as the member requires it to be conducted at a meeting of the Standards Committee, and to 
present the introductory report to the Standards Committee at the commencement of the hearing.  Where the 
Monitoring Officer is not legally qualified, he will need to ensure that a suitably qualified person is available to provide 
legal advice to the Standards Committee.  It is obviously preferable that any such separate legal advisor be present 
throughout the hearing, in order to be able to provide such advice against an understanding of the context in which 
the advice is given. 

 South Cambridgeshire Hall 
Cambourne Business Park 
Cambourne 
Cambridge 
CB3 6EA 

t: 08450 450 500 
f: 01954 713149 
dx: DX 729500 Cambridge 15 
minicom: 01480 376743 
www.scambs.gov.uk 

s t a n d a r d s   c o m m i t t e e 

Agenda Item 13Page 57



 

representation must be met by the member, unless the Standards Committee has expressly 
agreed to meet all or any part of that cost3. 

4. Pre-Hearing Procedure (ESO’s Report) 

Upon reference of a matter from an Ethical Standards Officer for local determination following 
completion of the Ethical Standards Officer’s report, the Monitoring Officer shall: 

(a) Arrange a date for the Standards Committee’s hearing; 

(b) Send a copy of the report to the Councillor and advise him of the date, time and place 
for the hearing; 

(c) Send a copy of the report to the person who made the allegation and advise him of the 
date, time and place for the hearing; 

(d) Notify the Parish Council of the matter and of the date, time and place of the hearing 
(where the allegation relates to the conduct of a member of a Parish Council in his 
capacity as such); 

(e) Request the Councillor to complete and return the model Pre-Hearing Forms A, B, D and 
E (attached), as recommended by the Standards Board for England within 14 days of 
receipt; 

(f) In the light of any Pre-Hearing Forms returned by the Councillor, determine whether the 
Standards Committee will require the attendance of the Ethical Standards Officer and 
any additional witnesses at the hearing to enable it to come to a properly considered 
conclusion at the hearing, and arrange for their attendance; 

(g) Prepare a Pre-Hearing Summary Report setting out the course of the allegation, 
investigation and Pre-Hearing Process and highlighting the issues which the Standards 
Committee will need to address; and 

(h) Arrange that the agenda for the hearing, together with the Pre-Hearing Summary Report 
and copies of any relevant documents are sent to: 

(i) All members of the Standards Committee who will conduct the hearing; 

(ii) The Councillor; 

(iii) The person who made the allegation; and 

(iv) The Investigating Officer. 

                                                 
3 Regulations under Section 101 of the Local Government Act 2000 grant authorities a discretion to provide an 
indemnity or to provide insurance to Councillors to meet the costs which they may incur in “Part 3 proceedings” 
(investigations, hearings or other proceedings under Part III of the 2000 Act), any such indemnity or insurance is 
required to be subject to a requirement to repay any sums received in the event that the member is found to have 
failed to comply with the Code of Conduct. 

Page 58



 

5. Pre-Hearing Process (Local Investigation) 

Upon receipt of the final report of the Investigating Officer including a finding that the Councillor 
failed to comply with the Code of Conduct for Members or the Standards Committee finds that 
the matter should be considered at a formal hearing, the Monitoring Officer shall: 

(a) Arrange a date for the Standards Committee’s hearing4; 

(b) Send a copy of the report to the Councillor and advise him of the date, time and place 
for the hearing; 

(c) Send a copy of the report to the person who made the allegation and advise him of the 
date, time and place for the hearing; 

(d) Notify the Parish Council of the matter and of the date, time and place of the hearing 
(where the allegation relates to the conduct of a member of a Parish Council in his 
capacity as such); 

(e) Request the Councillor to complete and return the model Pre-Hearing Forms A, B, D and 
E, as recommended by the Standards Board for England within 14 days of receipt; 

(f) In the light of any Pre-Hearing Forms returned by the Councillor, determine whether the 
Standards Committee will require the attendance of the Investigating Officer and any 
additional witnesses at the hearing to enable it to come to a properly considered 
conclusion at the hearing, and arrange for their attendance; 

(g) Prepare a Pre-Hearing Summary Report setting out the course of the allegation, 
investigation and Pre-Hearing Process and highlighting the issues which the Standards 
Committee will need to address; and 

(h) Arrange that the agenda for the hearing, together with the Pre-Hearing Summary Report 
and copies of any relevant documents are sent to: 

(i) All members of the Standards Committee who will conduct the hearing; 

(ii) The Councillor; 

(iii) The person who made the allegation; and 

(iv) The Investigating Officer. 

6. Legal Advice 

The Standards Committee may take legal advice from its legal advisor at any time during the 
hearing or while they are considering the outcome.  The substance of any legal advice given to 

                                                 
4 The hearing must be conducted no earlier than 14 days after, and within 3 months of the date when the matter is 
referred by the Ethical Standards Officer to the Monitoring Officer (in the case of an Ethical Standards Officer 
investigation) or the date when the Investigating Officer delivers his final report to the Monitoring Officer (in the case 
of local investigations). 

Page 59



 

the Standards Committee should be shared with the member and the Investigating Officer if 
they are present5.  

7. Setting the Scene 

At the start of the hearing, the Chairman shall introduce each of the members of the Standards 
Committee, the member (if present), the Investigating Officer (if present) and any other officers 
present, and shall then explain the procedure which the Standards Committee will follow in the 
conduct of the hearing. 

8. Preliminary Procedural Issues 

The Standards Committee shall then deal with the following preliminary procedural matters in 
the following order: 

(a) Disclosures of Interest 

The Chairman shall ask members of the Standards Committee to disclose the existence 
and nature of any personal or prejudicial interests which they have in the matter, and to 
withdraw from consideration of the matter if so required. 

(b) Quorum 

The Chairman shall confirm that the Standards Committee is quorate6. 

(c) Hearing Procedure 

The Chairman shall confirm that all present know the procedure which the Standards 
Committee will follow in determining the matter. 

(d) Proceeding in the absence of the member 

If the Councillor is not present at the start of the hearing: 

(i) The Chairman shall ask the Monitoring Officer whether the Councillor has 
indicated his intention not to attend the hearing; 

(ii) The Standards Committee shall then consider any reasons which the Councillor 
has provided for not attending the hearing and shall decide whether it is satisfied 
that there is sufficient reason for such failure to attend; 

                                                 
5 In the interests of openness, the Standards Committee may prefer to receive any such advice in the main hearing 
room in the presence of the Investigating Officer and the member.  Where this is not practicable, the legal advisor 
should repeat in the presence of the Investigating Officer and the member the advice which he has tendered. 
6 A meeting of the Standards Committee is not quorate unless at least three members of the Standards Committee 
are present for the duration of the meeting.  The three members must include at least one Independent member, 
unless an Independent member would have been present but was precluded from participating in any of the business 
of the Standards Committee in consequence of a prejudicial interest under the Council’s Code of Conduct. 
If the Standards Committee is responsible for Parish Council matters, it must include at least one Parish Council 
representative amongst its members.  However it is only a requirement that the parish representative is actually 
present when the Standards Committee is dealing with a parish matter.  Parish Sub-Committees, convened to deal 
with a parish matter, must have a parish representative of the Sub-Committee, but there is not a requirement for him 
actually to attend the meeting for it to be quorate. 
[The Relevant Authorities (Standards Committee) Regulations 2001, Regulations 3 and 6.  SI 2001 No. 2812.] 

Page 60



 

(iii) If the Standards Committee is satisfied with such reasons, it shall adjourn the 
hearing to another date; 

(iv) If the Standards Committee is not satisfied with such reasons, or if the Councillor 
has not given any such reasons, the Standards Committee shall decide whether 
to consider the matter and make a determination in the absence of the Councillor 
or to adjourn the hearing to another date. 

(e) Exclusion of Press and Public 

The Standards Committee may exclude the press and public from its consideration of 
this matter where it appears likely that confidential or exempt information will be 
disclosed in the course of this consideration. 

The Chairman shall ask the Councillor, the Investigating Officer and the legal advisor to 
the Standards Committee whether they wish to ask the Standards Committee to exclude 
the press or public from all or any part of the hearing.  If any of them so request, the 
Chairman shall ask them to put forward reasons for so doing and ask for responses from 
the others and the Standards Committee shall then determine whether to exclude the 
press and public from all or any part of the hearing. 

Where the Standards Committee does not resolve to exclude press and public, the 
agenda and any documents which have been withheld from the press and public in 
advance of the meeting shall then be made available to the press and public. 

9. A failure to comply with the Code of Conduct7? 

The Standards Committee will then address the issue of whether the Councillor failed to comply 
with the Code of Conduct in the manner set out in the Investigating Officer’s report8. 

(a) The Chairman shall ask the Councillor to confirm that he maintains the position as set 
out in the pre-hearing summary. 

(b) The Pre-Hearing Process Summary 

The Chairman will ask the legal advisor or the Democratic Services Officer9 to present 
his report, highlighting any points of difference in respect of which the Councillor has 

                                                 
7 The model procedure recommended by the Standards Board suggests that the Standards Committee should first 
determine findings of fact and then determine whether there has been a failure to comply with the Code of Conduct.  
These two are so closely connected that the Standards Committee may find that it can conveniently determine the 
two together without any loss of fairness. 
8 Note that the Standards Committee’s consideration is limited to a possible failure to comply with the Code of 
Conduct in the terms set out in the Investigating Officer’s report.  It is possible that, in the course of their 
consideration, the Standards Committee apprehend that the member may have failed to comply with the Code of 
Conduct in some other manner (for example that the member’s alleged failure to treat a person with respect appears 
also, or in the alternative, to be conduct likely to bring the member’s office or authority into disrepute).  Note that such 
a possible additional or alternative failure will not be within the remit of the Standards Committee as, at that stage, the 
member will not have had notice of the Standards Committee’s consideration of the possible additional or alternative 
failure and that it would therefore be unfair to proceed to consider that second matter at the hearing into the first 
alleged failure.  Where the Standards Committee do apprehend a possible additional or alternative failure, a failure by 
a different member, or a failure in respect of the Code of Conduct of another authority, they should refer the second 
matter to the Monitoring Officer with a view to a separate allegation being made to the Standards Board for England. 
9 As set out above, unless conflicted out, it is likely that the Monitoring Officer will: 
(i) Take on the conduct of the pre-hearing process; 
(ii) Present an introductory report to the Standards Committee at the commencement of the hearing setting out 

the outcomes of the pre-hearing process; 

Page 61



 

stated that he disagrees with any finding of fact in the Investigating Officer’s report.  The 
Chairman will then ask the Councillor to confirm that this is an accurate summary of the 
issues and ask the Councillor to identify any additional points upon which he disagrees 
with any finding of fact in the Investigating Officer’s report. 

(i) If the Councillor admits that he failed to comply with the Code of Conduct in the 
manner described in the Investigating Officer’s report, the Standards Committee 
may then make a determination that the Councillor has failed to comply with the 
Code of Conduct in the manner described in the Investigating Officer’s report and 
proceed directly to consider whether any action should be taken (Paragraph 8); 

(ii) If the Councillor identifies additional points of difference, the Chairman shall ask 
the Councillor to explain why he did not identify these points as part of the pre-
hearing process.  He shall then ask the Investigating Officer (if present) whether 
he is in a position to deal with those additional points of difference directly or 
through any witnesses who are in attendance or whose attendance at the 
hearing can conveniently be arranged.  Where the Standards Committee is not 
satisfied with the Councillor’s reasons for failing to identify each additional point 
of difference as part of the pre-hearing process, it may decide that it will continue 
the hearing but without allowing the Councillor to challenge the veracity of those 
findings of fact which are set out in the Investigating Officer’s report but in 
respect of which the Councillor did not identify a point of difference as part of the 
pre-hearing process, or it may decide to adjourn the hearing to allow the 
Investigating Officer and / or any additional witnesses to attend the hearing. 

(c) Presenting the Investigating Officer’s report 

(i) If the Investigating Officer is present, the Chairman will then ask the Investigating 
Officer to present his report, having particular regard to any points of difference 
identified by the Councillor and why he concluded, on the basis of his findings of 
fact, that the Councillor had failed to comply with the Code of Conduct.  The 
Investigating Officer may call witnesses as necessary to address any points of 
difference. 

(ii) If the Investigating Officer is not present, the Standards Committee shall only 
conduct a hearing if they are satisfied that there are no substantial points of 
difference or that any points of difference can be satisfactorily resolved in the 
absence of the Investigating Officer.  In the absence of the Investigating Officer, 
the Standards Committee shall determine on the advice of the Monitoring Officer 
which witnesses, of any, to call.  Where such witnesses are called, the Chairman 
shall draw the witnesses’ attention to any relevant section of the Investigating 
Officer’s report and ask the witness to confirm or correct the report and to provide 
any relevant evidence. 

(iii) No cross-examination shall be permitted but, at the conclusion of the 
Investigating Officer’s report and / or the evidence of each witness, the Chairman 
shall ask the Councillor if there are any matters upon which the Standards 
Committee shall seek the advice of the Investigating Officer or the witness. 

                                                                                                                                                          
(iii) Will (if legally qualified) act as the legal advisor to the Standards Committee; and 
(iv) Will distribute and publish any required notices of the Standards Committee’s determination. 
However, there may be reasons in particular cases for the Monitoring Officer to arrange for any or all of these 
functions to be carried out on his behalf. 

Page 62



 

(d) The Councillor’s response 

(i) The Chairman shall then invite the Councillor to respond to the Investigating 
Officer’s report and to call any witnesses as necessary to address any points of 
difference. 

(ii) No cross-examination shall be permitted but, at the conclusion of the Councillor’s 
evidence and / or of the evidence of each witness, the Chairman shall ask the 
Investigating Officer if there are any matters upon which the Standards 
Committee should seek the advice of the Councillor or the witness. 

(e) Witnesses 

(i) The Standards Committee shall be entitled to refuse to hear evidence from the 
Investigating Officer, the Councillor or a witness unless they are satisfied that the 
witness is likely to give evidence which they need to hear in order to be able to 
determine whether there has been a failure to comply with the Code of Conduct. 

(ii) Any member of the Standards Committee may address questions to the 
Investigating Officer, to the Councillor or to any witness. 

(f) Additional Evidence 

At the conclusion of the evidence, the Chairman shall check with the members of the 
Standards Committee that they are satisfied that they have sufficient evidence to come 
to a considered conclusion on the matter. 

(g) If the Standards Committee at any state prior to determining whether there was a failure 
to comply with the Code of Conduct are of the opinion that they require additional 
evidence on any point in order to be able to come to a considered conclusion on the 
matter, the Standards Committee may (on not more than one occasion) adjourn the 
hearing and make a request to the Investigating Officer to seek and provide such 
additional evidence and to undertake further investigation on any point specified by the 
Standards Committee. 

(h) Determination as to whether there was a failure to comply with the Code of Conduct 

(i) At the conclusion of the Councillor’s response, the Chairman shall ensure that 
each member of the Standards Committee is satisfied that he has sufficient 
information to enable him to determine whether there has been a failure to 
comply with the Code of Conduct as set out in the Investigating Officer’s report. 

(ii) Unless the determination merely confirms the Councillor’s admission of a failure 
to comply with the Code of Conduct (as set out in Paragraph 6(a)(i) above), the 
Standards Committee shall then retire to another room to consider in private 
whether the Councillor did fail to comply with the Code of Conduct as set out in 
the Investigating Officer’s report. 

(iii) The Standards Committee shall take its decision on the balance of probability 
based on the evidence which it has received at the hearing. 

Page 63



 

(iv) The Standards Committee’s function is to make a determination on the matter.  It 
may, at any time, return to the main hearing room in order to seek additional 
evidence from the Investigating Officer, the Councillor or a witness, or to seek the 
legal advice from or on behalf of the Monitoring Officer.  If it requires any further 
information, it may adjourn and instruct an officer or request the Councillor to 
produce such further evidence to the Standards Committee. 

(v) At the conclusion of the Standards Committee’s consideration, the Standards 
Committee shall consider whether it is minded to make an recommendations to 
the authority with a view to promoting high standards of conduct among 
Councillors. 

(vi) The Standards Committee shall then return to the main hearing room and the 
Chairman will state the Standards Committee’s principal findings of fact and their 
determination as to whether the Councillor failed to comply with the Code of 
Conduct as set out in the Investigating Officer’s report. 

10. If the Councillor has not failed to follow the Code of Conduct 

If the Standards Committee determines that the Councillor has not failed to follow the Code of 
Conduct in the manner set out in the Investigating Officer’s report: 

(a) If the Standards Committee apprehends, from the evidence which they have received 
during the hearing, the a Councillor has failed to comply with the Code of Conduct (other 
than the matter which the Standards Committee has just determined), the Chairman 
shall outline the Standards Committee’s concerns and state that the Standards 
Committee has referred this additional or alternative failure to the Monitoring Officer with 
a view to a further allegation being made to the Standards Board for England. 

(b) The Chairman should then set out any recommendations which the Standards 
Committee is minded to make to the authority with a view to promoting high standards of 
conduct among Councillors and seek the views of the Councillor, the Investigating 
Officer and the legal advisor before the Standards Committee finalises any such 
recommendations. 

(c) Finally, the Chairman should ask the Councillor whether he wishes the authority not to 
publish a statement of its findings in a local newspaper. 

11. Action consequent upon a failure to comply with the Code of Conduct 

(a) The Chairman shall ask the Investigating Officer (if present, or otherwise the legal 
advisor) whether, in his opinion, the Councillor’s failure to comply with the Code of 
Conduct is such that the Standards Committee should impose a sanction and, if so, what 
would be the appropriate sanction10. 

                                                 
10 The sanctions which are available to the Standards Committee under the Local Authorities (Code of Conduct) 
(Local Determination) Regulations 2003, Regulation 7, as amended by the Local Authorities (Code of Conduct) 
(Local Determination) (Amendment) Regulations 2004 are any of the following: 
(i) Censure of that member; 
(ii) Restriction for a maximum period of three months of that member’s access to the premises of the authority 

and that member’s use of the resources of the authority, provided that such restrictions imposed upon the 
member – 
(aa) are reasonable and proportionate to the nature of the breach; and 

Page 64



 

(b) The Chairman will then ask the Councillor to respond to the Investigating Officer’s 
advice. 

(c) The Chairman will then ensure that each member of the Standards Committee is 
satisfied that he has sufficient information to enable him to take an informed decision as 
to whether to impose a sanction and (if appropriate) as to the form of the sanction. 

(d) Any member of the Standards Committee may address questions to the Investigating 
Officer or to the Councillor as necessary to enable him to take such an informed 
decision. 

(e) The Chairman should then set out any recommendations which the Standards 
Committee is minded to make to the authority with a view to promoting high standards of 
conduct among Councillors and seek the views of the Councillor, the Investigating 
Officer and the legal advisor; 

(f) The Standards Committee shall then retire to another room to consider in private 
whether to impose a sanction (where a sanction is to be imposed), what sanction to 
impose and when that sanction should take effect, and any recommendations which the 
Standards Committee will make to the authority. 

(g) At the completion of their consideration, the Standards Committee shall return to the 
main hearing room and the Chairman shall state the Standards Committee’s decisions 
as to whether to impose a sanction and (where a sanction is to be imposed) the nature 
of that sanction, and when it should take effect, together with the principal reasons for 
those decisions, and any recommendations which the Standards Committee will make to 
the authority. 

12. Reference back to the Ethical Standards Officer 

If, at any time before the Standards Committee has determined upon any appropriate sanction, 
the Standards Committee considers that the nature of the failure to comply with the Code of 

                                                                                                                                                          
(bb) do not unreasonably restrict the member’s ability to perform his functions and duties as a member; 

(iii) Partial suspension of that member for a period up to a maximum of three months; 
(iv) Suspension of that member for a period of partial suspension of that member for a period up to a maximum 

of three months; 
(v) A requirement that the member submit a written apology in a form specified by the Standards Committee; 
(vi) A requirement that the member undergo training as specified by the Standards Committee; 
(vii) A requirement that the member undergo conciliation as specified by the Standards Committee; 
(viii) Partial suspension of that member for a period up to a maximum of three months or until such time as he 

submits a written apology in a form specified by the Standards Committee; 
(ix) Partial suspension of that member for a period up to a maximum of three months or until such time as he 

undergoes such training or conciliation as the Standards Committee may specify; 
(x) Suspension of that member for a period up to a maximum of three months or until such time as he submits a 

written apology in a form specified by the Standards Committee; 
(xi) Suspension of that member for a period up to a maximum of three months or until such time as he 

undergoes such training or conciliation as the Standards Committee may specify. 
 
Any sanction imposed shall commence immediately unless the Standards Committee direct (for any sanction other 
than censure) that it shall commence on any date specified by the Standards Committee within six months of the date 
of the hearing. 
 
A literal interpretation of these powers to aggregate sanctions would indicate that the Standards Committee could 
impose a combination of suspension and partial suspension, conditional and unconditional, adding up in any one 
case to some 12 months suspension in total.  However, it was clearly not the intention of the legislature to enable the 
total combination of sanctions to extend beyond a single period of three months, and any sanctions which apply over 
a longer period might prove vulnerable on appeal. 

Page 65



 

Conduct for Members is such that the appropriate sanction would exceed the powers of the 
Standards Committee, the Standards Committee may instruct the Monitoring Officer to request 
the Ethical Standards Officer to resume responsibility for the conduct of the matter, and may 
adjourn the hearing until the Monitoring Officer advises the Standards Committee of the Ethical 
Standards Officer’s response to such a request. 

13. The close of the hearing 

(a) The Standards Committee will announce its decision on the day of the hearing and 
provide the Democratic Services Officer with a short written statement of their decision, 
which the Democratic Services Officer will deliver to the Councillor as soon as 
practicable after the close of the hearing; 

(b) The Chairman will thank all those present who have contributed to the conduct of the 
hearing and formally close the hearing; 

(c) Following the close of the hearing, the Democratic Services Officer will agree a formal 
written notice of the Standards Committee’s determination and the Monitoring Officer 
shall arrange for the distribution and publication of that notice (or a summary of that 
notice, where required) in accordance with Regulation 8 of the Local Authorities (Code of 
Conduct) (Local Determination) Regulations 2003. 

14. Appeals 

The Councillor may appeal against the decision of the Standards Committee by writing to the 
President of the Adjudication Panel for England, ensuring that his letter sets out the grounds for 
such an appeal, including a statement as to whether or not he consents to the appeal being 
heard by way of written representations, and is received by the President within 21 days of the 
date of the written notice of decision under Paragraph 9(c). 

 

Page 66



 P
le

as
e 

at
ta

ch
 s

ep
ar

at
e 

sh
ee

ts
 if

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
. 

FO
R

M
 A

 

M
em

be
r’s

 re
sp

on
se

 to
 th

e 
ev

id
en

ce
 s

et
 o

ut
 in

 th
e 

ES
O

’s
 re

po
rt

 

P
le

as
e 

en
te

r t
he

 n
um

be
r o

f a
ny

 p
ar

ag
ra

ph
 w

he
re

 y
ou

 d
is

ag
re

e 
w

ith
 

th
e 

fin
di

ng
s 

of
 fa

ct
 in

 th
e 

E
S

O
’s

 re
po

rt,
 a

nd
 g

iv
e 

yo
ur

 re
as

on
s 

an
d 

yo
ur

 s
ug

ge
st

ed
 a

lte
rn

at
iv

e.
 

 P
ar

ag
ra

ph
 n

um
be

r f
ro

m
 th

e 
E

S
O

’s
 re

po
rt 

R
ea

so
ns

 fo
r d

is
ag

re
ei

ng
 w

ith
 th

e 
fin

di
ng

s 
of

 
fa

ct
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

in
 th

at
 p

ar
ag

ra
ph

 
S

ug
ge

st
io

n 
as

 to
 h

ow
 th

at
 p

ar
ag

ra
ph

 s
ho

ul
d 

re
ad

 

      

 
 

      

 
 

      

 
 

      

 
 

      

 
 

Page 67



 P
le

as
e 

at
ta

ch
 s

ep
ar

at
e 

sh
ee

ts
 if

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
. 

FO
R

M
 B

 
O

th
er

 e
vi

de
nc

e 
re

le
va

nt
 to

 th
e 

al
le

ga
tio

n 
P

le
as

e 
se

t o
ut

 b
el

ow
, u

si
ng

 th
e 

nu
m

be
re

d 
pa

ra
gr

ap
hs

, a
ny

 o
th

er
 

ev
id

en
ce

 y
ou

 fe
el

 is
 re

le
va

nt
 to

 th
e 

al
le

ga
tio

n 
m

ad
e 

ab
ou

t y
ou

. 
 P

ar
ag

ra
ph

 n
um

be
r 

D
et

ai
ls

 o
f t

he
 e

vi
de

nc
e 

  1   

 

  2   

 

  3   

 

  4   

 

  5   

 

Page 68



 P
le

as
e 

at
ta

ch
 s

ep
ar

at
e 

sh
ee

ts
 if

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
. 

 FO
R

M
 C

 
P

le
as

e 
se

t o
ut

 b
el

ow
, u

si
ng

 th
e 

nu
m

be
re

d 
pa

ra
gr

ap
hs

, a
ny

 fa
ct

or
s 

th
at

 th
e 

S
ta

nd
ar

ds
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 s
ho

ul
d 

ta
ke

 in
to

 a
cc

ou
nt

 if
 it

 fi
nd

s 
th

at
 a

 
m

em
be

r h
as

 fa
ile

d 
to

 fo
llo

w
 th

e 
C

od
e 

of
 C

on
du

ct
. 

R
ep

re
se

nt
at

io
ns

 to
 b

e 
ta

ke
n 

in
to

 a
cc

ou
nt

 if
 a

 m
em

be
r i

s 
fo

un
d 

to
 

ha
ve

 fa
ile

d 
to

 fo
llo

w
 th

e 
C

od
e 

of
 C

on
du

ct
 

 P
le

as
e 

no
te

 th
at

 n
o 

su
ch

 fi
nd

in
g 

ha
s 

be
en

 m
ad

e 
ye

t. 
 P

ar
ag

ra
ph

 n
um

be
r 

Fa
ct

or
s 

fo
r t

he
 S

ta
nd

ar
ds

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 to

 ta
ke

 in
to

 a
cc

ou
nt

 w
he

n 
de

ci
di

ng
 w

he
th

er
 o

r n
ot

 to
 o

rd
er

 a
ny

 c
en

su
re

, 
re

st
ric

tio
n 

of
 re

so
ur

ce
s 

or
 a

llo
w

an
ce

s,
 s

us
pe

ns
io

n 
or

 p
ar

tia
l s

us
pe

ns
io

n 
 1 

 

 

 2 
 

 

 3 
 

 

 4 
 

 

 5 
 

 

 

Page 69



 

Please attach separate sheets if necessary. 

FORM D 
 
Arrangements for the Standards Committee hearing 
 
Please tick the relevant boxes. 
 

Reason: 1 The proposed date for the 
Standards Committee hearing is 
given in the accompanying letter. 
Are you planning to go to the 
hearing? 
 
If ‘No’, please explain why. 

YES
 

 
NO 

 

 

2 Are you going to present your 
own case? 

YES
 

 
NO 

 

 

Name: 3 If you are not presenting your own 
case, will a representative present 
it for you? 
 
If ‘Yes’, please state the name of 
your representative. 

YES
 

 
NO 

 

 

Qualifications: 4 Is your representative a practising 
solicitor or barrister? 
 
If ‘Yes’, please give his or her 
legal qualifications. Then go to 
question 6. 
 
If ‘No’, please go to question 5. 

YES
 

 
NO 

 

 

Details: 5 Does your representative have 
any connection with the case? 
 
If ‘Yes’, please give details. 

YES
 

 
NO 

 

 

6 Are you going to call any 
witnesses? 
 
If ‘Yes’, please fill in Form E. 

YES
 

 
NO 

 

 

Details: 7 Do you, your representative or 
your witnesses have any access 
difficulties (for example, is 
wheelchair access needed)? 
 
If ‘Yes’, please give details. 

YES
 

 
NO 

 

 

Page 70



 

Please attach separate sheets if necessary. 

Details: 8 Do you, your representative or 
witnesses have any special needs 
(for example, is an interpreter 
needed)? 
 
If ‘Yes’, please give details. 

YES
 

 
NO 

 

 

Reasons: 9 Do you want any part of the 
hearing to be held in private? 
 
If ‘Yes’, please give reasons. 

YES
 

 
NO 

 

 

Details: 10 Do you want any part of the 
relevant documents to be withheld 
from public inspection? 
 
If ‘Yes’, please give reasons. 

YES
 

 
NO 

 

 

 

Page 71



 

Please attach separate sheets if necessary. 

FORM E 
 
Details of proposed witnesses to be called 
 
Please tick the relevant boxes. 
 

1  

2  

Name of witness or witnesses 

3  

WITNESS 1 

Outline of evidence: a Will the witness give evidence 
about the allegation? 
 
If ‘Yes’, please provide an outline 
of the evidence the witness will 
give. 

YES
 

 
NO 

 

 

Outline of evidence: b Will the witness give evidence 
about what action the Standards 
Committee should take if it finds 
that the Code of Conduct has not 
been followed? 
 
If ‘Yes’, please provide an outline 
of the evidence the witness will 
give. 

YES
 

 
NO 

 

 

WITNESS 2 

Outline of evidence: a Will the witness give evidence 
about the allegation? 
 
If ‘Yes’, please provide an outline 
of the evidence the witness will 
give. 

YES
 

 
NO 

 

 

Outline of evidence: b Will the witness give evidence 
about what action the Standards 
Committee should take if it finds 
that the Code of Conduct has not 
been followed? 
 
If ‘Yes’, please provide an outline 
of the evidence the witness will 
give. 

YES
 

 
NO 

 

 

Page 72



 

Please attach separate sheets if necessary. 

 

WITNESS 3 

Outline of evidence: a Will the witness give evidence 
about the allegation? 
 
If ‘Yes’, please provide an outline 
of the evidence the witness will 
give. 

YES
 

 
NO 

 

 

Outline of evidence: b Will the witness give evidence 
about what action the Standards 
Committee should take if it finds 
that the Code of Conduct has not 
been followed? 
 
If ‘Yes’, please provide an outline 
of the evidence the witness will 
give. 

YES
 

 
NO 

 

 

 

Page 73



 

 

FORM F 
 
Checklist for the pre-hearing process summary 
 
After the Standards Committee has received responses from the member who the allegation 
has been made about and the ESO, it should prepare a summary of the main aspects of the 
case that will be heard. 
 
The pre-hearing process summary should include: 
• The name of the authority; 
• The name of the member who the allegation has been made about; 
• The name of the person who made the original allegation (unless there are good 

reasons to keep his or her identity confidential); 
• Case reference numbers of the principal authority and The Standards 

Board for England; 
• The name of the Standards Committee member who will chair the hearing; 
• The name of the Monitoring Officer; 
• The name of the ESO who referred the matter; 
• The name of the clerk of the hearing or other administrative officer; 
• The date the pre-hearing process summary was produced; 
• The date, time and place of the hearing; 
• A summary of the allegation; 
• The relevant section or sections of the Code of Conduct; 
• The findings of fact in the ESO’s report that are agreed; 
• The findings of fact in the ESO’s report that are not agreed; 
• Whether or not the member or the ESO will attend or be represented; 
• The names of any witnesses who will be asked to give evidence; and 
• An outline of the proposed procedure for the hearing. 
 

Page 74



 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 

Date 

Case Reference SBE... 
 
 
To the Panel members, Subject Member and all interested parties: 

Pre-Hearing Process Summary 

Date, Time and Place:  

Subject Member:  

Complainant:  

Panel Members:  

Clerk:  

Panel’s Legal Advisor:  

Monitoring Officer:  

Ethical Standards 
Officer: 

 

Allegation:  

The Code of Conduct:  

Findings of Fact in the 
ESO’s report that are 
agreed: 

 

Findings of Fact in the 
ESO’s report that are 
not agreed: 

 

Names of witnesses 
who will be attending: 

 

Procedure:  

 

 South Cambridgeshire Hall 
Cambourne Business Park 
Cambourne 
Cambridge 
CB3 6EA 

t: 08450 450 500 
f: 01954 713149 
dx: DX 729500 Cambridge 15 
minicom: 01480 376743 
www.scambs.gov.uk 

s t a n d a r d s   c o m m i t t e e 

Page 75



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Final Decision by the Standards Committee 

Subject Member:  

Complainant:  

Case Reference:  

Chairman of Standards Hearing Panel:  

Standards Hearing Panel Members:  

Monitoring Officer:  

Ethical Standards Officer:  

Clerk of the Hearing:  

Date of Hearing:  

Date of Report:  

 

SUMMARY OF THE ALLEGATION: 
 
 
RELEVANT SECTION(S) OF THE CODE OF CONDUCT: 
 
 
SUMMARY OF THE EVIDENCE CONSIDERED AND REPRESENTATIONS MADE: 
 
 
FINDINGS OF FACT, INCLUDING THE REASONS FOR THEM: 
 
 
FINDING AS TO WHETHER OR NOT THE MEMBER FAILED TO FOLLOW THE CODE OF 
CONDUCT, INCLUDING THE REASONS FOR THAT FINDING: 
 
 
PENALTIES APPLIED, IF ANY, INCLUDING THE REASONS FOR ANY PENALTIES: 
 
 
RIGHT TO APPEAL: 
 
 

 South Cambridgeshire Hall 
Cambourne Business Park 
Cambourne 
Cambridge 
CB3 6EA 

t: 08450 450 500 
f: 01954 713149 
dx: DX 729500 Cambridge 15 
minicom: 01480 376743 
www.scambs.gov.uk 

s t a n d a r d s   c o m m i t t e e 

Page 76



Summary of the Standards Board annual review 
 
Full text can be found at: 
http://www.standardsboard.co.uk/Publications/AnnualReviewandReport/filedo
wnload,4670,en.pdf 
 
Overview 
The devolution of the responsibility for the ethical agenda, increased local ownership 
and the changing role of the Standards Board for England are the key themes 
addressed in the Standards Board’s Annual Review 2005-06, available this week.  
The review focuses on the shift in ownership of the conduct regime to a local level. 
 
Changes: 
• A new Code of Conduct will be introduced 

Local authorities will conduct the vast majority of investigations 
• Legislation will be introduced to require standards committees to assess 

complaints and for standards committee chairs to be independent 
• The Standards Board for England will continue to develop its strategic role at 

the heart of the conduct regime, overseeing a national framework and local 
ownership 

 
Framework 
Local authorities: 
• Support, training and guidance for officers. 
• The revised conduct regime encourages local authorities to conduct the 

majority of investigations. 
• A recommendation has been made for standards committees to be given 

powers to impose higher penalties in order to be able to investigate a wider 
variety of cases. 

• Increasing local capacity to deal with a higher caseload. 
 
Standards committees to assess complaints: 
• This allows local knowledge to be applied in individual cases 
• This change is anticipated to be part of the future local government bill. 
 
Working with standards committees: 
• Independent: Standards committees to be independent so they are seen as 

being politically neutral. It is proposed that all chairs are to be independent. 
• Locally owned: A balance of elected and independent members should 

ensure public confidence in its independence. 
• Accountable: The Standards Board will oversee the framework to ensure 

high standards in decision-making. The Standards Board will have the power 
to remove responsibilities from standards committees in extreme cases. 

• Supported: More guidance for standards committees on their growing 
responsibilities. This may include a new training DVD. 

 
Code of conduct 
Changes: 
• Clarifying the rules around personal and prejudicial interests to encourage 

greater participation, while ensuring that decisions are made in the public 
interest.  

• Making the Code clearer on what information should, and should not, be 
confidential 

• Regulating conduct in private life only when it concerns unlawful activities 

Agenda Item 14Page 77



• Addressing bullying more explicitly, but acknowledging that members have 
the right to call officers to account 

• Removing the current duty for members to report breaches. 
 
Research 
• Creation of the “Ethical governance toolkit” which offers a range of ways to 

assess their ethical ‘temperature’. 
• A training DVD was released in 2006 along with guidance for local authorities 

on how to conduct an investigation. 
• The Standards Board is looking for new ways to work with county 

associations to promote high standards at parish level and provide local 
training.  

Page 78



an
n

u
al

 r
ev

ie
w

 2
00

5
–

06

co
n

ta
ct

s

F
or

 m
or

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
on

 
th

e 
S

ta
nd

ar
ds

 B
oa

rd
 fo

r 
E

ng
la

nd
, 

pl
ea

se
 g

o 
to

 

w
w

w
.s

ta
n

d
ar

d
sb

o
ar

d
.c

o
.u

k

If 
yo

u 
w

ou
ld

 li
ke

 a
 c

op
y 

of
 o

ur
 

A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t a
nd

 A
cc

ou
nt

s 
20

05
–0

6,
 

pl
ea

se
 c

on
ta

ct
 u

s 
at

:

T
he

 S
ta

nd
ar

ds
 B

oa
rd

 fo
r 

E
ng

la
nd

F
irs

t f
lo

or
, C

ot
to

ns
 C

en
tr

e
C

ot
to

ns
 L

an
e,

 L
on

do
n 

S
E

1 
2Q

G

T
el

ep
ho

ne
: 0

84
5 

07
8 

81
81

F
ax

: 0
20

 7
37

8 
50

01

M
in

ic
om

: 0
20

 7
37

8 
51

99

E
m

ai
l: 

en
qu

iri
es

@
st

an
da

rd
sb

oa
rd

.c
o.

uk

T
h

e 
m

ill
 r

es
p

o
n

si
b

le
 f

o
r 

p
ro

d
u

ci
n

g
 t

h
is

 p
ap

er
 h

as
 a

 c
er

ti
fi

ed
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
ta

l 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
sy

st
em

. 
It

 i
s 

ac
cr

ed
it

ed
 w

it
h

 
IS

O
14

00
1 

an
d

 E
M

A
S

. 
T

h
e 

p
u

lp
 u

se
d

 i
n

 t
h

e 
p

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

 o
f 

th
is

 p
ap

er
 i

s 
E

le
m

en
ta

l 
C

h
lo

ri
n

e 
F

re
e.

Page 79



_1

T
H

E
 S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
S

 B
O

A
R

D
 F

O
R

 E
N

G
L

A
N

D
A

N
N

U
A

L
 R

E
V

IE
W

 2
0

0
5

–0
6

h
ig

h
lig

h
ts

 o
f 

20
05

–0
6

a
ye

ar
 o

f 
p

ro
g

re
ss

 a
n

d
 a

ch
ie

ve
m

en
t

_
T

h
e 

g
o

ve
rn

m
en

t 
su

p
p

o
rt

ed
 o

u
r 

p
ro

p
o

sa
ls

 
fo

r 
a 

n
ew

 C
o

d
e 

o
f 

C
o

n
d

u
ct

 

_
W

e 
en

ab
le

d
 lo

ca
l a

u
th

o
ri

tie
s 

to
 h

an
d

le
 t

h
e 

m
aj

o
ri

ty
 

o
f 

in
ve

st
ig

at
io

n
s 

an
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

ed
 t

h
ei

r 
w

o
rk

_
In

iti
al

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t 

o
f 

co
m

p
la

in
ts

 t
u

rn
ed

 a
ro

u
n

d
 

in
 n

in
e 

w
o

rk
in

g
 d

ay
s,

 b
ea

tin
g

 o
u

r 
ta

rg
et

_
W

e 
ar

e 
n

o
w

 a
ch

ie
vi

n
g

 o
u

r 
ta

rg
et

 o
f 

co
m

p
le

tin
g

 
90

%
 o

f 
ca

se
s 

w
ith

in
 6

 m
o

n
th

s 

_
T

h
e 

F
o

u
rt

h
 A

n
n

u
al

 A
ss

em
b

ly
 o

f 
S

ta
n

d
ar

d
s

C
o

m
m

itt
ee

s 
h

el
d

 in
 S

ep
te

m
b

er
 m

ar
ke

d
 lo

ca
l

au
th

o
ri

tie
s 

ta
ki

n
g

 g
re

at
er

 o
w

n
er

sh
ip

 o
f 

th
e 

et
h

ic
al

 a
g

en
d

a

2
ch

an
g

e 
an

d
 d

ev
o

lu
ti

o
n

le
tt

er
 f

ro
m

 o
u

r 
ch

ai
r 

an
d

 c
h

ie
f 

ex
ec

u
tiv

e

P
A

R
T

O
N

E

4
d

ir
ec

ti
o

n
b

ec
o

m
in

g
 a

 s
tr

at
eg

ic
 r

eg
u

la
to

r

6
fr

am
ew

o
rk

su
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 lo

ca
l o

w
n

er
sh

ip

8
ex

p
la

in
im

p
ro

vi
n

g
 t

h
e 

C
o

d
e 

o
f 

C
o

n
d

u
ct

P
A

R
T

T
W

O

10
im

p
ro

vi
n

g
o

u
r 

p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 f
ig

u
re

s

14
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y

ac
h

ie
vi

n
g

 m
o

re
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

17
p

ro
ac

ti
ve

ab
o

u
t 

u
s

Page 80



2_
3

T
H

E
 S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
S

 B
O

A
R

D
 F

O
R

 E
N

G
L

A
N

D
 A

N
N

U
A

L
 R

E
V

IE
W

 2
0

0
5

–0
6

W
e 

ar
e 

p
le

as
ed

 t
o 

re
p

or
t 
c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
d

 a
c
h

ie
ve

m
e
n

t 
in

 o
u

r 
k
e
y

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 i

n
d

ic
a
to

rs
in

cl
ud

in
g

 t
ho

se
 f

or
 c

as
es

 h
an

d
le

d
 c

en
tr

al
ly

. 
14

 o
ut

 o
f 

15
 m

ea
su

re
s 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
fu

lly
 m

et
. 

E
vi

d
en

ce
 c

le
ar

ly
 s

ho
w

s 
th

at
,

g
en

er
al

ly
 s

p
ea

ki
ng

, 
ca

se
s 

ar
e 

al
so

 b
ei

ng
 d

ea
lt 

w
ith

 e
ffe

ct
iv

el
y 

at
 a

 lo
ca

l
le

ve
l. 

W
e 

ha
ve

 p
ro

vi
d

ed
 g

ui
d

an
ce

 a
nd

 s
up

p
or

t 
to

 h
el

p
 t

hi
s 

ha
p

p
en

, 
an

d
th

is
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e 

w
ill

 in
te

ns
ify

 o
ve

r 
th

e 
co

m
in

g
 m

on
th

s 
as

 w
e 

m
ak

e 
su

re
th

at
 s

ta
nd

ar
d

s 
co

m
m

itt
ee

s 
an

d
 t

he
 m

on
ito

rin
g

 o
ffi

ce
rs

 w
ho

 s
up

p
or

t 
th

em
ar

e 
fu

lly
 e

q
ui

p
p

ed
 f

or
 t

he
 c

as
es

 t
ha

t 
th

ey
 w

ill
 b

e 
ha

nd
lin

g
.

W
e 

co
nt

in
ue

 t
o 

w
or

k 
cl

os
el

y 
w

ith
 s

ta
nd

ar
d

s 
co

m
m

itt
ee

s,
 m

on
ito

rin
g

of
fic

er
s 

an
d

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
 a

cr
os

s 
th

e 
co

un
tr

y 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 h
ig

h 
st

an
d

ar
d

s 
ar

e 
at

 t
he

 h
ea

rt
 o

f 
ea

ch
 a

ut
ho

rit
y’

s 
cu

ltu
re

. 
Y

ou
 

ca
n 

re
ad

 m
or

e 
ab

ou
t 

th
is

 o
n 

p
ag

e 
14

.

C
lo

se
r 

to
 h

om
e,

 t
he

 t
er

m
s 

of
 o

ffi
ce

 f
or

 o
ur

 B
oa

rd
 m

em
b

er
s 

Lo
ui

se
 B

lo
om

,
Jo

hn
 B

ow
er

s,
 C

el
ia

 C
am

er
on

, 
P

et
er

 C
ha

lk
e,

 A
la

n 
D

oi
g

 a
nd

 M
ar

g
ar

et
 P

ra
tt

ca
m

e 
to

 a
n 

en
d

 a
nd

 w
e 

th
an

k 
th

em
 f

or
 t

he
ir 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns

 t
o 

ou
r 

w
or

k.
 W

e
ar

e 
d

el
ig

ht
ed

 t
o 

w
e
lc

o
m

e
 t

h
re

e
 n

e
w

 m
e
m

b
e
rs

.
P

au
l G

ot
t, 

E
liz

ab
et

h
H

al
l a

nd
 J

ud
y 

S
im

on
s 

ha
ve

 a
lre

ad
y 

b
ro

ug
ht

 v
al

ua
b

le
 e

xp
er

tis
e 

on
 la

w
,

re
g

ul
at

io
n 

an
d

 e
d

uc
at

io
n 

re
sp

ec
tiv

el
y 

an
d

 w
e 

lo
ok

 f
or

w
ar

d
 t

o 
w

or
ki

ng
 

w
ith

 t
he

m
 o

ve
r 

th
e 

co
m

in
g

 y
ea

rs
. 

Th
er

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
a 

g
eo

g
ra

p
hi

ca
l c

ha
ng

e 
to

o,
as

 w
e 

b
eg

in
 o

ur
 m

o
ve

 t
o

 M
a
n

c
h

e
st

e
r

as
 p

ar
t 

of
 t

he
 L

yo
ns

 p
ro

p
os

al
s

fo
r 

re
lo

ca
tin

g
 L

on
d

on
 a

nd
 s

ou
th

 e
as

t-
b

as
ed

 p
ub

lic
 s

ec
to

r 
or

g
an

is
at

io
ns

.

W
e 

w
ou

ld
 li

ke
 t

o 
th

an
k 

ev
er

yo
ne

 o
n 

ou
r 

te
am

 w
ho

 h
as

 w
or

ke
d

 s
o 

ha
rd

 
to

 m
ak

e 
th

is
 im

p
or

ta
nt

 y
ea

r 
su

ch
 a

 s
uc

ce
ss

 in
 t

er
m

s 
of

 a
ch

ie
ve

m
en

t. 
A

s 
w

e 
m

ov
e 

fo
rw

ar
d

 w
ith

 t
he

 c
ha

ng
es

, 
th

er
e 

is
 a

 lo
t 

to
 d

o.

S
ir

 A
n

th
o

n
y 

H
o

lla
n

d
,

C
ha

ir
D

av
id

 P
ri

n
ce

,
C

hi
ef

 E
xe

cu
tiv

e

L
et

te
r 

fr
o

m
 o

u
r

ch
ai

r 
an

d
 c

h
ie

f 
ex

ec
u

ti
ve

T
h

is
 i

s 
n

o
t 

a
n

ew
 d

ir
ec

ti
o

n
–

w
e 

h
av

e 
al

w
ay

s 
ch

am
p

io
n

ed
 l

o
ca

l
o

w
n

er
sh

ip
 o

f 
th

e 
d

ri
ve

 t
o

w
ar

d
s 

h
ig

h
 s

ta
n

d
ar

d
s.

T
h

is
 y

ea
r 

h
as

 s
ee

n
 c

o
n

tin
u

in
g

 c
h

an
g

e 
an

d
 d

ev
o

lu
tio

n
 a

s 
w

e 
w

el
co

m
ed

th
e 

go
ve

rn
m

en
t’s

 p
os

iti
ve

 r
es

po
ns

e 
in

 D
ec

em
be

r 
to

 t
he

 r
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

b
y 

th
e 

C
o

m
m

itt
ee

 o
n

 S
ta

n
d

ar
d

s 
in

 P
u

b
lic

 L
ife

 a
n

d
 t

h
e 

C
o

m
m

itt
ee

 o
n

 t
h

e
O

ff
ic

e 
o

f 
th

e 
D

ep
u

ty
 P

ri
m

e 
M

in
is

te
r.

Th
e 

m
in

is
te

r’s
 p

ap
er

, 
w

hi
ch

 in
cl

ud
ed

p
ro

p
os

al
s 

to
 m

ov
e 

to
 a

 s
ys

te
m

 o
f 

lo
ca

l a
ss

es
sm

en
t 

of
 c

om
p

la
in

ts
, 

ha
s

un
d

er
lin

ed
 a

nd
 c

on
so

lid
at

ed
 o

ur
 m

ov
e 

to
w

ar
d

s 
b

ec
om

in
g

 a
 s

tr
at

eg
ic

re
g

ul
at

or
. 

Th
is

 is
 n

ot
 a

 n
ew

 d
ire

ct
io

n 
– 

w
e 

ha
ve

 a
lw

ay
s 

ch
am

p
io

ne
d

 
lo

ca
l o

w
ne

rs
hi

p
 o

f 
th

e 
d

riv
e 

to
w

ar
d

s 
hi

g
h 

st
an

d
ar

d
s.

 T
he

 n
ew

 s
ys

te
m

 
is

 g
ro

w
in

g
 f

ro
m

 t
he

 e
xi

st
in

g
 t

re
nd

 f
or

 lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

to
 t

ak
e 

on
 m

or
e

re
sp

on
si

b
ili

ty
, 

us
in

g
 lo

ca
l k

no
w

le
d

g
e 

to
 d

ea
l w

ith
 is

su
es

 e
ffe

ct
iv

el
y 

an
d

fa
irl

y.
 W

e 
ha

ve
 a

 n
um

b
er

 o
f 

p
ro

je
ct

s 
un

d
er

w
ay

 t
o 

su
p

p
or

t 
th

e 
ch

an
g

es
an

d
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 
ha

ve
 t

he
 s

ys
te

m
s 

an
d

 e
xp

er
tis

e 
in

 p
la

ce
to

 s
uc

ce
ed

 in
 t

he
ir 

ch
an

g
in

g
 r

ol
es

.

W
e 

w
ill

 c
on

tin
ue

 t
o 

ad
ju

st
 t

he
 f

oc
us

 o
f 

ou
r 

w
or

k 
aw

ay
 f

ro
m

 t
he

in
ve

st
ig

at
io

n 
of

 c
as

es
 a

nd
 t

ow
ar

d
s 

th
e 

p
ro

vi
si

on
 a

nd
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 o

f 
a

na
tio

na
l f

ra
m

ew
or

k 
of

 s
up

p
or

t 
th

at
 w

ill
 h

el
p

 lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

to
 e

ns
ur

e
hi

g
h 

st
an

d
ar

d
s 

lo
ca

lly
. 

W
e 

w
ill

 d
ef

in
e 

w
ha

t 
p

eo
p

le
 s

ho
ul

d
 e

xp
ec

t 
th

e
st

an
d

ar
d

s 
re

g
im

e 
to

 d
el

iv
er

, 
in

cl
ud

in
g

 t
he

 r
ol

es
 e

xp
ec

te
d

 o
f 

m
on

ito
rin

g
of

fic
er

s 
an

d
 s

ta
nd

ar
d

s 
co

m
m

itt
ee

s 
an

d
 h

ow
 w

e 
w

ill
 o

ve
rs

ee
 t

he
ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

of
 t

he
ir 

p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

.

Th
e 

g
ov

er
nm

en
t 

su
p

p
or

ts
 o

ur
 r

ec
om

m
en

d
at

io
ns

 f
or

 a
n

e
w

 C
o

d
e
 o

f
C

o
n

d
u

c
t.

Th
e 

ex
is

tin
g

 C
od

e 
ha

s 
p

ro
vi

d
ed

 a
 f

ra
m

ew
or

k 
fo

r 
p

ro
m

ot
in

g
hi

g
h 

et
hi

ca
l s

ta
nd

ar
d

s 
an

d
 is

 g
en

er
al

ly
 a

cc
ep

te
d

 a
nd

 e
m

b
ed

d
ed

 lo
ca

lly
.

Th
is

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
e,

 t
og

et
he

r 
w

ith
 t

he
 m

ov
e 

to
 g

re
at

er
 lo

ca
l o

w
ne

rs
hi

p
, 

ca
lls

fo
r 

a 
si

m
p

le
r,

 c
le

ar
er

 a
nd

 lo
ca

lly
-o

w
ne

d
 C

od
e.

 Y
ou

 c
an

 r
ea

d
 m

or
e 

ab
ou

t
th

e 
p

ro
p

os
ed

 c
ha

ng
es

 t
o 

th
e 

C
od

e 
of

 C
on

d
uc

t 
on

 p
ag

e 
9.

 W
e 

ar
e 

ke
en

 
to

 s
ee

 t
he

se
 im

p
le

m
en

te
d

 a
s 

so
on

 a
s 

p
os

si
b

le
, 

an
d

 a
re

 w
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 t
he

g
ov

er
nm

en
t 

to
 g

et
 t

he
 d

et
ai

ls
 r

ig
ht

. 

ch
an

g
ea

n
d
d
ev

o
lu

ti
o
n

Page 81



d
ir

ec
ti
o
n4_

5

T
H

E
 S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
S

 B
O

A
R

D
 F

O
R

 E
N

G
L

A
N

D
 A

N
N

U
A

L
 R

E
V

IE
W

 2
0

0
5

–0
6

In
cr

ea
si

n
g

 n
u

m
b

er
s 

o
f

ca
se

s 
ar

e 
b

ei
n

g
 h

an
d

le
d

 l
o

ca
lly

an
d

 t
h

is
 t

re
n

d
 w

ill
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e 

as
 w

e 
w

o
rk

 t
o

 i
n

tr
o

d
u

ce
lo

ca
l a

ss
es

sm
en

t o
f c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

. O
u

r 
fo

cu
s 

is
 to

 o
ve

rs
ee

a 
cu

lt
u

re
 o

f 
co

n
si

st
en

tl
y 

h
ig

h
 e

th
ic

al
 s

ta
n

d
ar

d
s

– 
an

d
en

ab
le

 r
es

p
o

n
si

b
ili

ty
 t

o
 k

ee
p

 g
ro

w
in

g
 a

t 
a 

lo
ca

l l
ev

el
. 

L
o

o
ki

n
g

 a
h

ea
d

1.
A

 n
ew

 C
o

d
e 

o
f 

C
o

n
d

u
ct

 w
ill

 b
e 

in
tr

o
d

u
ce

d

2.
L

o
ca

l a
u

th
o

ri
tie

s 
w

ill
 c

o
n

d
u

ct
 t

h
e 

va
st

 m
aj

o
ri

ty
 o

f 
in

ve
st

ig
at

io
n

s

3.
L

eg
is

la
tio

n
 w

ill
 b

e 
in

tr
o

d
u

ce
d

 t
o

 r
eq

u
ir

e 
st

an
d

ar
d

s 
co

m
m

itt
ee

s 
to

 a
ss

es
s

co
m

p
la

in
ts

 a
n

d
 f

o
r 

st
an

d
ar

d
s 

co
m

m
itt

ee
 c

h
ai

rs
 t

o
 b

e 
in

d
ep

en
d

en
t

4.
T

h
e 

S
ta

n
d

ar
d

s 
B

o
ar

d
 f

o
r 

E
n

g
la

n
d

 w
ill

 c
o

n
tin

u
e 

to
 d

ev
el

o
p

 it
s 

st
ra

te
g

ic
ro

le
 a

t 
th

e 
h

ea
rt

 o
f 

th
e 

co
n

d
u

ct
 r

eg
im

e,
 o

ve
rs

ee
in

g
 a

 n
at

io
n

al
 f

ra
m

ew
o

rk
an

d
 lo

ca
l o

w
n

er
sh

ip

A
 c

h
am

p
io

n
 o

f 
h

ig
h

 s
ta

n
d

ar
d

s
Th

e 
S

ta
nd

ar
d

s 
B

oa
rd

 f
or

 E
ng

la
nd

 h
as

 a
 c

en
tr

al
 p

os
iti

on
 in

 t
he

 lo
ca

l
g

ov
er

nm
en

t 
et

hi
ca

l f
ra

m
ew

or
k.

 O
ur

 a
im

 is
 t

o 
p

re
ve

nt
 m

is
co

nd
uc

t 
fr

om
ha

p
p

en
in

g
 in

 t
he

 f
irs

t 
p

la
ce

 b
y 

m
ak

in
g

 s
ur

e 
th

at
 m

em
b

er
s 

ar
e 

aw
ar

e 
of

th
ei

r 
re

sp
on

si
b

ili
tie

s 
an

d
 t

ha
t 

lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

ha
ve

 s
ys

te
m

s 
an

d
 v

al
ue

s 
in

 p
la

ce
 t

o 
re

d
uc

e 
th

e 
p

ot
en

tia
l f

or
 f

ai
lin

g
s.

G
u

id
an

ce
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 f
o

r 
th

e 
ch

an
g

in
g

 s
ys

te
m

W
e 

ar
e 

re
sp

on
si

b
le

 f
or

 m
ak

in
g

 s
ur

e 
th

at
 lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 
ar

e 
re

ad
y 

to
 

ta
ke

 o
n 

th
ei

r 
ne

w
 r

ol
es

 a
nd

 c
an

 c
ar

ry
 t

he
m

 o
ut

 e
ffe

ct
iv

el
y 

in
 t

he
 f

ut
ur

e.
 

S
o 

w
e 

w
ill

 is
su

e 
cl

ea
r 

g
ui

d
an

ce
 o

n 
w

ha
t 

is
 e

xp
ec

te
d

 f
ro

m
 s

ta
nd

ar
d

s
co

m
m

itt
ee

s 
an

d
 m

on
ito

rin
g

 o
ffi

ce
rs

. 
W

e 
w

ill
 a

ls
o 

p
ro

vi
d

e 
th

e 
su

p
p

or
t

ne
ed

ed
 t

o 
he

lp
 t

he
m

 d
ev

el
op

 a
nd

 m
ai

nt
ai

n 
a 

co
ns

is
te

nt
 a

p
p

ro
ac

h.

In
ve

st
ig

at
in

g
 c

as
es

 c
en

tr
al

ly
W

e 
w

ill
 c

on
tin

ue
 t

o 
in

ve
st

ig
at

e 
ca

se
s 

ce
nt

ra
lly

, 
fo

r 
ex

am
p

le
 t

ho
se

 t
ha

t 
se

t 
im

p
or

ta
nt

 p
re

ce
d

en
ts

 a
nd

 c
as

es
 w

hi
ch

 c
an

no
t 

b
e 

ha
nd

le
d

 lo
ca

lly
.

S
om

e 
of

 t
he

 k
ey

 c
as

es
 w

e 
ha

ve
 lo

ok
ed

 a
t 

th
is

 y
ea

r 
ar

e 
co

ve
re

d
 o

n 
p

ag
es

 1
0–

12
.

O
u

r 
ro

le
 a

s 
a 

st
ra

te
g

ic
 r

eg
u

la
to

r 
is

:
_

ch
am

p
io

ni
ng

 a
nd

 p
ro

m
ot

in
g

 h
ig

h 
st

an
d

ar
d

s

_
b

ei
ng

 t
he

 a
ut

ho
rit

at
iv

e 
b

od
y 

on
 e

th
ic

al
 is

su
es

 in
 lo

ca
l g

ov
er

nm
en

t

_
is

su
in

g
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 a
nd

 n
on

-s
ta

tu
to

ry
 g

ui
d

an
ce

_
m

on
ito

rin
g

 h
ow

 r
el

ev
an

t 
au

th
or

iti
es

 in
te

g
ra

te
 s

ta
nd

ar
d

s 
an

d
 c

on
d

uc
t

is
su

es
 in

to
 t

he
ir 

w
id

er
 c

or
p

or
at

e 
g

ov
er

na
nc

e 
re

sp
on

si
b

ili
tie

s

_
g

iv
in

g
 a

d
vi

ce
 a

nd
 s

up
p

or
t 

ab
ou

t 
fo

llo
w

in
g

 t
he

 C
od

e 
of

 C
on

d
uc

t, 
ha

nd
lin

g
 c

as
es

 a
nd

 b
ro

ad
er

 g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

is
su

es

_
p

ro
vi

d
in

g
 s

up
p

or
t 

to
 a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 
w

he
re

ve
r 

ap
p

ro
p

ria
te

_
m

on
ito

rin
g

 a
nd

 p
ub

lis
hi

ng
 a

n 
ov

er
vi

ew
 o

f 
ca

se
s

_
d

ea
lin

g
 w

ith
 a

lle
g

at
io

ns
 t

ha
t 

th
e 

C
od

e 
or

 t
he

 s
ys

te
m

 is
 n

ot
 w

or
ki

ng
 

an
d

 m
on

ito
rin

g
 t

he
 q

ua
lit

y 
of

 lo
ca

l d
ec

is
io

ns

_
ta

ki
ng

 r
es

p
on

si
b

ili
ty

 f
or

 t
he

 C
od

e 
an

d
 k

ee
p

in
g

 it
 u

p
-t

o-
d

at
e.

M
ak

in
g

 c
h

an
g

e 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e

W
e 

ha
ve

 b
eg

un
 a

 r
an

g
e 

of
 s

p
ec

ifi
c 

p
ro

je
ct

s 
to

 lo
ok

 a
t 

ho
w

 w
e 

w
ill

 
su

p
p

or
t 

g
re

at
er

 lo
ca

l o
w

ne
rs

hi
p

 o
f 

th
e 

C
od

e 
of

 C
on

d
uc

t 
an

d
 h

ig
h 

et
hi

ca
l s

ta
nd

ar
d

s.
 T

he
se

 in
cl

ud
e:

 

_
ad

vi
si

ng
 t

he
 g

ov
er

nm
en

t 
on

 t
he

 c
ha

ng
es

 t
o 

p
rim

ar
y 

an
d

 s
ec

on
d

ar
y

le
g

is
la

tio
n 

th
at

 w
ill

 b
e 

ne
ed

ed
 t

o 
in

tr
od

uc
e 

th
e 

ne
w

 p
ro

p
os

al
s 

fo
r 

fu
rt

he
r 

d
ev

ol
ut

io
n 

of
 r

es
p

on
si

b
ili

ty

_
fo

cu
si

ng
 o

n 
th

e 
ro

le
 o

f 
st

an
d

ar
d

s 
co

m
m

itt
ee

s 
an

d
 h

ow
 t

he
y 

w
ill

 
d

ea
l w

ith
 c

om
p

la
in

ts

_
d

ev
el

op
in

g
 a

nd
 s

up
p

or
tin

g
 t

he
 c

ha
ng

in
g

 r
ol

e 
an

d
 r

es
p

on
si

b
ili

ty
 

of
 m

on
ito

rin
g

 o
ffi

ce
rs

_
d

ef
in

in
g

 t
he

 S
ta

nd
ar

d
s 

B
oa

rd
’s

 r
ol

e 
in

 m
on

ito
rin

g
 t

he
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

of
 s

ta
nd

ar
d

s 
co

m
m

itt
ee

s 
– 

in
cl

ud
in

g
 t

he
 g

ov
er

nm
en

t’s
 p

ro
p

os
al

 
th

at
 w

e 
sh

ou
ld

 h
av

e 
th

e 
p

ow
er

 t
o 

re
m

ov
e 

th
e 

in
iti

al
 c

on
si

d
er

at
io

n 
of

 c
om

p
la

in
ts

 f
ro

m
 a

 lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

y.

“O
ur

 a
im

 is
 t

o 
en

su
re

 t
ha

t 
a 

cu
ltu

re
 o

f 
go

od
 c

on
du

ct
 p

er
si

st
s 

in
 lo

ca
l

go
ve

rn
m

en
t 

an
d 

to
 p

ut
 in

 p
la

ce
 s

tr
at

eg
ic

 s
up

po
rt

 t
o 

en
ab

le
 c

ou
nc

ill
or

s
an

d 
lo

ca
l s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 c
om

m
itt

ee
s 

to
 m

an
ag

e 
an

d 
co

nd
uc

t i
ss

ue
s 

ef
fe

ct
iv

el
y.

” 
P

h
il 

W
o

o
la

s,
 M

in
is

te
r 

fo
r 

L
o

ca
l G

o
ve

rn
m

en
t

Page 82



6_
7

T
H

E
 S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
S

 B
O

A
R

D
 F

O
R

 E
N

G
L

A
N

D
A

N
N

U
A

L
 R

E
V

IE
W

 2
0

0
5

–0
6

T
h

e 
fu

tu
re

 f
o

r 
lo

ca
l a

u
th

o
ri

tie
s

C
re

di
bl

e 
st

an
da

rd
s 

co
m

m
itt

ee
s 

an
d 

co
nf

id
en

t, 
w

el
l s

up
po

rt
ed

 m
on

ito
rin

g
of

fic
er

s 
ar

e 
cr

uc
ia

l t
o 

th
e 

su
cc

es
s 

of
 th

e 
et

hi
ca

l f
ra

m
ew

or
k.

 W
e 

w
ill

 
pr

ov
id

e 
su

pp
or

t, 
tr

ai
ni

ng
 a

nd
 g

ui
da

nc
e 

to
 h

el
p 

th
em

 c
ar

ry
 o

ut
 th

ei
r 

w
or

k
co

ns
is

te
nt

ly
 a

nd
 e

ffe
ct

iv
el

y 
– 

an
d 

w
ill

 a
ls

o 
bu

ild
 a

w
ar

en
es

s 
th

at
 th

e
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

fo
r 

m
ak

in
g 

it 
ha

pp
en

 li
es

 w
ith

 th
em

. 

L
o

ca
l a

u
th

o
ri

tie
s 

to
 c

o
n

d
u

ct
 t

h
e 

m
aj

o
ri

ty
 o

f 
in

ve
st

ig
at

io
n

s
W

e 
ar

e 
se

ei
ng

 e
ve

n 
m

or
e 

ca
se

s 
ha

nd
le

d 
lo

ca
lly

. T
he

 g
ov

er
nm

en
t s

up
po

rt
s

ou
r 

vi
ew

 th
at

 th
is

 tr
en

d 
sh

ou
ld

 c
on

tin
ue

 s
o 

th
at

 th
e 

re
vi

se
d 

co
nd

uc
t r

eg
im

e
bu

ild
s 

on
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
ts

 th
at

 a
re

 a
lre

ad
y 

w
el

l u
nd

er
w

ay
. D

ev
ol

vi
ng

de
ci

si
on

-m
ak

in
g 

m
ea

ns
 in

cr
ea

si
ng

 lo
ca

l c
ap

ac
ity

 to
 d

ea
l w

ith
 a

 h
ig

he
r

ca
se

lo
ad

. T
o 

re
fle

ct
 th

e 
ne

ed
 to

 h
an

dl
e 

a 
w

id
er

 v
ar

ie
ty

 o
f c

as
es

 lo
ca

lly
, 

w
e 

ar
e 

al
so

 r
ec

om
m

en
di

ng
 th

at
 s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 c
om

m
itt

ee
s 

ar
e 

gi
ve

n 
ne

w
po

w
er

s 
to

 im
po

se
 h

ig
he

r 
pe

na
lti

es
.

S
ta

n
d

ar
d

s 
co

m
m

itt
ee

s 
to

 a
ss

es
s 

co
m

p
la

in
ts

 
T

hi
s 

pr
op

os
ed

 c
ha

ng
e 

is
 a

nt
ic

ip
at

ed
 a

s 
pa

rt
 o

f t
he

 fu
tu

re
 lo

ca
l g

ov
er

nm
en

t
bi

ll.
 It

 w
ill

 b
ui

ld
 o

n 
lo

ca
l o

w
ne

rs
hi

p 
of

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 a

nd
 a

llo
w

 lo
ca

l k
no

w
le

dg
e

an
d 

se
ns

iti
vi

tie
s 

to
 b

e 
re

fle
ct

ed
 m

or
e 

ea
si

ly
 in

 e
ac

h 
ca

se
. 

W
o

rk
in

g
 w

ith
 s

ta
n

d
ar

d
s 

co
m

m
itt

ee
s 

A
s 

th
ei

r 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s 
in

cr
ea

se
, i

t’s
 m

or
e 

im
po

rt
an

t t
ha

n 
ev

er
 fo

r
st

an
da

rd
s 

co
m

m
itt

ee
s 

to
 b

e 
re

co
gn

is
ed

 a
s 

fa
ir 

an
d 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e.
 S

om
e 

of
 th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 c

ha
ng

es
 a

re
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 th
ey

 a
re

 e
ve

n 
m

or
e:

_
In

d
e
p

e
n

d
e
n

t
S

o 
th

at
 s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 c
om

m
itt

ee
s 

ar
e 

se
en

 to
 b

e 
po

lit
ic

al
ly

ne
ut

ra
l a

nd
 a

t a
rm

’s
 le

ng
th

 fr
om

 th
e 

ex
ec

ut
iv

e,
 it

 is
 p

ro
po

se
d 

th
at

 th
ei

r
ch

ai
rs

 w
ill

 a
ll 

be
 in

de
pe

nd
en

t. 

_
L

o
c
a
ll
y 

o
w

n
e
d

A
n 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 b

al
an

ce
 o

f e
le

ct
ed

 a
nd

 in
de

pe
nd

en
t

m
em

be
rs

 o
n 

st
an

da
rd

s 
co

m
m

itt
ee

s 
w

ill
 e

ns
ur

e 
lo

ca
l o

w
ne

rs
hi

p 
of

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds
by

 a
ll 

m
em

be
rs

 to
ge

th
er

 w
ith

 p
ub

lic
 c

on
fid

en
ce

 in
 it

s 
in

de
pe

nd
en

ce
.

_
A

c
c
o

u
n

ta
b

le
T

he
 S

ta
nd

ar
ds

 B
oa

rd
 w

ill
 o

ve
rs

ee
 th

e 
fr

am
ew

or
k 

to
 e

ns
ur

e
hi

gh
 s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 o
f d

ec
is

io
n-

m
ak

in
g 

in
 th

e 
w

ay
 th

at
 c

as
es

 a
re

 d
ea

lt 
w

ith
. 

In
 e

xt
re

m
e 

ca
se

s,
 th

e 
S

ta
nd

ar
ds

 B
oa

rd
 w

ill
 h

av
e 

th
e 

po
w

er
 to

 r
em

ov
e

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

ie
s 

fr
om

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 c

om
m

itt
ee

s.

_
S

u
p

p
o

rt
e
d

S
ta

nd
ar

ds
 c

om
m

itt
ee

s 
w

ill
 n

ee
d 

m
or

e 
de

ta
ile

d 
gu

id
an

ce
 o

n
th

ei
r 

gr
ow

in
g 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

ie
s.

 W
e 

ar
e 

al
re

ad
y 

pu
tti

ng
 p

la
ns

 in
to

 p
la

ce
 fo

r
in

iti
at

iv
es

 s
uc

h 
as

 a
 n

ew
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 D

V
D

. R
ea

d 
m

or
e 

ab
ou

t t
hi

s 
on

 p
ag

e 
9.

 

T
o

 b
u

ild
 t

ru
st

 a
t 

a 
lo

ca
l 

le
ve

l, 
et

h
ic

s 
h

av
e 

to
 b

ec
o

m
e

ev
er

yo
n

e’
s 

b
u

si
n

es
s.

 W
e 

b
el

ie
ve

 t
h

at
, 

as
 o

w
n

er
sh

ip
 o

f
th

e 
C

o
d

e 
p

as
se

s 
in

to
 l

o
ca

l 
h

an
d

s,
 i

t 
is

 b
ec

o
m

in
g

 m
o

re
ef

fe
ct

iv
e

an
d

 i
s 

p
ro

vi
d

in
g

 t
h

e 
ac

co
u

n
ta

b
ili

ty
 t

h
at

 l
o

ca
l

co
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

ex
p

ec
t 

an
d

 d
es

er
ve

.

In
 y

o
u

r 
h

an
d

s…
 

T
h

e 
F

o
u

rt
h

 A
n

n
u

al
 A

ss
em

b
ly

o
f 

S
ta

n
d

ar
d

s 
C

o
m

m
it

te
es

 
in

 B
ir

m
in

g
h

am
 h

ig
h

lig
h

te
d

lo
ca

l 
re

sp
o

n
si

b
ili

ty
 f

o
r 

h
ig

h
st

an
d

ar
d

s 
o

f 
b

eh
av

io
u

r.
 

R
ea

d
 m

o
re

 a
b

o
u

t 
th

e
A

ss
em

b
ly

 o
n

 p
ag

e 
14

.

“W
e 

ac
ce

pt
 th

e 
pr

in
ci

pl
e 

th
at

 th
e

in
iti

al
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t o
f a

lle
ga

tio
ns

ag
ai

ns
t l

oc
al

 a
ut

ho
rit

y 
m

em
be

rs
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

un
de

rt
ak

en
 b

y 
lo

ca
l

au
th

or
iti

es
…

 w
ith

in
 a

 fr
am

ew
or

k
op

er
at

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
S

ta
nd

ar
ds

 B
oa

rd
…

”
S

ta
n

d
ar

d
s 

o
f 

C
o

n
d

u
ct

 i
n

 E
n

g
lis

h
 L

o
ca

l
G

o
ve

rn
m

en
t:

 T
h

e 
F

u
tu

re
D

ec
em

b
er

 2
00

5 
(A

n
n

ex
 A

)

“W
e 

co
ns

id
er

 th
at

 th
e 

st
an

da
rd

s 
co

m
m

itt
ee

s 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

at
 th

e 
he

ar
t o

f
de

ci
si

on
-m

ak
in

g 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

co
nd

uc
t r

eg
im

e.
 S

ta
nd

ar
ds

 c
om

m
itt

ee
s 

ar
e 

in
 th

e 
le

ad
 in

 e
ns

ur
in

g 
hi

gh
 s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 o
f c

on
du

ct
 a

t t
he

 lo
ca

l l
ev

el
, a

nd
 

ar
e 

in
cr

ea
si

ng
ly

 ta
ki

ng
 o

n 
a 

gr
ea

te
r 

ro
le

 in
 th

e 
de

te
rm

in
at

io
n 

of
 c

as
es

.”
S

ta
n

d
ar

d
s 

o
f 

C
o

n
d

u
ct

 i
n

 E
n

g
lis

h
 L

o
ca

l 
G

o
ve

rn
m

en
t:

 T
h

e 
F

u
tu

re
 

D
ec

em
b

er
 2

00
5 

(c
h

ap
te

r 
2)

Page 83



W
e 

co
n

su
lt

ed
 w

id
el

y
o

n
 t

h
e 

C
o

d
e 

o
f 

C
o

n
d

u
ct

 a
n

d
 h

av
e

m
ad

e 
re

co
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s 
to

 t
h

e 
g

o
ve

rn
m

en
t.

W
e 

w
an

t
th

e 
C

o
d

e 
to

 b
e 

cl
ea

re
r,

 m
o

re
 e

n
ab

lin
g

 a
n

d
 o

w
n

ed
 b

y
m

em
b

er
s.

8_
9

T
H

E
 S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
S

 B
O

A
R

D
 F

O
R

 E
N

G
L

A
N

D
 A

N
N

U
A

L
 R

E
V

IE
W

 2
0

0
5

–0
6

T
h

e 
g

ro
u

n
d

w
o

rk
 

W
e 

ca
rr

ie
d

 o
ut

 a
 d

et
ai

le
d

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

ex
er

ci
se

 b
ef

or
e 

b
eg

in
ni

ng
 t

he
re

vi
ew

 o
f 

th
e 

C
od

e 
of

 C
on

d
uc

t, 
co

lle
ct

in
g

 o
p

in
io

ns
 a

nd
 v

ie
w

s 
fr

om
 o

ve
r

1,
20

0 
in

d
iv

id
ua

ls
, 

lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

an
d

 o
th

er
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

. 
W

e 
al

so
 s

p
ok

e
w

ith
 n

ea
rly

 1
,0

00
 m

em
b

er
s 

an
d

 o
ffi

ce
rs

 d
ur

in
g

 o
ur

 s
er

ie
s 

of
 1

1 
ro

ad
sh

ow
s

at
 lo

ca
tio

ns
 a

cr
os

s 
E

ng
la

nd
. 

Th
ei

r 
re

sp
on

se
s 

sh
ow

ed
 t

he
 n

ee
d

 f
or

ch
an

g
e 

an
d

 h
ig

hl
ig

ht
ed

 s
p

ec
ifi

c 
is

su
es

 t
ha

t 
co

ul
d

 b
e 

im
p

ro
ve

d
. 

W
e 

ha
ve

us
ed

 t
hi

s 
fe

ed
b

ac
k 

to
 p

ro
p

os
e 

a 
C

od
e 

th
at

 r
es

p
on

d
s 

to
 t

he
se

 n
ee

d
s.

W
h

at
 w

ill
 b

e 
ch

an
g

in
g

?
 

T
h

e 
g

o
ve

rn
m

en
t 

h
as

 a
cc

ep
te

d
 o

u
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 c
h

an
g

es
 a

n
d

 is
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 

to
 c

o
n

su
lt 

o
n

 t
h

e 
d

et
ai

ls
. 

W
e 

b
el

ie
ve

 t
h

at
 t

h
e 

m
o

st
 im

p
o

rt
an

t 
u

p
d

at
es

sh
o

u
ld

 in
cl

u
d

e:

_
cl

ar
ify

in
g

 t
h

e 
ru

le
s 

ar
o

u
n

d
 p

er
so

n
al

 a
n

d
 p

re
ju

d
ic

ia
l i

n
te

re
st

s 
to

 
en

co
u

ra
g

e 
g

re
at

er
 p

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n

, 
w

h
ile

 e
n

su
ri

n
g

 t
h

at
 d

ec
is

io
n

s 
ar

e 
m

ad
e 

in
 t

h
e 

p
u

b
lic

 in
te

re
st

_
m

ak
in

g
 t

h
e 

C
o

d
e 

cl
ea

re
r 

o
n

 w
h

at
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 s

h
o

u
ld

, 
an

d
 s

h
o

u
ld

 
n

o
t,

 b
e 

co
n

fid
en

tia
l

_
re

gu
la

tin
g 

co
nd

uc
t 

in
 p

ri
va

te
 li

fe
 o

nl
y 

w
he

n 
it 

co
nc

er
ns

 u
nl

aw
fu

l a
ct

iv
iti

es

_
ad

d
re

ss
in

g
 b

u
lly

in
g

 m
o

re
 e

xp
lic

itl
y,

 b
u

t 
ac

kn
o

w
le

d
g

in
g

 t
h

at
 m

em
b

er
s 

h
av

e 
th

e 
ri

g
h

t 
to

 c
al

l o
ff

ic
er

s 
to

 a
cc

o
u

n
t

_
re

m
o

vi
n

g
 t

h
e 

cu
rr

en
t 

d
u

ty
 f

o
r 

m
em

b
er

s 
to

 r
ep

o
rt

 b
re

ac
h

es
. 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 t
h

e 
in

tr
o

d
u

ct
io

n
 o

f 
th

e 
n

ew
 C

o
d

e
To

 u
nd

er
p

in
 t

he
 s

uc
ce

ss
 o

f 
a 

re
vi

se
d

 C
od

e 
of

 C
on

d
uc

t, 
w

e 
w

ill
 b

e
p

ro
d

uc
in

g
 u

p
d

at
ed

 g
ui

d
an

ce
 t

o 
ex

p
la

in
 w

ha
t 

ha
s 

ch
an

g
ed

 a
nd

 h
el

p
st

an
d

ar
d

s 
co

m
m

itt
ee

s,
 m

on
ito

rin
g

 o
ffi

ce
rs

 a
nd

 m
em

b
er

s 
to

 u
nd

er
st

an
d

th
ei

r 
re

sp
on

si
b

ili
tie

s.
 T

he
 b

as
ic

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
co

ve
re

d
 in

 a
 n

ew
 is

su
e 

of
 t

he
p

op
ul

ar
 m

in
i-g

ui
d

e 
on

 t
he

 m
ai

n 
p

ro
vi

si
on

s 
of

 t
he

 C
od

e.
 T

he
re

 w
ill

 b
e 

a
ne

w
 D

V
D

 t
oo

 –
 t

hi
s 

w
ill

 g
o 

in
to

 p
ro

d
uc

tio
n 

la
te

r 
th

is
 y

ea
r 

an
d

 w
ill

 b
e 

in
p

la
ce

 w
he

n 
th

e 
C

od
e 

co
m

es
 in

to
 f

or
ce

. 
W

e 
ha

ve
 a

ls
o 

la
un

ch
ed

 a
 n

ew
 

e-
p

ub
lic

at
io

n 
ca

lle
d

 T
he

 C
as

e 
A

le
rt

w
hi

ch
 w

ill
 a

na
ly

se
 c

as
es

 t
ha

t 
se

t 
le

g
al

 p
re

ce
d

en
ts

 o
r 

cl
ar

ify
 e

xi
st

in
g

 c
as

e 
la

w
.

A
s 

p
ar

t 
of

 o
ur

 o
ng

oi
ng

 a
p

p
ro

ac
h 

to
 g

ui
d

an
ce

, 
w

e 
al

so
 in

te
nd

 t
o 

p
ub

lis
h 

a 
ne

w
 C

as
e 

R
ev

ie
w

la
te

r 
th

is
 y

ea
r 

an
d

 w
ill

 b
e 

p
ro

vi
d

in
g

 g
ui

d
an

ce
 t

o 
he

lp
st

an
d

ar
d

s 
co

m
m

itt
ee

s 
d

ec
id

e 
on

 a
p

p
ro

p
ria

te
 s

an
ct

io
ns

. 
A

nd
 t

he
re

 w
ill

 b
e

m
or

e 
he

lp
 f

or
 a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 
w

ith
 t

he
ir 

tr
ai

ni
ng

 n
ee

d
s 

– 
in

cl
ud

in
g

 a
 t

ra
in

in
g

fr
am

ew
or

k,
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
an

d
 g

ui
d

an
ce

 f
or

 t
ra

in
er

s.

T
h

is
 y

ea
r 

w
e 

co
lle

ct
ed

o
p

in
io

n
s 

an
d

 v
ie

w
s

fr
o

m
 o

ve
r 

1,
20

0
in

d
iv

id
u

al
s,

 l
o

ca
l

au
th

o
ri

ti
es

 a
n

d
 o

th
er

o
rg

an
is

at
io

n
s

1,
20

0

“‘T
h

e 
B

o
ar

d
 w

ill
 d

ep
lo

y
in

cr
ea

si
n

g
 r

es
o

u
rc

es
 t

o
 m

ee
t

th
e 

g
ro

w
in

g
 d

em
an

d
 f

o
r

su
p

p
o

rt
. 

T
h

e 
im

p
o

rt
an

ce
 o

f
th

is
 w

ill
 b

e 
u

n
d

er
lin

ed
 a

s 
a

re
su

lt 
o

f 
o

u
r 

in
te

n
tio

n
 t

o
 g

iv
e

st
an

d
ar

d
s 

co
m

m
itt

ee
s 

p
o

w
er

s
to

 m
ak

e 
in

iti
al

 a
ss

es
sm

en
ts

 o
f

al
le

g
at

io
n

s,
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 m

ea
n

th
at

 lo
ca

l a
u

th
o

ri
tie

s 
w

ill
 n

ee
d

to
 b

e 
p

ro
vi

d
ed

 w
ith

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

an
d

 g
u

id
an

ce
 f

o
r 

th
ei

r 
n

ew
ro

le
 in

 a
d

va
n

ce
 o

f 
th

e 
n

ew
p

ro
vi

si
o

n
s 

co
m

in
g

 in
to

 e
ff

ec
t.

”

T
h

e 
R

o
le

 a
n

d
 E

ff
ec

ti
ve

n
es

s 
o

f 
th

e 
S

ta
n

d
ar

d
s 

B
o

ar
d

 f
o

r 
E

n
g

la
n

d
:

G
o

ve
rn

m
en

t 
R

es
p

o
n

se
 t

o
 t

h
e 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e’
s 

7t
h

 R
ep

o
rt

 o
f 

S
es

si
o

n
 2

00
4–

05

Page 84



W
e 

m
ad

e 
si

g
n

if
ic

an
t 

p
ro

g
re

ss
as

 
w

e 
co

n
ti

n
u

ed
 

to
 

b
u

ild
 o

n
 o

u
r 

ac
h

ie
ve

m
en

ts
 i

n
 2

00
5 

– 
st

re
am

lin
in

g
 o

u
r

p
ro

ce
ss

es
 a

n
d

 f
o

cu
si

n
g

 o
n

 t
h

e 
se

ri
o

u
s 

m
at

te
rs

. 
O

u
r

p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 
is

 
th

e 
re

su
lt

 
o

f 
le

ar
n

in
g

 
an

d
 

co
n

st
an

t
im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t.

 W
it

h
 t

h
e 

sy
st

em
s 

fo
r 

lo
ca

l 
in

ve
st

ig
at

io
n

n
o

w
 f

ir
m

ly
 e

m
b

ed
d

ed
, 

th
e 

n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
ca

se
s 

re
fe

rr
ed

b
ac

k 
to

 lo
ca

l a
u

th
o

ri
ti

es
 is

 in
cr

ea
si

n
g

 s
te

ad
ily

. 

10
_1

1

T
H

E
 S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
S

 B
O

A
R

D
 F

O
R

 E
N

G
L

A
N

D
 A

N
N

U
A

L
 R

E
V

IE
W

 2
0

0
5

–0
6

H
er

e 
w

e 
lo

ok
 a

t 
fiv

e 
ot

he
r 

ca
se

s 
th

at
 h

ig
hl

ig
ht

 im
p

or
ta

nt
 is

su
es

. 
Y

ou
 

ca
n 

re
ad

 m
or

e 
ab

ou
t 

th
em

, 
an

d
 o

th
er

 in
ve

st
ig

at
io

ns
, 

on
 o

ur
 w

eb
si

te
.

U
n

d
er

m
in

in
g

 a
 c

h
ie

f 
ex

ec
u

tiv
e 

le
ad

s 
to

 1
5 

m
o

n
th

 b
an

 f
o

r 
co

u
n

ci
l l

ea
d

er
 

C
ou

nc
ill

or
 I

an
 C

ro
ft,

 f
or

m
er

 le
ad

er
 o

f 
Li

nc
ol

ns
hi

re
 C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
nc

il,
 w

as
d

is
q

ua
lif

ie
d

 f
or

 1
5 

m
on

th
s 

fr
om

 b
ei

ng
 o

r 
b

ec
om

in
g

 a
 c

ou
nc

ill
or

 a
t 

an
in

d
ep

en
d

en
t 

he
ar

in
g

 o
f 

th
e 

A
d

ju
d

ic
at

io
n 

P
an

el
 f

or
 E

ng
la

nd
 o

n 
31

 M
ar

ch
20

06
. 

It 
w

as
 a

lle
g

ed
 t

ha
t 

C
ou

nc
ill

or
 C

ro
ft 

ac
tiv

el
y 

so
ug

ht
 t

o 
re

m
ov

e 
th

e 
ch

ie
f 

ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
fr

om
 o

ffi
ce

 t
hr

ou
g

h 
un

d
er

m
in

in
g

, 
d

em
ea

ni
ng

 a
nd

d
em

or
al

is
in

g
 b

eh
av

io
ur

. 
Th

e 
ca

se
 t

rib
un

al
 f

ou
nd

 t
ha

t 
C

ou
nc

ill
or

 C
ro

ft 
ha

d
 f

ai
le

d
 t

o 
tr

ea
t 

th
e 

ch
ie

f 
ex

ec
ut

iv
e 

w
ith

 r
es

p
ec

t 
an

d
 b

ro
ug

ht
 h

is
 o

ffi
ce

in
to

 d
is

re
p

ut
e.

 T
he

 c
as

e 
tr

ib
un

al
 c

on
si

d
er

ed
 t

ha
t 

C
ou

nc
ill

or
 C

ro
ft’

s 
fa

ilu
re

of
 le

ad
er

sh
ip

 a
nd

 in
ab

ili
ty

 t
o 

d
is

en
ta

ng
le

 h
is

 p
er

so
na

l o
p

in
io

ns
 f

ro
m

 h
is

p
ub

lic
 d

ut
y 

ha
d

 v
er

y 
se

rio
us

 c
on

se
q

ue
nc

es
.

P
re

ce
d

en
t 

ch
an

g
es

 t
h

e 
C

o
d

e
A

 r
ec

en
t 

d
ec

is
io

n 
b

y 
th

e 
A

d
ju

d
ic

at
io

n 
P

an
el

 f
or

 E
ng

la
nd

 o
n 

th
e 

ca
se

 
of

 C
ou

nc
ill

or
 P

au
l D

im
ol

d
en

b
er

g
 g

av
e 

us
 t

he
 f

irs
t 

fu
lly

 a
rg

ue
d

 d
ec

is
io

n 
on

 h
ow

 E
ur

op
ea

n 
hu

m
an

 r
ig

ht
s 

le
g

is
la

tio
n 

af
fe

ct
s 

th
e 

C
od

e’
s 

re
q

ui
re

m
en

t
fo

r 
co

nf
id

en
tia

lit
y.

 W
hi

le
 t

he
 c

as
e 

tr
ib

un
al

 d
ec

id
ed

 t
ha

t 
C

ou
nc

ill
or

D
im

ol
d

en
b

er
g

 f
ai

le
d

 t
o 

co
m

p
ly

 w
ith

 t
he

 C
od

e 
of

 C
on

d
uc

t 
b

y 
d

is
cl

os
in

g
co

nf
id

en
tia

l i
nf

or
m

at
io

n,
 it

 im
p

os
ed

 n
o 

sa
nc

tio
n 

an
d

 f
ou

nd
 t

ha
t 

th
e 

C
od

e 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

re
ad

 t
o 

al
lo

w
 m

em
b

er
s 

to
 d

is
cl

os
e 

co
nf

id
en

tia
l

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

w
he

re
 it

 is
 in

 t
he

 p
ub

lic
 in

te
re

st
. 

Th
e 

d
ec

is
io

n 
co

nf
irm

ed
 

th
at

 t
he

 r
el

ev
an

t 
p

ar
ag

ra
p

h 
ne

ed
s 

to
 b

e 
ap

p
lie

d
 p

ro
p

or
tio

na
te

ly
. 

F
o

u
r-

ye
ar

 b
an

 f
o

r 
co

u
n

ci
llo

r 
w

h
o

 r
an

 u
p

 h
u

g
e 

p
ar

is
h

 d
eb

ts
 

Fo
rm

er
 c

ou
nc

ill
or

 C
hr

is
tin

e 
R

od
er

ic
k 

of
 R

av
en

fie
ld

 P
ar

is
h 

C
ou

nc
il 

w
as

d
is

q
ua

lif
ie

d
 f

or
 f

ou
r 

ye
ar

s 
at

 a
n 

A
d

ju
d

ic
at

io
n 

P
an

el
 f

or
 E

ng
la

nd
 h

ea
rin

g
 

on
 1

3
S

ep
te

m
b

er
 2

00
5.

 I
t 

w
as

 a
lle

g
ed

 t
ha

t, 
as

 t
he

 c
ou

nc
il’

s 
ch

ai
rp

er
so

n,
 

M
rs

 R
od

er
ic

k 
m

ad
e 

va
rio

us
 p

ay
m

en
ts

 o
f 

ov
er

 £
50

,0
00

 w
ith

ou
t 

co
un

ci
l

au
th

or
is

at
io

n 
an

d
 w

as
 in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 im
p

ro
p

er
ly

 s
ec

ur
in

g
 a

 lo
an

 f
or

 t
he

co
un

ci
l, 

w
hi

ch
 r

es
ul

te
d

 in
 t

he
 a

ut
ho

rit
y 

b
ei

ng
 le

ft 
in

 d
eb

t. 
Th

e 
ca

se
tr

ib
un

al
 c

on
cl

ud
ed

 t
ha

t 
M

rs
 R

od
er

ic
k 

p
re

ve
nt

ed
 o

th
er

 m
em

b
er

s 
fr

om
ac

ce
ss

in
g

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ab
ou

t 
th

e 
co

un
ci

l’s
 f

in
an

ci
al

 d
ea

lin
g

s 
an

d
 b

ro
ug

ht
he

r 
of

fic
e 

in
to

 d
is

re
p

ut
e 

th
ro

ug
h 

he
r 

ac
tio

ns
.

H
an

d
lin

g
 c

as
es

 c
en

tr
al

ly
Th

er
e 

ar
e 

so
m

e 
ca

se
s 

th
at

 w
ill

 n
ee

d
 t

o 
b

e 
ha

nd
le

d
 c

en
tr

al
ly

. 
Th

e 
hi

g
h

p
ro

fil
e 

na
tu

re
 o

f 
so

m
e 

of
 t

he
se

 c
as

es
 w

ill
 h

el
p

 u
s 

to
 b

ui
ld

 c
on

si
st

en
cy

.
Th

ey
 w

ill
 a

ls
o 

su
p

p
or

t 
le

ar
ni

ng
 a

nd
 h

ig
hl

ig
ht

 w
ay

s 
th

at
 w

e 
ca

n 
co

nt
in

ue
 

to
 im

p
ro

ve
. 

S
in

ce
 o

ur
 f

irs
t 

d
ay

s 
of

 w
or

ki
ng

 in
 a

n 
un

te
st

ed
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 f
ra

m
ew

or
k,

 w
e

ha
ve

 c
on

tin
uo

us
ly

 im
p

ro
ve

d
 t

he
 r

es
ou

rc
in

g
 a

nd
 in

ve
st

ig
at

iv
e 

ap
p

ro
ac

h 
in

 c
om

p
le

x 
ca

se
s.

 S
om

e 
fu

rt
he

r 
ch

an
g

es
, 

in
cl

ud
in

g
 in

 t
he

 le
g

is
la

tiv
e

fr
am

ew
or

k,
 w

er
e 

p
ro

p
os

ed
 f

ol
lo

w
in

g
 t

he
 c

on
cl

us
io

n 
of

 t
he

 lo
ng

-r
un

ni
ng

in
ve

st
ig

at
io

n 
in

to
 f

iv
e 

Is
lin

g
to

n 
co

un
ci

llo
rs

 w
he

re
, 

in
 J

an
ua

ry
 2

00
6,

 t
he

A
d

ju
d

ic
at

io
n 

P
an

el
 f

or
 E

ng
la

nd
 f

ou
nd

 n
o 

b
re

ac
he

s 
of

 t
he

 C
od

e 
an

d
ex

p
re

ss
ed

 r
es

er
va

tio
ns

 a
b

ou
t 

th
is

 c
as

e 
– 

on
e 

of
 t

he
 e

ar
lie

st
 w

e 
re

ce
iv

ed
.

“T
h

e 
G

o
ve

rn
m

en
t 

ap
p

re
ci

at
es

…
 

th
e 

im
p

re
ss

iv
e 

im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
 in

 
ca

se
 h

an
d

lin
g

 w
h

ic
h

 t
h

e 
B

o
ar

d
 h

as
ac

h
ie

ve
d

 o
ve

r 
th

e 
la

st
 y

ea
r 

an
d

 a
h

al
f,

 w
h

ic
h

 a
re

 r
ec

o
g

n
is

ed
 in

 t
h

e
p

ro
g

re
ss

 m
ad

e 
to

w
ar

d
s 

ac
h

ie
vi

n
g

 
its

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 in
d

ic
at

o
rs

 r
ec

o
rd

ed
in

 it
s 

an
n

u
al

 r
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
20

04
–0

5.
”

T
h

e 
R

o
le

 a
n

d
 E

ff
ec

ti
ve

n
es

s 
o

f 
th

e 
S

ta
n

d
ar

d
s

B
o

ar
d

 f
o

r 
E

n
g

la
n

d
: 

G
o

ve
rn

m
en

t 
R

es
p

o
n

se
,

C
o

m
m

it
te

e’
s 

7t
h

 R
ep

o
rt

 o
f 

S
es

si
o

n
 2

00
4–

05

S
ta

n
d

ar
d

s
co

m
m

it
te

es
 a

n
d

in
d

ep
en

d
en

t
tr

ib
u

n
al

s 
fo

u
n

d
 t

h
at

th
e 

C
o

d
e 

o
f 

C
o

n
d

u
ct

h
ad

 b
ee

n
 b

ro
ke

n
 i

n
87

%
 o

f 
ca

se
s 

w
e

re
fe

rr
ed

 t
o

 t
h

em
.

87
%

Page 85



16
%

62
% 9% 13
%

re
fe

rr
ed

 to
 th

e 
A

dj
ud

ic
at

io
n 

P
an

el
 fo

r 
E

ng
la

nd

no
 e

vi
de

nc
e 

of
 a

 b
re

ac
h

re
fe

rr
ed

 to
 lo

ca
l s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 c
om

m
itt

ee

no
 fu

rt
he

r 
ac

tio
n

F
in

al
 fi

nd
in

gs
 in

 in
ve

st
ig

at
io

ns

12
_1

3

T
H

E
 S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
S

 B
O

A
R

D
 F

O
R

 E
N

G
L

A
N

D
 A

N
N

U
A

L
 R

E
V

IE
W

 2
0

0
5

–0
6

al
le

g
at

io
n

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
3,

83
6

o
f 

al
le

g
at

io
n

s 
re

fe
rr

ed
 

fo
r 

in
ve

st
ig

at
io

n

22
%

o
f 

al
le

g
at

io
n

s 
fr

o
m

m
em

b
er

s 
o

f 
th

e 
p

u
b

lic

64
%

to
 d

ec
id

e 
w

h
et

h
er

 t
o

 r
ef

er
 

a 
co

m
p

la
in

t 
fo

r 
in

ve
st

ig
at

io
n

9 
d
ay

s

‘R
ac

ia
lly

 a
b

u
si

ve
’ c

o
u

n
ci

llo
r 

b
an

n
ed

 f
ro

m
 o

ff
ic

e 
W

e 
in

ve
st

ig
at

ed
 a

lle
g

at
io

ns
 t

ha
t 

C
ou

nc
ill

or
 R

ay
m

on
d

 M
ile

s 
of

W
el

lin
g

b
or

ou
g

h 
B

or
ou

g
h 

C
ou

nc
il 

b
ro

ug
ht

 h
is

 o
ffi

ce
 in

to
 d

is
re

p
ut

e.
 A

t 
an

 A
d

ju
d

ic
at

io
n 

P
an

el
 f

or
 E

ng
la

nd
 h

ea
rin

g
 o

n 
8 

Fe
b

ru
ar

y 
20

06
, 

a 
ca

se
tr

ib
un

al
 c

on
cl

ud
ed

 t
ha

t 
C

ou
nc

ill
or

 M
ile

s 
ha

d
 u

se
d

 r
ac

ia
lly

 a
b

us
iv

e 
an

d
in

su
lti

ng
 la

ng
ua

g
e 

to
w

ar
d

s 
tw

o 
m

em
b

er
s 

of
 t

he
 p

ub
lic

, 
re

su
lti

ng
 in

 
a 

p
ol

ic
e 

co
nv

ic
tio

n 
fo

r 
a 

ra
ci

al
ly

 m
ot

iv
at

ed
 c

rim
e.

 T
he

 c
as

e 
tr

ib
un

al
co

ns
id

er
ed

 t
ha

t 
co

m
m

on
 s

ta
nd

ar
d

s 
of

 d
ec

en
cy

 h
ad

 b
ee

n 
b

re
ac

he
d

. 
Th

ey
 c

on
si

d
er

ed
 t

ha
t 

C
ou

nc
ill

or
 M

ile
s’

 c
on

d
uc

t 
w

ou
ld

 m
ak

e 
it 

ve
ry

 
d

iff
ic

ul
t 

fo
r 

hi
m

 t
o 

g
ai

n 
an

d
 s

us
ta

in
 t

he
 c

on
fid

en
ce

 o
f 

th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 

an
d

 d
is

q
ua

lif
ie

d
 h

im
 f

ro
m

 b
ei

ng
 o

r 
b

ec
om

in
g

 a
 c

ou
nc

ill
or

 f
or

 1
8 

m
on

th
s.

‘S
ys

te
m

at
ic

’ b
u

lly
in

g
 le

ad
s 

to
 t

h
re

e-
ye

ar
 b

an
 f

o
r 

fo
rm

er
 c

o
u

n
ci

llo
r 

Fo
rm

er
 c

ou
nc

ill
or

 M
ab

on
 D

an
e 

of
 H

av
er

hi
ll 

To
w

n 
C

ou
nc

il 
w

as
 d

is
q

ua
lif

ie
d

fo
r 

th
re

e 
ye

ar
s 

fr
om

 b
ei

ng
 o

r 
b

ec
om

in
g

 a
 c

ou
nc

ill
or

 a
t 

an
 A

d
ju

d
ic

at
io

n
P

an
el

 f
or

 E
ng

la
nd

 h
ea

rin
g

 o
n 

20
 D

ec
em

b
er

 2
00

5.
 M

r 
D

an
e 

ha
d

 a
lle

g
ed

ly
fa

ile
d

 t
o 

tr
ea

t 
ot

he
rs

 w
ith

 r
es

p
ec

t 
an

d
 b

ro
ug

ht
 h

is
 o

ffi
ce

 in
to

 d
is

re
p

ut
e

th
ro

ug
h 

a 
su

st
ai

ne
d

, 
d

is
ru

p
tiv

e 
an

d
 d

el
ib

er
at

e 
p

at
te

rn
 o

f 
b

ul
ly

in
g

b
eh

av
io

ur
. 

Th
e 

ca
se

 t
rib

un
al

 c
on

cl
ud

ed
 t

ha
t 

M
r 

D
an

e 
ha

d
 a

tte
m

p
te

d
 

to
 s

ys
te

m
at

ic
al

ly
 d

es
tr

oy
 t

he
 r

ep
ut

at
io

n 
of

 o
p

p
os

iti
on

 m
em

b
er

s 
th

ro
ug

h 
an

 o
b

se
ss

iv
e 

ca
m

p
ai

g
n 

of
 v

er
b

al
 a

nd
 w

rit
te

n 
ab

us
e.

 M
r 

D
an

e 
ha

d
 

al
so

 p
os

te
d

 f
al

se
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 a

b
ou

t 
fe

llo
w

 m
em

b
er

s 
an

d
 t

he
 c

ou
nc

il 
on

se
ve

ra
l w

eb
si

te
s 

an
d

 o
rc

he
st

ra
te

d
 im

p
ro

p
er

 c
rit

ic
is

m
 o

f 
th

e 
to

w
n 

cl
er

k 
at

 a
 c

ou
nc

il 
m

ee
tin

g
. 

4.
5%

23
.6

%

6.
7%

20
.2

%

3.
4% 27

%

13
.5

%

di
sq

ua
lif

ie
d 

fo
r 

3 
to

 5
 y

ea
rs

P
er

ce
nt

ag
es

 a
pp

ro
xi

m
at

e 
to

 th
e 

ne
ar

es
t d

ec
im

al
 p

oi
nt

.

N
um

be
r 

of
 c

as
es

 y
et

 to
 b

e 
he

ar
d 

bu
t w

hi
ch

 w
er

e 
re

fe
rr

ed
 

to
 th

e 
P

an
el

 in
 2

00
5–

06
: 1

5

O
ne

 c
as

e 
cl

os
ed

 w
ith

 n
o 

de
ci

si
on

.

pa
rt

ia
lly

 s
us

pe
nd

ed
 fo

r 
up

 to
 6

 m
on

th
s 

di
sq

ua
lif

ie
d 

be
tw

ee
n 

12
 m

on
th

s 
an

d 
2 

ye
ar

s

no
 s

an
ct

io
n 

im
po

se
d

di
sq

ua
lif

ie
d 

fo
r 

le
ss

 th
an

 1
2 

m
on

th
s

su
sp

en
de

d 
fo

r 
up

 to
 1

2 
m

on
th

s

no
 b

re
ac

h

40
%

5.
2%

3.
5% 23
%

14
%

5.
2%

8.
8%

su
sp

en
de

d 
fo

r 
up

 to
 3

 m
on

th
s

P
er

ce
nt

ag
es

 a
pp

ro
xi

m
at

e 
to

 th
e 

ne
ar

es
t d

ec
im

al
 p

oi
nt

.

N
um

be
r 

of
 c

as
es

 y
et

 to
 b

e 
he

ar
d 

bu
t w

hi
ch

 w
er

e 
re

fe
rr

ed
 

to
 s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 c
om

m
itt

ee
s 

in
 2

00
5–

06
: 7

pa
rt

ia
l s

us
pe

ns
io

n 
fo

r 
up

 to
 3

 m
on

th
s

no
 s

an
ct

io
n

no
 b

re
ac

h

tr
ai

ni
ng

ot
he

r 
(c

om
bi

na
tio

ns
 o

f s
an

ct
io

ns
)

ce
ns

ur
ed

A
dj

ud
ic

at
io

n 
P

an
el

 fo
r 

E
ng

la
nd

 d
et

er
m

in
at

io
ns

 2
00

5–
06

O
ut

co
m

es
 o

f 
th

e 
89

 c
as

es
 h

ea
rd

 b
y 

th
e 

P
an

el

S
ta

nd
ar

ds
 c

om
m

itt
ee

 d
et

er
m

in
at

io
ns

 2
00

5–
06

O
ut

co
m

es
 o

f 
th

e 
57

 c
as

es
 h

ea
rd

 b
y 

st
an

da
rd

s 
co

m
m

itt
ee

s

Page 86



O
u

r 
co

n
ti

n
u

in
g

 
d

ia
lo

g
u

e
w

it
h

 
st

an
d

ar
d

s 
co

m
m

it
te

es
an

d
 

m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 
o

ff
ic

er
s 

h
el

p
s 

u
s 

u
n

d
er

st
an

d
 

an
d

re
sp

o
n

d
 t

o
 l

o
ca

l 
n

ee
d

s.
T

h
ei

r 
fe

ed
b

ac
k 

an
d

 i
n

si
g

h
ts

w
er

e 
in

va
lu

ab
le

 i
n

 h
el

p
in

g
 t

o
 d

et
er

m
in

e 
h

o
w

 b
es

t 
to

in
cr

ea
se

 
lo

ca
l 

o
w

n
er

sh
ip

 
an

d
 

th
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

en
es

s 
o

f 
th

e 
C

o
d

e 
o

f 
C

o
n

d
u

ct
. 

O
u

r 
p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

w
it

h
 

o
th

er
re

g
u

la
to

rs
, 

lo
ca

l 
g

o
ve

rn
m

en
t 

ce
n

tr
al

 b
o

d
ie

s 
an

d
 t

h
e

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

fo
r 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
an

d
 L

o
ca

l 
G

o
ve

rn
m

en
t

h
av

e 
co

n
ti

n
u

ed
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 a
d

d
 v

al
u

e 
to

 o
u

r 
w

o
rk

. 

W
o

rk
in

g
 w

ith
 o

th
er

s 
O

ne
 o

ut
co

m
e 

of
 o

ur
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 w

or
k 

is
 th

e 
et

hi
ca

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

to
ol

ki
t,

w
hi

ch
 w

as
 s

po
ns

or
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

go
ve

rn
m

en
t’s

 c
ap

ac
ity

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
fu

nd
 a

nd
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

in
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 w

ith
 th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 a
nd

 th
e 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t

an
d 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
ge

nc
y 

(I
D

eA
).

 T
he

 to
ol

ki
t o

ffe
rs

 a
 r

an
ge

 o
f w

ay
s 

to
he

lp
 a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 
ta

ke
 th

ei
r 

et
hi

ca
l ‘

te
m

pe
ra

tu
re

’ w
ith

 d
ia

gn
os

tic
 to

ol
s 

an
d 

de
ve

lo
p 

go
od

 g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

in
 a

 w
ay

 th
at

 s
ui

ts
 th

ei
r 

ne
ed

s.
 

T
al

ki
n

g
 t

o
 p

o
lit

ic
al

 p
ar

tie
s 

W
e 

at
te

nd
ed

 a
ll 

th
re

e 
m

aj
or

 p
ar

ty
 c

on
fe

re
nc

es
, t

ak
in

g 
th

e 
op

po
rt

un
ity

 
to

 ta
lk

 to
 d

el
eg

at
es

 –
 m

an
y 

se
rv

in
g 

co
un

ci
llo

rs
 –

 a
bo

ut
 th

e 
re

vi
ew

 o
f t

he
C

od
e 

an
d 

th
e 

in
cr

ea
si

ng
ly

 lo
ca

l f
oc

us
 fo

r 
in

ve
st

ig
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 h
ea

rin
gs

.
D

el
eg

at
es

 la
rg

el
y 

re
sp

on
de

d 
w

el
l t

o 
ch

an
ge

s,
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

ly
 th

e 
up

da
te

s 
to

 th
e 

C
od

e.
 

R
es

p
o

n
d

in
g

 t
o

 lo
ca

l a
u

th
o

ri
tie

s’
 n

ee
d

s 
fo

r 
g

u
id

an
ce

A
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 D

V
D

 –
 G

oi
ng

 L
oc

al
: I

nv
es

tig
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 h
ea

rin
gs

– 
w

as
 

re
le

as
ed

 in
 J

an
ua

ry
 2

00
6.

 A
im

ed
 a

t h
el

pi
ng

 m
on

ito
rin

g 
of

fic
er

s 
an

d
st

an
da

rd
s 

co
m

m
itt

ee
 m

em
be

rs
 w

ith
 th

ei
r 

in
cr

ea
si

ng
 r

es
po

ns
ib

ili
tie

s,
 

it 
ill

us
tr

at
es

 s
om

e 
co

m
m

on
 a

re
as

 o
f d

iff
ic

ul
ty

 a
nd

 o
ur

 r
ec

om
m

en
de

d
so

lu
tio

ns
. F

ee
db

ac
k 

on
 th

e 
D

V
D

, w
hi

ch
 w

on
 a

 S
ilv

er
 S

cr
ee

n 
aw

ar
d 

fo
r

tr
ai

ni
ng

 a
nd

 e
du

ca
tio

n 
at

 th
e 

In
te

rn
at

io
na

l F
ilm

 a
nd

 V
id

eo
 F

es
tiv

al
 2

00
6,

ha
s 

be
en

 p
os

iti
ve

 a
nd

 w
e 

pl
an

 to
 b

ui
ld

 o
n 

th
is

 fo
rm

at
 in

 th
e 

fu
tu

re
. W

e 
al

so
pu

bl
is

he
d 

gu
id

an
ce

 fo
r 

lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

on
 h

ow
 to

 c
on

du
ct

 a
n 

in
ve

st
ig

at
io

n
an

d 
is

su
ed

 a
 m

od
el

 te
m

pl
at

e 
fo

r 
st

an
da

rd
s 

co
m

m
itt

ee
 d

et
er

m
in

at
io

ns
.

R
es

ea
rc

h
 e

xp
an

d
s 

o
u

r 
u

n
d

er
st

an
d

in
g

 
W

e 
co

nt
in

ue
 to

 a
ss

es
s 

ou
r 

ef
fe

ct
iv

en
es

s 
th

ro
ug

h 
re

se
ar

ch
. T

hi
s 

ye
ar

 
w

e 
w

or
ke

d 
w

ith
 M

O
R

I t
o 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
 m

or
e 

ab
ou

t p
ub

lic
 p

er
ce

pt
io

n 
of

 
ou

r 
w

or
k 

an
d 

of
 s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 in
 lo

ca
l g

ov
er

nm
en

t. 
W

e 
al

so
 c

om
m

is
si

on
ed

 
th

e 
U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 o
f M

an
ch

es
te

r 
to

 c
ar

ry
 o

ut
 a

 r
es

ea
rc

h 
pr

oj
ec

t i
de

nt
ify

in
g 

th
e 

co
m

po
ne

nt
s 

of
 a

n 
et

hi
ca

l e
nv

iro
nm

en
t. 

In
 a

dd
iti

on
, B

M
G

 R
es

ea
rc

h 
is

st
ud

yi
ng

 s
ta

ke
ho

ld
er

 s
at

is
fa

ct
io

n 
w

ith
 th

e 
S

ta
nd

ar
ds

 B
oa

rd
, s

ta
ke

ho
ld

er
pe

rc
ep

tio
ns

 o
f o

ur
 c

ul
tu

re
 a

nd
 v

al
ue

s 
an

d 
th

e 
ro

le
s 

of
 s

ta
nd

ar
ds

co
m

m
itt

ee
s.

 O
nc

e 
co

m
pl

et
ed

, r
es

ul
ts

 o
f t

he
se

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

on
 o

ur
 w

eb
si

te
.

“I
 c

an
no

t r
ec

al
l o

ne
 a

m
on

gs
t d

oz
en

s 
of

 c
on

ve
rs

at
io

ns
w

hi
ch

 w
as

 n
ot

 in
 s

om
e 

w
ay

 p
ro

fit
ab

le
 o

r 
in

st
ru

ct
iv

e.
”

D
el

eg
at

e 
co

m
m

en
t 

af
te

r 
th

e 
F

o
u

rt
h

 A
n

n
u

al
 A

ss
em

b
ly

 
o

f 
S

ta
n

d
ar

d
s 

C
o

m
m

it
te

es
 

14
_1

5

T
H

E
 S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
S

 B
O

A
R

D
 F

O
R

 E
N

G
L

A
N

D
 A

N
N

U
A

L
 R

E
V

IE
W

 2
0

0
5

–0
6

98
%

In
 y

o
u

r 
h

an
d

s…
 

A
 r

ec
o

rd
 8

00
 d

el
eg

at
es

 a
tt

en
d

ed
 t

h
is

 t
w

o
-

d
ay

 e
ve

n
t,

 a
n

d
 9

8%
 e

xp
re

ss
ed

 t
h

ei
r 

o
ve

ra
ll

sa
ti

sf
ac

ti
o

n
. 

B
ri

d
g

in
g

 t
h

e 
g

ap
 –

 t
h

e 
F

if
th

A
n

n
u

al
 A

ss
em

b
ly

 o
f 

S
ta

n
d

ar
d

s 
C

o
m

m
it

te
es

– 
w

ill
 b

e 
h

el
d

 o
n

 1
6 

an
d

 1
7 

O
ct

o
b

er
 2

00
6.

A
s 

th
e 

n
am

e 
su

g
g

es
ts

, 
it

 a
im

s 
to

 h
el

p
au

th
o

ri
ti

es
 i

d
en

ti
fy

 t
h

ei
r 

st
re

n
g

th
s 

an
d

w
ea

kn
es

se
s 

an
d

 w
ill

 f
o

cu
s 

o
n

 b
ri

d
g

in
g

 
th

e 
g

ap
 i

n
 t

h
e 

le
ar

n
in

g
, 

kn
o

w
le

d
g

e 
an

d
re

so
u

rc
es

 n
ee

d
ed

 t
o

 d
el

iv
er

 e
ff

ec
tiv

e 
re

su
lts

at
 a

 lo
ca

l l
ev

el
. 

Page 87



p
ro

ac
ti
ve

16
_1

7

T
H

E
 S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
S

 B
O

A
R

D
 F

O
R

 E
N

G
L

A
N

D
A

N
N

U
A

L
 R

E
V

IE
W

 2
0

0
5

–0
6

w
h

at
 w

e 
d

o
W

e 
o

ve
rs

ee
 t

h
e 

C
o

d
e 

o
f 

C
o

n
d

u
ct

 –
 a

 s
et

 o
f 

ru
le

s 
th

at
al

l m
em

b
er

s 
o

f 
lo

ca
l a

u
th

o
ri

tie
s 

m
u

st
 f

o
llo

w
 w

h
en

el
ec

te
d

 o
r 

ap
p

o
in

te
d

. 
W

e 
g

iv
e 

g
u

id
an

ce
 t

o
 s

ta
n

d
ar

d
s

co
m

m
itt

ee
s 

an
d

 m
o

n
ito

ri
n

g
 o

ff
ic

er
s 

to
 h

el
p

 t
h

em
 t

o
ca

rr
y 

o
u

t 
th

ei
r 

w
o

rk
 e

ff
ec

tiv
el

y 
an

d
 f

ai
rl

y.
 W

e 
ac

tiv
el

y
p

ro
m

o
te

 h
ig

h
 s

ta
n

d
ar

d
s 

o
f 

b
eh

av
io

u
r 

an
d

 t
h

e 
C

o
d

e 
o

f 
C

o
n

d
u

ct
. 

W
e 

re
ce

iv
e 

an
d

 c
o

n
si

d
er

 c
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 o

f
m

is
co

nd
uc

t, 
re

fe
rr

in
g 

ca
se

s 
lo

ca
lly

 w
he

re
ve

r 
po

ss
ib

le
.

ab
o

u
t 

th
e 

C
o

d
e 

o
f 

C
o

n
d

u
ct

T
h

e 
C

o
d

e 
o

f 
C

o
n

d
u

ct
 is

 a
 s

et
 o

f 
ru

le
s,

 a
g

re
ed

 b
y

p
ar

lia
m

en
t,

 w
h

ic
h

 m
em

b
er

s 
o

f 
lo

ca
l a

u
th

o
ri

tie
s 

m
u

st
si

g
n

 u
p

 t
o

. 
It

 s
et

s 
o

u
t 

h
o

w
 m

em
b

er
s 

sh
o

u
ld

 b
eh

av
e 

an
d

 w
h

at
 t

h
e 

p
u

b
lic

 h
as

 a
 r

ig
h

t 
to

 e
xp

ec
t.

w
h

o
 w

e 
co

ve
r 

O
ve

r 
10

0,
00

0 
el

ec
te

d
 a

n
d

 c
o

-o
p

te
d

 m
em

b
er

s 
o

f:

_
8,

50
0 

p
ar

is
h

 c
o

u
n

ci
ls

_
38

6 
d

is
tr

ic
t,

 b
o

ro
u

g
h

, 
u

n
ita

ry
, 

m
et

ro
p

o
lit

an
, 

co
u

n
ty

 a
n

d
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
 c

o
u

n
ci

ls
 

_
47

 f
ir

e 
an

d
 c

iv
il 

d
ef

en
ce

 a
u

th
o

ri
tie

s

_
43

 p
o

lic
e 

au
th

o
ri

tie
s

_
7 

n
at

io
n

al
 p

ar
k 

au
th

o
ri

tie
s

_
6 

p
as

se
n

g
er

 t
ra

n
sp

o
rt

 a
u

th
o

ri
tie

s

_
th

e 
B

ro
ad

s 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty

_
th

e 
G

re
at

er
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty

_
th

e 
C

o
u

n
ci

l o
f 

th
e 

Is
le

s 
o

f 
S

ci
lly

_
th

e 
C

o
m

m
o

n
 C

o
u

n
ci

l o
f 

th
e 

C
ity

 o
f 

L
o

n
d

o
n

T
h

e 
S

ta
n

d
ar

d
s 

B
o

ar
d

 
fo

r 
E

n
g

la
n

d
w

as
 

es
ta

b
lis

h
ed

 
u

n
d

er
 

th
e 

L
o

ca
l 

G
o

ve
rn

m
en

t 
A

ct
 

20
00

. 
W

e 
ar

e
re

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 f
o

r 
th

e 
lo

ca
l 

co
n

d
u

ct
 r

eg
im

e,
 a

n
d

 p
ro

vi
d

e
su

p
p

o
rt

 
an

d
 

g
u

id
an

ce
 

to
 

en
ab

le
 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

ili
ty

 
an

d
o

w
n

er
sh

ip
 a

t 
a 

lo
ca

l l
ev

el
. 

th
e 

B
o

ar
d

 –
 A

p
ri

l 
20

06

C
h

ai
r:

 S
ir

 A
n

th
o

n
y 

H
o

lla
n

d

D
ep

u
ty

: 
P

at
ri

ci
a 

H
u

g
h

es
 C

B
E

C
o

u
n

ci
llo

r 
L

o
u

is
e 

B
lo

o
m

C
el

ia
 C

am
er

o
n

 C
B

E

P
et

er
 C

h
al

ke
 C

B
E

P
au

l 
G

o
tt

E
liz

ab
et

h
 H

al
l

P
au

l 
S

ab
ap

at
h

y 
C

B
E

Ju
d

y 
S

im
o

n
s

R
o

g
er

 T
ay

lo
r

T
h

e 
te

rm
s 

o
f 

o
ff

ic
e 

fo
r 

Jo
h

n
B

o
w

er
s,

 A
la

n
 D

o
ig

 a
n

d
M

ar
g

ar
et

 P
ra

tt
 e

n
d

ed
 d

u
ri

n
g

20
05

–0
6.

 S
in

ce
 A

p
ri

l, 
th

e 
te

rm
s

o
f 

o
ff

ic
e 

fo
r 

L
o

u
is

e 
B

lo
o

m
,

C
el

ia
 C

am
er

o
n

 a
n

d
 P

et
er

C
h

al
ke

 h
av

e 
al

so
 e

n
d

ed
. 

C
ap

ac
ity

 b
u

ild
in

g
 in

 p
ar

is
h

es
W

e 
ar

e 
lo

ok
in

g 
fo

r 
ne

w
 w

ay
s 

to
 w

or
k 

w
ith

 c
ou

nt
y 

as
so

ci
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 o
th

er
s

to
 p

ro
m

ot
e 

hi
gh

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 a

t p
ar

is
h 

le
ve

l a
nd

 p
ro

vi
de

 lo
ca

l t
ra

in
in

g 
an

d
su

pp
or

t. 
T

o 
he

lp
 ta

ke
 th

is
 fo

rw
ar

d,
 w

e 
ha

ve
 m

ad
e 

a 
jo

in
t b

id
 fo

r 
fu

nd
in

g
w

ith
 N

A
LC

 (
N

at
io

na
l A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
of

 L
oc

al
 C

ou
nc

ils
) 

an
d 

S
LC

C
 (

S
oc

ie
ty

 
of

 L
oc

al
 C

ou
nc

il 
C

le
rk

s)
 to

 th
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t f

or
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
 a

nd
 L

oc
al

G
ov

er
nm

en
t a

nd
 th

e 
Lo

ca
l G

ov
er

nm
en

t A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n’

s 
ca

pa
ci

ty
 b

ui
ld

in
g

pr
og

ra
m

m
e.

 T
hr

ee
 p

ilo
ts

 a
re

 b
ei

ng
 d

ev
el

op
ed

 a
s 

pa
rt

 o
f t

he
 b

id
: a

di
ag

no
st

ic
 to

ol
ki

t; 
a 

pe
er

 m
en

to
rin

g 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e;
 a

nd
 a

 m
od

el
 c

om
pa

ct
be

tw
ee

n 
C

ou
nt

y 
A

ss
oc

ia
tio

ns
 o

f L
oc

al
 C

ou
nc

ils
 (

C
A

LC
s)

 a
nd

 th
e

st
an

da
rd

s 
co

m
m

itt
ee

s 
of

 th
e 

pr
in

ci
pa

l a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

in
 th

e 
ar

ea
. 

F
ro

m
 lo

ca
l t

o
 in

te
rn

at
io

n
al

W
e 

ar
e 

al
so

 c
on

tr
ib

ut
in

g 
to

 th
e 

w
or

k 
of

 th
e 

go
ve

rn
m

en
t a

nd
 a

ge
nc

ie
s 

to
 p

ro
m

ot
e 

et
hi

ca
l g

ov
er

na
nc

e 
in

te
rn

at
io

na
lly

. L
as

t y
ea

r 
w

e 
m

ad
e

pr
es

en
ta

tio
ns

 to
 v

is
iti

ng
 in

te
rn

at
io

na
l d

el
eg

at
io

ns
 fr

om
 A

lb
an

ia
, t

he
 

S
ud

an
, G

ha
na

 a
nd

 R
us

si
a 

th
ro

ug
h 

ou
r 

as
so

ci
at

io
n 

w
ith

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
 s

uc
h

as
 th

e 
B

rit
is

h 
A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
fo

r 
C

en
tr

al
 a

nd
 E

as
te

rn
 E

ur
op

e 
(B

A
C

E
E

),
 th

e
C

en
tr

e 
fo

r 
P

ol
iti

ca
l a

nd
 D

ip
lo

m
at

ic
 S

tu
di

es
 a

nd
 th

e 
C

en
tr

e 
fo

r 
B

us
in

es
s

an
d 

P
ub

lic
 S

ec
to

r 
E

th
ic

s.
 O

ur
 w

or
k 

w
ith

 th
e 

W
es

tm
in

st
er

 F
ou

nd
at

io
n 

fo
r

D
em

oc
ra

cy
 h

as
 r

es
ul

te
d 

in
 a

 p
ilo

t p
ro

je
ct

 fo
r 

S
er

bi
an

 m
on

ito
rin

g 
bo

ar
ds

 –
si

m
ila

r 
to

 o
ur

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 c

om
m

itt
ee

s.
 

1,
00

0

O
n

 t
h

e 
ro

ad
…

 
In

 r
o

ad
sh

o
w

s 
ac

ro
ss

 1
1

re
g

io
n

al
 v

en
u

es
, 

w
e 

sp
o

ke
w

it
h

 a
lm

o
st

 1
,0

00
 m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
o

ff
ic

er
s,

 s
ta

n
d

ar
d

s 
co

m
m

it
te

e
m

em
b

er
s,

 c
h

ie
f 

ex
ec

u
ti

ve
s 

an
d

le
ad

er
s.

 T
h

ei
r 

fe
ed

b
ac

k 
h

as
b

ee
n

 v
it

al
 i

n
 s

u
p

p
le

m
en

ti
n

g
th

e 
w

ri
tt

en
 s

u
b

m
is

si
o

n
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

re
vi

ew
 o

f 
th

e 
C

o
d

e 
an

d
 i

n
sh

ap
in

g
 o

u
r 

w
o

rk
 i

n
 g

en
er

al
. 

Page 88



18
_1

9

T
H

E
 S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
S

 B
O

A
R

D
 F

O
R

 E
N

G
L

A
N

D
 A

N
N

U
A

L
 R

E
V

IE
W

 2
0

0
5

–0
6

Jo
h

n
 B

o
w

er
s 

Q
C

E
xp

er
tis

e 
in

 e
m

p
lo

ym
en

t 
la

w
 a

nd
 h

um
an

 r
ig

ht
s,

 a
nd

 e
xt

en
si

ve

ex
p

er
ie

nc
e 

of
 m

ed
ia

tio
n 

m
ad

e 
Jo

hn
 a

 v
al

ue
d

 m
em

b
er

 o
f 

ou
r 

B
oa

rd
.

P
ra

ct
is

in
g

 f
ro

m
 L

itt
le

to
n 

C
ha

m
b

er
s,

 h
e 

is
 e

xp
er

t 
in

 a
 r

an
g

e 
of

re
le

va
nt

 le
g

al
 is

su
es

. 
A

ut
ho

r 
of

 B
ow

er
s 

on
 E

m
p

lo
ym

en
t 

La
w

, 
he

 

ha
s 

al
so

 w
rit

te
n 

b
oo

ks
 o

n 
w

hi
st

le
b

lo
w

in
g

 a
nd

 h
um

an
 r

ig
ht

s,

le
ct

ur
ed

 o
n 

hu
m

an
 r

ig
ht

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
Ju

d
ic

ia
l S

tu
d

ie
s 

B
oa

rd
 a

nd
 is

 a
n

ac
cr

ed
ite

d
 C

en
tr

e 
fo

r 
D

is
p

ut
e 

R
es

ol
ut

io
n 

m
ed

ia
to

r.
 A

 f
or

m
er

 C
ha

ir

of
 t

he
 E

m
p

lo
ym

en
t 

La
w

 B
ar

 A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n,

 J
oh

n 
is

 a
 R

ec
or

d
er

 o
n 

th
e

M
id

la
nd

s 
C

irc
ui

t 
an

d
 a

 m
em

b
er

 o
f 

th
e 

B
ar

 D
is

ci
p

lin
ar

y 
Tr

ib
un

al
. 

H
e 

is
 a

ls
o 

cu
rr

en
tly

 a
 m

em
b

er
 o

f 
th

e 
S

O
LA

C
E

 C
om

m
is

si
on

 o
n

M
an

ag
in

g
 in

 a
 P

ol
iti

ca
l E

nv
iro

nm
en

t.

C
el

ia
 C

am
er

o
n

 C
B

E
A

 lo
ng

-s
ta

nd
in

g
 c

ar
ee

r 
in

 lo
ca

l g
ov

er
nm

en
t 

g
iv

es
 C

el
ia

 a
 t

ho
ro

ug
h

kn
ow

le
d

g
e 

of
 t

he
 is

su
es

 f
ac

in
g

 c
ou

nc
ill

or
s 

an
d

 lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s.

S
he

 w
as

 le
ad

er
 o

f 
th

e 
La

b
ou

r 
G

ro
up

 o
n 

N
or

fo
lk

 C
ou

nt
y 

C
ou

nc
il

fr
om

 1
99

0 
to

 2
00

5,
 a

 c
ou

nt
y 

co
un

ci
llo

r 
fo

r 
24

 y
ea

rs
 a

nd
 a

 m
em

b
er

 

of
 h

er
 lo

ca
l h

ea
lth

 a
ut

ho
rit

y 
fo

r 
ei

g
ht

 y
ea

rs
. 

S
he

 c
ha

ire
d

 N
or

fo
lk

C
ou

nt
y 

C
ou

nc
il’

s 
P

ol
ic

y 
an

d
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 f

ro
m

 1
99

3 
to

19
99

, 
th

e 
C

ab
in

et
 f

ro
m

 1
99

9 
to

 2
00

1 
an

d
 t

he
 S

cr
ut

in
y 

C
om

m
itt

ee

fr
om

 2
00

1 
to

 2
00

5.
 A

 m
em

b
er

 o
f 

th
e 

E
as

t 
of

 E
ng

la
nd

 R
eg

io
na

l

A
ss

em
b

ly
 f

ro
m

 1
99

8 
to

 2
00

5,
 s

he
 is

 n
ow

 a
 m

em
b

er
 o

f 
th

ei
r

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
A

g
en

cy
 w

he
re

 h
er

 s
p

ec
ia

l i
nt

er
es

ts
 in

cl
ud

e 
so

ci
al

in
cl

us
io

n 
an

d
 b

ro
ad

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
io

n 
in

 t
he

 r
eg

io
na

l e
co

no
m

y.
 S

he
 a

ls
o

ha
s 

a 
b

ac
kg

ro
un

d
 in

 t
he

 W
om

en
’s

 A
id

 M
ov

em
en

t, 
an

d
 h

er
 w

id
er

in
te

re
st

s 
in

cl
ud

e 
th

e 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

t 
an

d
 s

us
ta

in
ab

ili
ty

.

P
et

er
 C

h
al

ke
 C

B
E

W
ith

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
e 

of
 t

he
 c

om
m

er
ci

al
, 

p
ol

iti
ca

l, 
ed

uc
at

io
na

l a
nd

 lo
ca

l

au
th

or
ity

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
ts

, 
P

et
er

 b
rin

g
s 

ex
te

ns
iv

e 
kn

ow
le

d
g

e 
an

d

ex
p

er
tis

e 
to

 o
ur

 w
or

k.
 H

e 
w

as
 a

 c
ou

nt
y 

co
un

ci
llo

r 
fr

om
 1

98
2 

to

20
05

, 
Le

ad
er

 o
f 

th
e 

C
on

se
rv

at
iv

e 
G

ro
up

 in
 W

ilt
sh

ire
 f

ro
m

 1
99

6 
to

20
03

, 
Le

ad
er

 o
f 

th
e 

Lo
ca

l G
ov

er
nm

en
t 

A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

C
on

se
rv

at
iv

e

G
ro

up
 f

ro
m

 2
00

3 
to

 2
00

5 
an

d
 is

 a
 p

as
t 

Le
ad

er
 o

f 
W

ilt
sh

ire
 C

ou
nt

y

C
ou

nc
il.

 H
e 

w
as

 a
ls

o 
a 

B
oa

rd
 m

em
b

er
 o

f 
th

e 
S

ou
th

 W
es

t 
R

eg
io

na
l

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
A

g
en

cy
 a

nd
 W

ilt
sh

ire
 a

nd
 S

w
in

d
on

 L
ea

rn
in

g
 a

nd

S
ki

lls
 C

ou
nc

il.

S
ir

 A
n

th
o

n
y 

H
o

lla
n

d
, 

C
h

ai
r

C
om

m
itm

en
t, 

fa
irn

es
s 

an
d

 b
al

an
ce

, 
p

lu
s 

a 
b

ac
kg

ro
un

d
 in

 la
w

 

an
d

 a
 p

ra
ct

ic
al

 a
p

p
ro

ac
h 

to
 r

es
ol

vi
ng

 d
is

p
ut

es
 a

ll 
he

lp
 S

ir 
A

nt
ho

ny

to
 c

ha
m

p
io

n 
ou

r 
co

re
 v

al
ue

s.
 A

d
m

itt
ed

 w
ith

 h
on

ou
rs

 a
s 

a 
so

lic
ito

r 

to
 t

he
 S

up
re

m
e 

C
ou

rt
 in

 1
96

2,
 h

is
 c

ar
ee

r 
ha

s 
ta

ke
n 

in
 p

os
iti

on
s 

as

no
te

w
or

th
y 

as
 P

re
si

d
en

t 
of

 t
he

 L
aw

 S
oc

ie
ty

 f
ro

m
 1

99
0 

to
 1

99
1,

 

C
ha

ir 
of

 t
he

 B
B

C
 S

ou
th

 W
es

te
rn

 R
eg

io
na

l A
d

vi
so

ry
 C

ou
nc

il 
fr

om

19
84

 t
o 

19
87

, 
C

ha
ir 

of
 t

he
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

B
oa

rd
 o

f 
JU

S
TI

C
E

 f
ro

m
 1

99
6

to
 1

99
9.

 H
e 

w
as

 a
ls

o 
a 

m
em

b
er

 o
f 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

of
 t

he
 H

ow
ar

d

Le
ag

ue
 f

or
 P

en
al

 R
ef

or
m

 f
ro

m
 1

99
2 

to
 2

00
2,

 C
ha

ir 
of

 t
he

 S
ec

ur
iti

es

an
d

 F
ut

ur
es

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
fr

om
 1

99
3 

to
 2

00
1 

an
d

 P
rin

ci
p

al
 O

m
b

ud
sm

an

to
 t

he
 P

er
so

na
l I

nv
es

tm
en

t 
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

O
m

b
ud

sm
an

 B
ur

ea
u 

fr
om

 1
99

7

to
 2

00
0.

 R
ec

en
t 

ap
p

oi
nt

m
en

ts
 in

cl
ud

e 
C

ha
ir 

of
 t

he
 N

or
th

er
n 

Ir
el

an
d

P
ar

ad
es

 C
om

m
is

si
on

, 
an

d
 I

nd
ep

en
d

en
t 

C
om

p
la

in
ts

 C
om

m
is

si
on

er

to
 t

he
 F

in
an

ci
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
A

ut
ho

rit
y.

P
at

ri
ci

a 
H

u
g

h
es

 C
B

E
, 

D
ep

u
ty

 C
h

ai
r

P
at

ric
ia

’s
 e

xp
er

ie
nc

e 
of

 w
or

ki
ng

 a
t 

a 
hi

g
h 

le
ve

l i
n 

lo
ca

l g
ov

er
nm

en
t

– 
sh

e 
w

as
 a

w
ar

d
ed

 t
he

 C
B

E
 in

 2
00

1 
fo

r 
he

r 
se

rv
ic

es
 –

 p
lu

s 
he

r

le
g

al
 e

xp
er

tis
e,

 g
iv

e 
he

r 
im

p
or

ta
nt

 in
si

g
ht

s 
in

to
 t

he
 c

ou
nc

il 
sy

st
em

.

S
he

 w
or

ke
d

 a
s 

a 
se

co
nd

ar
y 

sc
ho

ol
 t

ea
ch

er
 b

ef
or

e 
q

ua
lif

yi
ng

 a
s 

a 
so

lic
ito

r 
in

 1
97

8 
an

d
 h

ol
d

in
g

 le
g

al
 p

os
ts

 in
 t

he
 I

nn
er

 L
on

d
on

E
d

uc
at

io
n 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
an

d
 t

he
 L

on
d

on
 B

or
ou

g
h 

of
 L

am
b

et
h.

 S
he

 

w
as

 a
ls

o 
C

hi
ef

 E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
of

 t
he

 L
on

d
on

 B
or

ou
g

h 
of

 S
ut

to
n 

fr
om

19
90

 t
o 

20
01

, 
D

ep
ut

y 
C

hi
ef

 E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
an

d
 B

or
ou

g
h 

S
ol

ic
ito

r 
to

 t
he

Lo
nd

on
 B

or
ou

g
h 

of
 I

sl
in

g
to

n 
fr

om
 1

98
7 

to
 1

99
0 

an
d

 a
 m

em
b

er
 o

f 

th
e 

B
oa

rd
 o

f 
th

e 
N

at
io

na
l D

is
ab

ili
ty

 C
ou

nc
il 

fr
om

 1
99

8 
to

 2
00

0.

C
o

u
n

ci
llo

r 
L

o
u

is
e 

B
lo

o
m

Lo
ui

se
 h

as
 a

 w
el

l-r
ou

nd
ed

 k
no

w
le

d
g

e 
of

 t
he

 n
ee

d
s 

of
 o

ur
 b

ig
g

es
t

st
ak

eh
ol

d
er

 g
ro

up
 t

hr
ou

g
h 

he
r 

si
g

ni
fic

an
t 

ex
p

er
ie

nc
e 

as
 a

 p
ar

is
h

co
un

ci
llo

r 
an

d
 h

er
 s

er
vi

ce
 in

 o
th

er
 t

ie
rs

 o
f 

lo
ca

l g
ov

er
nm

en
t.

C
ab

in
et

 M
em

b
er

 f
or

 t
he

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
t 

on
 E

as
tle

ig
h 

B
or

ou
g

h 
C

ou
nc

il

an
d

 a
 m

em
b

er
 o

f 
H

ed
g

e 
E

nd
 T

ow
n 

C
ou

nc
il,

 s
he

 is
 a

ls
o 

an

ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
m

em
b

er
 o

f 
th

e 
S

ou
th

 E
as

t 
E

ng
la

nd
 R

eg
io

na
l A

ss
em

b
ly

an
d

 a
 m

em
b

er
 o

f 
th

e 
Lo

ca
l G

ov
er

nm
en

t 
A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
R

eg
en

er
at

io
n

E
xe

cu
tiv

e.
 B

et
w

ee
n 

M
ay

 2
00

0 
an

d
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
02

 s
he

 w
as

 a

G
re

at
er

 L
on

d
on

 A
ss

em
b

ly
 m

em
b

er
, 

V
ic

e 
C

ha
ir 

of
 t

he
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

t

S
cr

ut
in

y 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 a
nd

 a
 m

em
b

er
 o

f 
th

e 
Lo

nd
on

 F
ire

 a
nd

E
m

er
g

en
cy

 P
la

nn
in

g
 A

ut
ho

rit
y.

 P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

lly
, 

sh
e 

m
an

ag
es

 

an
 a

d
vo

ca
cy

 p
ro

je
ct

 f
or

 S
ol

en
t 

M
in

d
.

o
u

rb
o

ar
d

Page 89



20
_2

1

T
H

E
 S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
S

 B
O

A
R

D
 F

O
R

 E
N

G
L

A
N

D
 A

N
N

U
A

L
 R

E
V

IE
W

 2
0

0
5

–0
6

o
u

r
b

o
ar

d
 c

on
tin

ue
d

P
au

l S
ab

ap
at

h
y 

C
B

E
P

au
l’s

 w
id

e 
ex

p
er

ie
nc

e 
of

 g
ov

er
na

nc
e,

 in
cl

ud
in

g
 s

er
vi

ce
 a

s 
an

in
d

ep
en

d
en

t 
m

em
b

er
, 

g
iv

es
 h

im
 a

 v
al

ua
b

le
 in

si
g

ht
 in

to
 t

he
 n

ee
d

s 
of

so
m

e 
of

 o
ur

 m
os

t 
im

p
or

ta
nt

 s
ta

ke
ho

ld
er

s.
 C

ur
re

nt
ly

 P
ro

-C
ha

nc
el

lo
r

an
d

 C
ha

ir 
of

 t
he

 U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 o

f 
C

en
tr

al
 E

ng
la

nd
, 

he
 is

 a
ls

o 
D

ep
ut

y

C
ha

ir 
of

 t
he

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 o

f 
U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 C
ha

irm
en

 a
nd

 s
er

ve
s 

on
 

th
e 

Le
ad

er
sh

ip
, 

G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

an
d

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 f

or
 

th
e 

H
ig

he
r 

E
d

uc
at

io
n 

Fu
nd

in
g

 C
ou

nc
il.

 A
fte

r 
ho

ld
in

g
 s

en
io

r

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

p
os

iti
on

s 
at

 t
he

 m
ul

tin
at

io
na

l e
ng

in
ee

rin
g

 c
om

p
an

y

IM
I 

p
lc

, 
he

 w
as

 a
p

p
oi

nt
ed

 C
hi

ef
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

of
 N

or
th

 B
irm

in
g

ha
m

C
om

m
un

ity
 T

ru
st

 a
nd

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 s

er
ve

s 
as

 C
ha

irm
an

 o
f 

E
as

te
rn

B
irm

in
g

ha
m

 P
rim

ar
y 

C
ar

e 
Tr

us
t 

an
d

 a
s 

a 
N

on
-E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

D
ire

ct
or

 

of
 t

he
 N

at
io

na
l B

lo
od

 A
ut

ho
rit

y.
 U

nt
il 

re
ce

nt
ly

 h
e 

se
rv

ed
 a

s 
an

in
d

ep
en

d
en

t 
m

em
b

er
 o

f 
th

e 
S

ta
nd

ar
d

s 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 o
f 

B
irm

in
g

ha
m

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il.

 H
e 

w
as

 a
w

ar
d

ed
 t

he
 O

B
E

 in
 1

99
5 

fo
r 

hi
s 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n

to
 u

rb
an

 r
eg

en
er

at
io

n,
 a

nd
 t

he
 C

B
E

 in
 2

00
4 

fo
r 

se
rv

ic
es

 t
o

ed
uc

at
io

n 
an

d
 b

us
in

es
s 

in
 t

he
 W

es
t 

M
id

la
nd

s.
 H

e 
is

 a
 m

em
b

er
 

of
 t

he
 C

ha
rt

er
ed

 I
ns

tit
ut

e 
of

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

A
cc

ou
nt

an
ts

. 

Ju
d

y 
S

im
o

n
s

Ju
d

y,
 w

ho
 jo

in
ed

 t
he

 B
oa

rd
 in

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

06
, 

is
 P

ro
fe

ss
or

 o
f

E
ng

lis
h 

an
d

 P
ro

 V
ic

e 
C

ha
nc

el
lo

r 
at

 D
e 

M
on

tfo
rt

 U
ni

ve
rs

ity
, 

w
he

re

sh
e 

ha
s 

re
sp

on
si

b
ili

ty
 f

or
 Q

ua
lit

y 
an

d
 S

ta
nd

ar
d

s 
an

d
 c

ha
irs

 t
he

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 H

um
an

 R
es

ea
rc

h 
E

th
ic

s 
C

om
m

itt
ee

. 
A

 B
oa

rd
 m

em
b

er
 

of
 t

he
 H

ig
he

r 
E

d
uc

at
io

n 
A

ca
d

em
y 

an
d

 C
ha

ir 
of

 C
ou

nc
il,

 s
he

 is
 

al
so

 o
n 

th
e 

S
tr

at
eg

ic
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 f
or

 L
ea

d
er

sh
ip

, 
G

ov
er

na
nc

e 
an

d

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

at
 t

he
 H

ig
he

r 
E

d
uc

at
io

n 
Fu

nd
in

g
 C

ou
nc

il 
fo

r 
E

ng
la

nd
.

S
he

 h
as

 c
ha

ire
d

 a
 n

um
b

er
 o

f 
na

tio
na

l a
ca

d
em

ic
 b

od
ie

s,
 in

cl
ud

in
g

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

of
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 D
ea

ns
 o

f 
A

rt
s 

an
d

 H
um

an
iti

es
, 

ha
s

p
ub

lis
he

d
 w

id
el

y 
on

 li
te

ra
ry

 s
tu

d
ie

s 
an

d
 is

 a
 F

el
lo

w
 o

f 
th

e 
R

oy
al

S
oc

ie
ty

 o
f 

A
rt

s 
an

d
 a

 F
el

lo
w

 o
f 

th
e 

E
ng

lis
h 

A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n.

 

R
o

g
er

 T
ay

lo
r

R
og

er
’s

 u
nd

er
st

an
d

in
g

 o
f 

lo
ca

l g
ov

er
nm

en
t, 

hi
s 

ex
te

ns
iv

e

kn
ow

le
d

g
e 

of
 t

he
 s

ec
to

r 
b

ot
h 

as
 a

 la
w

ye
r 

an
d

 a
 t

op
 e

xe
cu

tiv
e,

 

an
d

 h
is

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
e 

of
 w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
in

 t
he

 p
riv

at
e 

se
ct

or
 o

n 
lo

ca
l

g
ov

er
nm

en
t 

is
su

es
 s

up
p

or
t 

ou
r 

w
or

k 
in

 m
an

y 
w

ay
s.

 H
e 

w
as

 C
hi

ef

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
of

 M
an

ch
es

te
r 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

fr
om

 1
98

4 
to

 1
98

8 
an

d
 C

hi
ef

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
of

 B
irm

in
g

ha
m

 C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

fr
om

 1
98

8 
to

 1
99

4.
 A

fte
r 

th
is

,

he
 jo

in
ed

 p
ub

lic
 s

ec
to

r 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
co

ns
ul

ta
nt

s 
N

ew
ch

ur
ch

 a
nd

C
om

p
an

y 
b

ef
or

e 
es

ta
b

lis
hi

ng
 P

in
na

cl
e 

C
on

su
lti

ng
 –

 a
 s

ub
si

d
ia

ry
 

of
 t

he
 P

in
na

cl
e 

P
ub

lic
 S

er
vi

ce
 G

ro
up

. 
H

e 
is

 a
n 

H
on

or
ar

y 
Fe

llo
w

 

of
 t

he
 I

ns
tit

ut
e 

of
 L

oc
al

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t 

S
tu

d
ie

s.

P
ro

fe
ss

o
r 

A
la

n
 D

o
ig

A
la

n’
s 

ac
ad

em
ic

 a
nd

 p
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l c
ar

ee
r 

re
fle

ct
s 

m
an

y 
of

 t
he

 c
or

e

et
hi

ca
l i

ss
ue

s 
th

at
 f

ac
e 

ou
r 

B
oa

rd
. 

P
ro

fe
ss

or
 o

f 
P

ub
lic

 S
er

vi
ce

s

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

an
d

 H
ea

d
 o

f 
th

e 
Fr

au
d

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

S
tu

d
ie

s 
U

ni
t 

at

Te
es

si
d

e 
B

us
in

es
s 

S
ch

oo
l, 

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 o

f 
Te

es
si

d
e,

 h
e 

is
 a

ls
o 

th
e

au
th

or
 o

f 
nu

m
er

ou
s 

p
ub

lic
at

io
ns

 o
n 

th
e 

re
le

va
nt

 s
ub

je
ct

s 
of

 e
th

ic
s,

co
nf

lic
t 

of
 in

te
re

st
, 

fr
au

d
 a

nd
 c

or
ru

p
tio

n.
 H

e 
ha

s 
w

or
ke

d
 w

ith
 a

nu
m

b
er

 o
f 

b
od

ie
s 

in
vo

lv
ed

 w
ith

 e
th

ic
s 

an
d

 p
ub

lic
 o

ffi
ce

 –
 b

ot
h 

in
 t

he
 U

K
 a

nd
 o

ve
rs

ea
s 

– 
in

cl
ud

in
g

 t
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

of
 E

ur
op

e.

P
au

l G
o

tt
P

au
l, 

w
ho

 jo
in

ed
 t

he
 B

oa
rd

 in
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
06

, 
is

 a
 b

ar
ris

te
r 

an
d

 

a 
m

em
b

er
 o

f 
Fo

un
ta

in
 C

ou
rt

 C
ha

m
b

er
s 

an
d

 b
rin

g
s 

no
ta

b
le

 le
g

al

ex
p

er
tis

e 
to

 c
om

p
le

m
en

t 
ou

r 
m

ix
 o

f 
sk

ill
s.

 H
e 

w
as

 a
p

p
oi

nt
ed

 a
s

ju
ni

or
 c

ou
ns

el
 t

o 
th

e 
C

ro
w

n 
in

 1
99

9 
an

d
 a

p
p

oi
nt

ed
 t

o 
th

e 
Tr

ea
su

ry

C
ou

ns
el

 ‘A
’ P

an
el

 in
 2

00
5.

 H
e 

p
ra

ct
is

es
 in

 c
om

m
er

ci
al

 a
nd

em
p

lo
ym

en
t 

la
w

, 
w

ith
 e

m
p

lo
ym

en
t 

la
w

 s
p

ec
ia

lis
at

io
ns

 in
 t

he
 

ar
ea

s 
of

 s
tr

ik
e 

ac
tio

n,
 d

is
cr

im
in

at
io

n 
an

d
 e

q
ua

l p
ay

 o
n 

w
hi

ch
 h

e

re
g

ul
ar

ly
 a

d
vi

se
s 

g
ov

er
nm

en
t 

d
ep

ar
tm

en
ts

 a
nd

 p
riv

at
e 

cl
ie

nt
s.

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 la
w

 s
p

ec
ia

lis
at

io
ns

 in
cl

ud
e 

ci
vi

l f
ra

ud
, 

b
an

ki
ng

 a
nd

ac
co

un
ta

nt
s’

 n
eg

lig
en

ce
.

E
liz

ab
et

h
 H

al
l

E
liz

ab
et

h 
jo

in
ed

 t
he

 B
oa

rd
 in

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

06
 a

nd
 c

on
tr

ib
ut

es

im
p

or
ta

nt
 k

no
w

le
d

g
e 

of
 t

he
 c

ur
re

nt
 r

eg
ul

at
or

y 
re

g
im

e.
 S

he
 h

as

w
or

ke
d

 f
or

 t
he

 p
as

t 
te

n 
ye

ar
s 

in
 t

he
 F

in
an

ci
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

–

th
e 

si
ng

le
 r

eg
ul

at
or

 f
or

 t
he

 f
in

an
ci

al
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

in
d

us
tr

y 
– 

w
he

re
 s

he

w
as

 m
ai

nl
y 

in
vo

lv
ed

 w
ith

 c
on

su
m

er
 p

ro
te

ct
io

n,
 c

om
p

la
in

ts
, 

an
d

fin
an

ci
al

 c
ap

ab
ili

ty
. 

S
he

 w
as

 a
p

p
oi

nt
ed

 t
o 

Lo
nd

on
 T

ra
ve

lw
at

ch
 la

st

ye
ar

 a
nd

 is
 a

 m
em

b
er

 o
f 

th
e 

Q
ue

en
 M

ar
y 

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 o

f 
Lo

nd
on

R
es

ea
rc

h 
E

th
ic

s 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 a
nd

 o
f 

th
e 

Lo
nd

on
 B

or
ou

g
h 

of
 T

ow
er

H
am

le
ts

 S
ch

oo
ls

 F
or

um
. 

E
liz

ab
et

h 
ha

s 
se

ve
ra

l l
ay

 r
es

p
on

si
b

ili
tie

s 

in
 t

he
 C

hu
rc

h 
of

 E
ng

la
nd

, 
in

cl
ud

in
g

 c
ha

ir 
of

 t
he

 T
ow

er
 H

am
le

ts

S
yn

od
 a

nd
 a

n 
ex

am
in

in
g

 c
ha

p
la

in
 f

or
 t

he
 S

te
p

ne
y 

ar
ea

. 

M
ar

g
ar

et
 P

ra
tt

M
ar

g
ar

et
’s

 g
ov

er
nm

en
t 

cr
ed

en
tia

ls
 e

nc
om

p
as

s 
re

g
ul

at
io

n 
of

p
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l c
on

d
uc

t 
an

d
 m

an
ag

em
en

t 
co

ns
ul

ta
nc

y,
 b

ot
h 

ke
y 

in

he
lp

in
g

 u
s 

to
 f

ul
fil

 o
ur

 a
im

s 
of

 f
ai

rn
es

s 
an

d
 t

ho
ro

ug
hn

es
s.

 S
he

 is
 a

N
on

-E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
D

ire
ct

or
 o

f 
th

e 
M

en
ta

l H
ea

lth
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 o
f 

th
e 

S
ou

th

W
ar

w
ic

ks
hi

re
 P

rim
ar

y 
C

ar
e 

Tr
us

t 
an

d
 a

ls
o 

si
ts

 o
n 

th
e 

or
g

an
is

at
io

n’
s

as
su

ra
nc

e 
an

d
 a

ud
it 

co
m

m
itt

ee
s.

 A
 c

ur
re

nt
 G

ov
er

no
r 

of
 t

he

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 o

f 
N

or
th

am
p

to
n,

 s
he

 is
 V

ic
e-

C
ha

ir 
of

 t
he

 u
ni

ve
rs

ity
’s

 A
ud

it

C
om

m
itt

ee
 a

nd
 is

 o
n 

its
 E

q
ua

lit
y 

an
d

 D
iv

er
si

ty
 C

om
m

itt
ee

. 
M

ar
g

ar
et

ha
s 

w
or

ke
d

 a
s 

d
ire

ct
or

 o
f 

fin
an

ce
 in

 h
ea

lth
 a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 
an

d
 t

ru
st

s

an
d

 w
as

 a
ls

o 
P

re
si

d
en

t 
G

ov
er

no
r 

of
 t

he
 C

ha
rt

er
ed

 I
ns

tit
ut

e 
of

 P
ub

lic

Fi
na

nc
e 

an
d

 A
cc

ou
nt

an
cy

, 
w

he
re

 s
he

 w
as

 in
vo

lv
ed

 w
ith

 d
ev

el
op

in
g

se
lf-

re
g

ul
at

io
n 

in
 a

cc
ou

nt
an

cy
. 

Page 90


	Agenda
	5 Minutes of Previous Meeting
	6 Feedback from Parish Councils and Parish Meetings
	7 Advice to, and training of, District and Parish Council Members in relation to the Members' Code
	8 Bridging the Gap: Standards Board for England Fifth Annual Assembly, Birmingham, 16-17 October 2006
	Standards Board for England Annual Assembly Conference Advance Programme

	9 Dispensations
	Dispensation - Page 2
	Dispensation - Page 3

	10 Whistleblowing Policy
	Draft Whistleblowing Policy

	11 Standards Committee Webpage
	Webpage Report Appendix A
	Webpage Report Appendix B
	Webpage Report Appendix C

	12 Procedure for Local Investigation of Referred Complaints
	13 Procedure for Local Standards Hearings
	14 Standards Board for England Annual Review 2005-06
	Standards Board Annual Review


